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DETAILS OF PROJECT WORKS

CIVIL WORKS
EL' Project Place District Mature of the work
1 | Mahanadi Birupa Group of Bhubaneswar | Cuiiack Diradging & shesat piling work and
Progacts Canal lining warks
2 | Cuftack Group of Projact Cuttack Cuitack Embankmeant waorks, drainage works
& Dredging works
3 | Telangin Spillway Project Bariniput Karaput Bridge work | Instream barrage &
Road work
4 | Civil Design Bhubaneswar | Khurdha | Survey & Consultancy Works
& | Deo lrigation Project Karanjia Mayurbhan] | Earth Dam , Spliway & Balley Bridge
Works
B | Lower Indra Canal Propec Khariar Nuapada Counsulatncy & Lining Warks
7 | Lower Suktel Project Bolangir Balangir Spillway & Earth dam Waorks
g | Consultancy Monitaning Bhubaneswar | Boudh Survey & Consultancy Works
8 | Jajpur Group of Progact Jajpur Jajpur Insiraam Barrage works & Septage
wiorks
10 | Balimela Group of Project Balimala Malkangiri | Canal linimg Work
11 | Samblapur Group of project | Sambalpur Sambalpur | Septage Work, Drainage work,
Survey & Consultancy, Road and
Bridge Wark
12 | Dhenkanal Group of Project | Dhenkanal Dhenkanal | Protection Wall , Canal Waorks, Survey
& consultancy, UGPL, Dam &
Spillway
13 | Kanpur Spillway Project Basudevpur | Keonjhar Spillway , Excavation Work, Septage
wiork & Consultancy work
14 | Subernrekha Canal Project | Baripada ‘Mayurbhan] | Spillway work, Counsultancy & Bank
Protection Works
15 | Chheligada Bridge Project Berhampur Ganjam Tunnel work, Sepiage work, Road &
Bridge works
16 | Ghatakeswar Multipurpose Berhampur Ganjam Dam & Spillway Work
Projact
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17 | Head Quarter Project Bhubaneswar | Khurdha | Building work, Embankmeant , Road
works, Slope protection & Dredging
works

18 | UGPL, Angul Angul Angul | Under Ground pipe line work

18 | UGPL, Rayagada Rayagada FRayagada | Undar Ground pipe line work

20 | UGPL, Baripada Baripada Hﬂyurﬁahanj Under Ground pipe line work

MECHANICAL WORKS
o Project Place District Nature of the work
1 | Central Workshop, Rasulgarh | Bhubaneswar | Khurdha Gate & Holsl, Fabrication &
Machinery Works
2 | Manjore Gale Erection Athamallick Angul Gale & hoists Work
Project
3 | Rukura Gale Ereclion Project | Sundargarh Sundargarh Gate & hoists Work
4 | Bagh Erection Project Sagada Boudh Gate & hoists Work
5 | Malaguni Gate Erection Rameswaram Khurdha Gate & hoists Work
Progect

6 | Pranadelpur Gate Erection Pranadeipur Ganjam Gate & hoists Work
Project

7 | BW3, Jeypore Jdeypore Kaoraput Gata, Hoist & Repair Works

g | Anandapur Barrage Gate Anandapur Kecnjhar Splllway, Gate & Hoist & Head
Errection Project. Regulaior gates

8 | Deo Gale Erection Project Karanjia Mayurbhan| Gate & Hoist Works

10 | Mahanadi Birupa Gates Cultack Cufiack Gate , hoists & Repair Works

works Project

11 | Haladia Gates works Project | Baripada Manyurbbian] Cate & Hotsl Works

12 | Kanpur Gates works Project Basudavpur Kaonjhar Gate & Hoist Works




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

CONTENTS

1. NOTICE 8
2. FORM OF PROXY 9
3. DIRECTORS’ REPORT 10
4, COMMENTS OF C & A.G. OF INDIA & 61

COMPLIANCE THEREOF

5. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 66

6. COMMENTS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS & 86
COMPLIANCE THEREOF

7. CASH FLOW STATEMENT 111
8. BALANCE SHEET 112
9. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 113

10. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 114




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
Regd. Office : Unit-VIIl, Gopabandhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751 012

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 58" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
of Odisha Construction Corporation Limited will be held at its Registered Office at Unit-8,
Gopabandhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar on Thursday, the 215 April, 2022 at 4:00 P.M. to transact the
following business.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Accounts of the company for the year ended
31stMarch,2020, the balance Sheet as on date, the Director’s Report to the Shareholders,
the Report of the Statutory Auditors and the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India thereon.

2. To declare dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31s*March, 2020.

By order of the Board

Bhubaneswar,
Dt. 29.03.2022
Sd/-
(B. B. Sahoo)
COMPANY SECRETARY

Note:-

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself. The proxy need to be a member of the Company. A proxy form
is enclosed herewith which is to be deposited at the registered office of the Company
before the time for holding the meeting.
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
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FORM OF PROXY

B TS 1L TP PP PPUPPPPPPPP
INTNE DISIIICT OF ...ttt h e e ekt e et e e s e e se e e e ne e e e e e e nnneeenneas
being a member of the Orissa Construction Corporation Limited, hereby appoint ...............c.ccvveee.
0] USSR
as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf @t ...
General Meeting of the Company to be Neld ON ..........oooiiiii e
=T 0 = T
r= 1 g ) VA= (o 101U o104 1T o | SO PP PPRRPTPRIN
........................................................................................ thereof .

Signed this.........ccccoiviiiiiiiiiien, day Of....oeveeiiiiie

Note: This instrument appointing a proxy shall be deposited at the registered office of the Company
before the time for holding the meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes

to vote, and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
MRECTORS' REPORT

T
The Members,
Cdisha Construction Corporation Lid,

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the 58% Annual Report together with audited accounts of the Company
for the vear ended 317 March” 2020, Auditor’s Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Awditor General of India
thereon and the replies theneto,

I. FERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The total revenue of the Corporation includes revenue from operation and other income for the year under report
hos been T 52614.68 lakhs compared T 51683,73 lakhs during the previous vear 1,.e. 2013-19, which shows increase of
abowt 1.80%, The Compony comed profit after tox § 490295 lakh during the yeor o= agamst the profit of T 5012.78
lakhs during the previous yvear.

I OPERATION

The pross value of works executed by the Company during the veor under report wias T 4742159 lakhs us
agranst T 3704460 nkhs dunng the previows vear, The tumover mcludes icome from Constnisction Work, fubrication
& erection, ydraulic gates and consuliancy services.

The projects on hand, the twmover achieved during the year as well as the cumulative progress are given in
Annexure-1.

L FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial resulis of the Company foe the year under report as companed to the previows vear are indicated
below in brief:

i% In lnkhs
rsut, PARTICULARS 2019-20 I018-19
INCOME
1} | Revenue from operations 47421,59 47044.60
i) | Oiher income 519304 463%,13
Total:- 526468 5168373
EXPENDITURE
il | Cost of materinls consumed 2023 46 3551.13
i} | Employess benefit expenses ATIL98 3311.20
iii) | Finanee costs 223 .72
i} | Other expenses Jali4.13 3695731
Tutal:- 44B51.79 43826.36
PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION: T761.89 TRST.37
LE5SS:
i) | Deprecition & amorization expense 132.Ta 138.72
_ii) | Exceptional items __ __0.00 (17.25)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX Tai0.13 TT35.90
LESS:
i1 | Provision for income tax & deferred tix 272718 272312
PROFIT AFTER TAX 490,95 S012.78

10
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:lt PARTICULARS 20 WR-19
LESS:

i) | Dividend 1471.75 1 505,00

i} | Corporate dividend tax 302.59 30 43

Transferred to General Reserve 312860 3|9E.35

Balance brought forward from previous vear 13218.60 102025

Earlicr years Tax Adjustment {80246 .00

Balance carried forward to Balonce Sheet 1626694 13218.60
4. MYVIDENTY

The company has paid dividend of ¥ 1505.00 lokh to the members for the FY 2018-19. The Board of Directors

of vour company have recommended For poyment of dividend of T 841/~ per equity share which comes w ® 1471.75
lakh for the FY 2009-24,

5 NEW CONTRACTS

During the vear under report, works awarded 1o vour Company through negotiation and lender are given in
Anmexure-lIlL

6, DRDER BOOE POSTTION

Position as on O1,04.2019 e 211074015 [akhs
Add Orders booked during the year e % 1362441 lakhs
Value increased due to chonge in agreement value

on aceeunt of deviation and towards price escalation

in some of the works. T 1350344 lakhs
Less Orders executed during the year T 474Z1.60 lakhs
Oirdder book owtstanding o1 the end of the year (31,03,210) T 0244640 lakhs

T. RERMOURCES MOBILISATION

The comparative position of authorized and paid up capital of the Company as at 317 March of last five yvears
is as follows:-

i in lakhs
2516 2006-17 2 7-18 ! HR-1% i 2019-20
Authorized Share Capital SO0 400E.00 400004 | 00, i .00
Paid up share capital 1 750,00 1750000 L750.0:0 | 17500 i 175000
. FIXED ASSETS
% in lakhs
Vear 2015-16 W016-17 | 2007-18 | 200819 | 2019-20
— !

Gross Block {as on 17 April) IBI298 389250 986,77 | 1543 | 393778
Depreciation for the vear 157.50 | T5.43 163.89 | 138,72 ! 132.76
Assets acquired during the year T340 .31 154,23 | 7140 | 53,01
Met Block (s a1 31" March.) 1477.52 141098 139236 | 132061 |  1241.82

11
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2. HUMAN RESOURCES
The man power of the Company was as follows:-

As on 31.3.20 Ason 313,19
Executives -4 fa5
SupCTVis0rs a3 5
“Skilled/Highly Skilled | 56 198
Unskilled” Semiskilled fill Th
Total:- L] 414
Dieputed 55 5
Fegular 127 152
Work-charged Regular G5 73
Work-charged [l B2
Contractual 41 42
Total: - 158 414
1. BiIMARD OF DIRECTORS
L1 R N y . g
No. ame of the Director Categary falus
| | Shri Surendra Kumnar, [AS Chairman Appoinied on 25, 10,2019 &
ceased on 27.07. 2020
2 | Smt.Anu Garg, 1AS Chairman Continuing /Appoinied on
27T 2020
3 | Shri Jyotirmaya Rath Diirector ?ﬂﬂ“ﬁ&ﬁ DTN 0
—— ; . e i 25062
4 | Shri Saroj Kumar Pattanaik Managing Direcior Appoitied on 23062015 &

Ceased on 03,07 2020

Continuing /Appainied on

5 | Shri Ashim Kumar Mahapaira Managing Director L4.07 3090

& | Shri Satya Priva Rath Direcior Continuing /Appoinied on
302019

T | Mrs. Archana Patinaik, 1AS Direcior Continuing /Appointed on
24072009

8 | Shri Amaresh Patri Director Continuing /Appointed on
|, 200 &

% | Shri Akshyn Kumar Sethi Direcior Comtining

I0 | Shri P, Venugopal Rao, CA Independent Direcior Ceased on 25, 10.200%

11 | Shri Debaraj Biswal Independent Director Continuing /Appoinied on
2510200 %

12 | Shri Pratap Chandra Panda Independent Director Conmiing

13 | Shri Sudharkar Patri Independent Director Continuing

12
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

In compliance to section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has declared the following existing
persons as KM,

1. Mr. Bibhutt Bhusan Dash, Managing Director
2. Mr. B.B. Sahoo, FCS, Company Sccretary
3, Mr. [P, Dash, FOMA, Financizl Adviser and Chiel Accounts OiTicer

DEPOSITS
The Corporatson has nod aceepted ony deposit as per the provisions under secton 73 of the Companies Act, 200 3.
BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year, there were 4 (four) Board meetings held on 15" April'2019, 29" June'2019, 25"
October' 2019, and 22 January 2020,
AUMT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act 20013 and as per Corporate Covernance binaal for siate PSLS an
Audit Commitiee has been constituted by the Board, The composition of Awdit Commitiee consists of following
Directors:

Sni Debaraj Biswal {Independent Director) Chairman
5ni Sudhakar Potri Independent Director) Member
Managing Dhrectos | hfembaer

There were 4 (Four) Awdit Committee meetings  held on 06" April'2019, 11" September'2019, 24
September’ 2019 & 12" Februpry' 2020 during the Financial Year 2019-24,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMNSIBILITY
The Company has constituted o Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes in accordance with Section
135 of the Companies Act, 20013, Pursuant o provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2003, the

Company has also formulated 8 Corporate Social Responsihility Policy, The present constitution of the TSR
Committee is as follows:-

Managing Dvirectos . Chairman
Engineer-in-Chief, Water Resources, Oklisha Member
&ri Debaraj Biswal {Independent Director) Membaer

The 5" meeting of the Corporme Social Responsihility (CSR) Commitee was held on 18.01,2020,The
management has already spent an amount of 157,18 lakhs for the Financial Year 2019-20, being 2% of the
average netl profits of the Corporation during the preceding three Tinancial vears.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Dwring the period under review, none of the employees were drawing remuneration, which reguire disclosure

winder Section 197 of the Companies Act, 200 3 and the nales made there under,

13
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As reguired under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annueal Retum for the financial vear
endded 3 st Morch, 2020 in the prescribed Form MGT=9 15 attached ol Annexure-11 o this report,
DECLARATION OF INDEPFENDENCE

All the above directors have been appoinicd by the Government of Okdisha out of which threc Directors are
Independent Directors, As the company has not appoimed any Direcior, stement of declaration has nol been
obtained from the Independent Directors,

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MANUAL

The State Government has introduced Corporate Governance Manual on 13112008 for the State PSUs. As a part
of the Corporste Governanee Manual, your Corporation hos executed Mol with the Administrative Department
for the year 2020-21. Your Corporation has complied with the requirements of the Corporate Govemance.

MRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Director's confirm:

I. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable peommiing standards have been followed along
with peoper explanation relating (o material departures,

2. That the directors. have selected such secounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmens
and estimates that are reasomablbe and prudent so as w give o tue and for vies of the stote of offrs of the
company at the end of the financial yvear 20019-20 and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

3. That they have iaken proper ond sufficient care For the maintenonce of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 2003, Tor safe guarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting frmsd and other imegularmies,

4. That they hove prepared the onmunl aceounts on a going concern hasis,

5. That they have devised proper svstems 1o ensure complianes with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

IL CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy: Nl
Technology Absorption:  MNil

Foreign Exchange Eamings & QOutgo for the Year:
Foreign Exchimge eamings = Wil
Foreign Exchange Clutgo — Mil

AUDITORS

Ms Anil Mihie & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bhubaneswar, were appointed by the Compiroller &
Audditors General of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the vear 2019-20, The supplementary aucit,
a5 required. was conducied by the Comptroller and Awditor Geeneral of India.

14
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15,

P N

AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS

The ﬁulll,llm':' Audiiors II‘.-\-:Fu_lrl o the acommits of the {,'irmpq,lr::,.' [ the yeur emded 31 o March, 2240 ;_||1r|1¥_ with
the replies w the comments is annexed w the Directors report. The replies of the Mumagement 1o the observations
of the Awditors hove been given m the Annexure-1%,

C & AG OOMMENTS

Comments of the C& AG of Indis on the Accounts of the company for the vear ended 21% March, 2020 and
replies of the management 1o the same are placed & Annexure-Y.

COST RECORD MAINTENANCE

In accordonce with the Companies (Cost Reconds and  Audity Rules, 2004, motified by Ministry of Company
Affairs on 30" June, 2014, the Cost Accounting Records are being maintained by the company.

AUKMNIWLEMGEMENT

Your [Directors take this opportunity to express their gratilude for the comtinued mileres), support & gusiance
provided by various depattments of Government of Odishi, particulardy, the Department of Water Resources
company”s operations and developmenial plans,

Your Dhrectors also wish 1o place on record their appreciation of the valeable service renderedfadvice and
guidance provided by the Directors whio have retired.

Yoaur [Mrectors are thankiul 1o the ¢||n|.rmr|'_|,'"ﬁ- valued customers for the suppaT K confdence n‘:rum.'l,l |"|_'|-' them in
the company and ook forward o the comtinuance of this mutsslly suppoertive relationship in future,

Your Dhrectors further wish to place on recond their appreciation of the contimueed co-operation received from the
suppliers and suppon provided by the bankers and solicitors.

Your Directors ane thank ful te the sharcholders for their continwed patronage,

Your [Mrectors also ERTERS therr j:B:III.'rIII thanks w the t'l.lmrll'rn”l:r & Audviors Gemeral of Indin and e officers,
the Sabulory Auditors, M's Anil Mihir & Associvles, Chartered Accoumants and all the Intermal Audilors for
conducting the audit of accoumts of the Company.

Your Directors are plensed to place on record their appreciotion of the committed services rendered by the
officers, staff & workers of the Company at all lewels to ensure that the company comtinues to grow and exeel,

For & on behall ol the Bowrd of [irecioms

Bhubaneswar
Dated, 29.03.2022
Sali-
(Smt, Anu Garg, IAS)
CHAIBRMAN

15




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

16

\NNEXURE.]
TURNOVER ACHIVED DURING THE YEAR 2019-20
(R, inn Lakirs)
SL. FRO:HESS IFROGRESS CUMULATIVE
o NAME OF WORK CODENO | ASON | DURING THE | PROGRESS AS
3032019 | YEAR 201920 | ON 31.03.2020
CONST. OF BW OF CHUTE SPILLWAY | =
: BAGHALATI IRREGATICHN FROJECT BER S 24 | naa i
2 [ LFBOF RUSHIKULYA RD 600M-T20M | BER 0106 Bl | om 3514
EFH OF RUSHIKLULY A NEAR ; ;
il it RER 01:07 63.15 0,00 63.15
4 |ERFB RUSHIEULYA NEAK CHANDEL BERD -4 123.5] LRATH] 123.5]
= | RFR OF GHODAHADD NEAR
o | e BERDIS | 10564 a.00 15,64
RFB OF GHODAHADO NEAR .
f KHAIRABATI BERDI -1 GLE1 LRATH G181
RFB OF GHODAHADO NEAR ; :
s BALARAMPLR BERII-11 141.75 LURATH 141.75
LFB OF RUSHIKULY A NEAR
B | BERDI-IZ | 11995 a.00 119,95
o | SALINE EMB AT DIANDEIN BERDI-13 0 66 0.00 0.6
10 | SALINE EMB AT RAMBHASUBALAYA | BEROL-14 | 13880 0,00 138,50
11 | SALINE EMB AT LANGALESWER HBERI-15 50012 LURATH] 5012
12_| SALINE EMB AT KANKEI BERDI-16 .10 0.00 .10
13| SALINE EMB AT ODHIALPUR BERDI-17 58,09 0.0 5609
14 | DEFUNCT GROUF OF PROJECTS DEF 034 | 125,70 0.00 12570
- | WATER TRANSFER DEVELOPMENT CFF
& | BURBIOIS | 4796 a.00 47,96
CENTRAL STORE & MACHINERY ]
'® | pROJECT CSTIMO4 | 11419 0.00 114,19
CONSTRUCTION OF H.F ANTENA OF a
T | S CST 0405 1295 000 4295
CENTRAL WORKSHOP RS
18 MANUFACTURING PROJECT CWa15:33 1537.95 LA 1537.95
MECHANICAL WORK OF
CANALREGULATOR GATES FROM x
19; | LAERRULEILE QAT CWS 05351 12.13 a.00 1213
SUBARMAREKHA MAIN CANAL
M | SR L L | esteas | e 0.00 90311
21 | LOWERINDEA GATE EREECTION CWaH05.55E Tla LURATH] Tla
CONSTRUCTION OF HEALF RN 1
[ s CWS0s6 | 4877 000 4877
DSFT&E FOR SPILLWAY HOISTING
oy | ARRANGEMENT FOR RADIAL GATES | oo o
k| ETC OF MANIORE IRRIGATION CW'5 050 11806 LA TH 11800
PROJECT.
SLUICE-CUM-V R, BRIDGE OF R
24 GOCHHINDA NALLA AT RDL630 M J CW'5 0502 ITIEN .0m 3725
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25 | LR GATES OF BMUNDULI PROJECT, CW's 05:63 | E2.84 {0.0MF 112584

D5 F.T.AE OF 421 MX 4.00M SIZE C.R. - .
26 GATES OF REC AT RD 16,49 KM CW'S 05064 14123 0.0k 141.23

SLUICE EMERGEMCY GATE
27 | INCLUDING DSFT & E OF SALAND CWS 050k 1.0 (1.0 [NE]
DAM PROMECT

MOMFICATION OF LEFT BEAM FOR
28 | BSTRUCTURE OF RENGALI DAM CWs 0367 11,06 UREL 1.0
PROJECT

DSFT & EOF VERTICAL LEFT GATES
20 | OF KHAN NAGAR LINKE CHANNEL , WS 0568 GG i1, 0k 0, i
CUTTACK

CHANGE OF RUBBER SEAL OF HR
3| GATES OF MAHANADI BIRLUPA CWES D5-65 99,20 0,0k 99,24
BARRAGE

S.T. & EOF 3 TON CRANE OF i
3 HIRAKLUD DAM CWE D5-TD 46.51 0.0k 46,51

DSFT&E OF RADIAL GATE &
32 | SPILLWAY STOPLO GATE QOF CW s 05-T1 117162 1,k 117162
KANUPUR IRRI, PROJECT

DETERE C.& TESTING OF HEAD

33 | REGULATORS OF ANANDAPLUE LW M5-72 543459 32447 7506
BARRAGE PRONECTS
3y | ERECTION OF TESTING OF HEAD CWS % TIE 4 1.0 467

EEGLLATOR OF NANE

SHE & PART=II PAINTING OF
35 | DAMAGED SPILLWAY GATE MO OF | CWS05-73 T.2% 1,0k 729
MAHANADI RBARRAGE

DEFTECET OF ROL GATES AND
3o | LIFTING BEAM OF SPILLWAY STOR CWS 05,75 107583 T I 14595
LGS OF RUKLRA IRRE

DEFTEET OF 5L GATE HOITING RIX

37
S1008 OF PRAYATI

CWS 0576 74,36 0.0 4.36

DSETE FOR SLOG, LEFT BEAM
1. MONDRAIL STRLIC OF UW's 03,77 A Nihd 11416 EELR

DSFTEET GH, GANTRY CRANE & LIF
% | BEAM FOR OPERATION STOPLOG OF CWs 0878 145054 | 50y LIk )
TELERGIEI TREI,

REPLACEMENT BY SFTECTEPEMTIMNG

b | OF GATES HOISTS, STORLOG LIFTING CYW5 05T 34727 T.11 154,37
ETC
41 | OHMC RHEP CWS 03,80 282 1,0 5282
42 | BAGHALAT! IRRIGATION PROJECT CWs 05 R RE3.73 12705 TS
41 | DSFTE OF GOVINDAPUR BARBAGE CW'S 03,82 ELL R 1,0 300,94
44| SFTAE OF SAMAL BARRAGE CWS0SE | sws37 0.0 Shs 37
45 | DSFTECET OF REMOALL DDA WS (5. R4 47.65 5.Ei 51.51
465 | RET SPILLWAY PROJECT{MECH) CY5 0585 0265 1,0 Hi2.as
47 ELSHABHADREA RIGHT EMBANKMENT CWS 05,86 47.04 0,00 4704

AT DHANUA OUT

SALME EMB. WORK UNDER i
48 MIMAPARA IRRL DIV, CW'S 05,87 2HRo 00,0k 21980

4 i?‘l.l-d"l!alHI: FMILANEMENT OF AUL (3 U5 05BN 25LKE 0.1k 250 5K
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DSFTECET UNDER JAGATSINGHPUER

| IRRL DIV, CWS 0559 SK.05 . 38,05
SALINE EMBANKEMENT OF MAHANMADIL
51| SRl RN, CWS 05.90 138,82 0.0 138,87
DSFTEC&T OFRADANALLA IRRI, -
52 PHOJECT AND HARABANGL TREL CW5 0591 2214 0.0 218
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE BY SDI&C
(OF ELECTRICAL MATERIALS FOR 45T
CAPACITY GANTRY CRANE & .
53 REPLACEMENT BY REMOVAL OF OLD CWSsN592 I54.01 235 256260
WIRE ROPES OF RADIAL GATES OF
REMOALI AN, RENGALI
SFTEC & TOF DEAINMAGE SLLIICE h -
5 [SELELS CWS 015,93 231,75 0.0 231,75
55 | KELUANALLAH AT MAHAKALPADA | CWS 05,94 32477 0.0 32477
SF&E OF ROAD SIDE FOARDINGS ,.
i SIS CWS 015,95 7.49 0,000 7.49
57 DISPOSAL OF ACCUMULATED RAIN CWS 05.96 037.90 707 Q45 86

WATER OF SAMBALPUR CITY

FASSANGER ROALWAY FROM
58 | GANDHI MINAR TO IAWAHAR UDYAN | CWS 0597 GET ha, 18 T53.29
AT HIEAKLUD DDAM

abF Tk OF STAINLESS STEEL BEAMS &
CHAMMEL REQUIRED FOR
COMSTHRUCTION WORK OF SHREE
GUNDICHA TEMPLE

CWS D598 44.18 R 44,18

&0 | SFT&E OF BAGHA BARRAGE GATE CW5 05,959 339,03 AL 339,03

DSFTEC& TESTIMG ALCMNG WITH
SECOMD STAGE COMNCERTIMG OF
CROSS REGULATOR GATES, TRASH
RACKS AND ESCAPE GATES AT R
Tah 30N OF RIGHT BANK CANAL
BREAHMANI RIGHT BASIM,

al CWS 05, 100 228,50 (.08} 228,50

INSPECTION, HSMENTALING &
HEMOVAL OF OLD DAMAGEEY
62 | BARRAGE BAY, UINDER SLUICE AND CW'S 05, 10 Q1343 447,19 1 36062
HR GATES OF MAHANADT AN
BIRLUPA BARRAGE.

DSFTECET OF CONTROL SLUICE
GATES WITH SCREW HOIST oA i 3
ad ARRAMGEMENT OF PARAPOKHARI et e e S

(RIGHTIDRAINAGE [MYISION,

DESFTECET OF CONTRACT SLUICE
CATES WITH SCREW HOIST
ARRANGEMENT OF PARAPOKHARI
(LEFT} DRAINAGE DIVISIHON

CWS 05,103 36 HA L 6HA

DSFTECET OF RADIAL GATES FOR
SMLLWAY, HOISTING ARREANGEMENT
FOR RADIAL GATES OF RET IREL
FROJECT.

63 CWSE 05, 104 | S 1T 44,54 (LN

DEFTECET OF SERVICE GATE ANLD

EMERGENCY GATE AND SCREW Honsy] W5 05,103 36.31 itz 13.73

18
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ARRANGEMENT ALONG WITH SECOMN
STAGE COMCRETING OF DED IREL
PROIECT,

DESIGHN, SUIPPLY, FABRICATICHN,
TRANSFORTATION EEECTIHNN,
COMMISSIONING AND TESTING OF
VERTICAL LIFT GATES ALONG WITH
ROPE [FELIMN HOISTIMG
ARRAMGEMENTS AND SECONMD
STAGE CONCRETING FOR BARRAGE
ACROSS RIVER PRACHI

7 CWS 05,106 3xan [ CHi 21 422.33

DESIGH, SUPPLY, FABRICATION,
TRANSPORTATION EEECTIONN,
COMMISSIONIMG AND TESTING OF
CONSTRUCTION SLUICE GATES AMD
M0 STAGE CONCRETIMNG OF KANPLIR
IHRIGATION PROJECT.”

G CWE 05107 0,0} 08 20,08

DSFTECET OF SERVICE & EMERGEMNCY)

& | GATES OF KANUPUR IRRI. PROJECT,

CWS 05,108 i iy R i, (ol

DESIGH, SUPFLY, FABRICATECMN,
RANSPMORTATION, ERECTION,
OMMISSIONING AND TESTING OF
CRATES OF CGROPALPLUR AKHADASAHI
DAE (LOWER & UFPER TIER) ALONG
WITH SCREW HOMST ARRANGEMENTS
T | AND SECOND STAGE CONCRETIMNG CWhs D5 |09 21166 i 10 2L TR
FOR AKHADASAHI CREEK IRRIGATION
PROJECT IN MAHALALAPADA BLOCK
OF KEMDREAFPARA DISTRICT UNDER
MABARD ASSISTANCE EIDF-XYI1II
PERTAINING TO AUL EMBANKMENT
DIVISION

DESIGH, SLIFPLY, FABRICATION,
TRANSFORTATIONERECTION,
COMMISSIONING AN TESTING OF
VERTICAL LIFT GATES ALONG WITH
SCREW HOIST ARRANGEMENTS AND
SECOND STAGE CONCRETING FUOR
DRAINAGE SLUICE-CUM-YRB ACROSS
GAMBHIRA MALLAH NEAR TALSARI
PANTHA MIVAS UNDER BALASORE
IRRIGATION DIVISION

7l CWS 05110 69.42 1.0 hi42

DEFTECET OF RADIAL GATES FOR
SPILLWAY, HOISTING ARRANGEMENT
FOR RADIAL GATES OF RET IRRI
PROJECT,

T2 CWS 051010 EEM T AS TIR TS

DSFTECET OF VERTICAL LIFT GATES
FOR SPILLWAY WITH HONSTING

71 | ARRANGEMENTS, STOPLOGS FOR CW5 05112 .74 197.35% 237.0%
SPILLWAY FOR HALADIA DAM UNDER
SUBBARENAREKHA IREL PROIECT,

SURVEY AND PREPARATION OF DPR
74 | AT DHALULL BHIMEUND, KAPILAS ANIN CWS 05,113 i I8.38 4.3
BARUMEL
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7% | SLUNCE GATE WITH TEMPORARY CWS 05114 19.78 AL 19.TH
HOAST OF RET IRRL PROJ.

T | HEAD QUARTERS PROJECT HCIE (R 044 C1.EHF 44

77 RESECTORING OF PURI MAIN CANAL HOR 1979 w07 1,00 a5 o7

RO 0,060 M TO Ry 60,

COMNSTRUCTION OF SCHOOL-CLIM-
TR | FLOOD SHELTER BUTLDING UNDER HCHR 081-44) 46,81 RUH 4685
CMEF (PACKAGE MOKHD-05)

CONSTRUCTEIN OF SCHOOL-CLIM-
70| FLOOD SHELTER BUILDIMG UNDER HOE 414 47.07 {0k 47.m
CMEREF (PACKAGE NMOUWTC-O01 )

CONSTRUCTEIN OF SCHOOL-CLM-
&0 | FLOOD SHELTER BUILDING UNDER HOR 09-42 4842 0,00 2542
CMEF (PACEAGE NOUWCTC-02)

CONST OF ESCAPE AT RD 301K M OF
=l KUNDHEL DIST HO¥R (91-43 62.23 C1.EHF 621

MAKING INTERIOR ARRANGEMENT OF

83 | OTH FLOOR (WEST SIDE) OF RAJIY HOR (9-44 30734 .00 207.34
[ BHAWAN
MAKING INTRIOR ARRANGEMENT UTH
B3} | FLOOR (WEST SIDE)} OF RANY HUOFR 945 16541 0,0 165,91

BHAW AN FOR THE OFFICE OSMA

CONSTRUCTION OF FARMERS HOSTEL

&4 | INSIDE IMAGE CAaMPUS, HCHR 191-44i 282.09 193.19 47528
HBHUBANESWAR
RENOWVATION & REMOYAL OF NORTH

85 | BLIX'K 15T FLOKME {EAST & WEST) FOR| HOR 08947 145 16 0.0k 145.16

OS0A OFFICE TN RAIY BHAWAMN,

CONSTRUCTION OF ALL-IN-ONE
CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE INSIDE THE 4
o IMAGE CAMPLS, SIRIPFLR, el R S 24

BHUBANESW AR

FURMNISHING NEW SFMU GFFICE OF
&Y | CTDMS TN THE TTH FLOOHE OF RAJY | HOR 09-3] 0.1 15541 155,41
I.il_[_.'}‘ﬂl'.ﬁ.l"vl

CONSTRUCTION OF MMAIN CAMNAL AT

DORAGUDA M.LP. AT MALKANGIRL, PG 1520 4213 0.0% 4215

=R

CONSTHRUCTION OF FMOSY ROALD PRG

¥ | or-0220:12

PRl 15:21 4598 0,00k 345,98

CONSTRUCTHIN OF PMGSY ROAD
a0 | PHASE-T IN MALKANGIR], PEG - OR- PGl 1522 145.53 00,0k 145,53
=34

CONSTRUCTION OF PMGSY ROAD
91 | PHASE-T, IN MALKANGIRE, PRG - OR- PG 1523 16324 0,00 163,24
Myz28

92 | PHASE-T, IN MALKANCGIRE, PKG - OR- Pl 15:24 1041z (1.F Tk 12
e

CONSTRUCTION GF JAMUGUDA
EARTH DAM HEAD EEGULATOH [N ;
* | KORAPUT BLOCK UNDER AIBP PHASE| T 1527 | 63834 i e
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CONSTRUCTHON OF TEMTULIGLITIA

.l ¥

04 BRIDGENALLA PG : 5.6 176 207 z:-uﬂjs

9% | REGIOMAL WARKSHOP JEYPORE RIE 19:07 21408 0,00 21.08
DDSFT&E 1SET LIFTING BEAM & 45ET

96 | OF EMBEDED PART FOR MURAN DAM | RJE 19:16 17.57 .00 37,57
TESTING & COMMISSIONING

97 | STOPLOG GATES OF HATI BARRAGE RIE 19:17 46,80 0.00 46,80
HADIAL GATES OF TITILAGARH : =

W | BnicATICM PROTRCT RIE 19:26 01,53 .00 30153
RADIAL GATES OF TITILAGARH ,

9 IRRIGATION PROJECT. RIE 19:27 ¢.91 .00 0.%1
RADIAL GATES OF TITILAGARH ,

1L 4 boimnbpdth RIE 19:30 409,06 {00 490 016

0 FET OF RAMAL GATE OF RIE 19:33 19.04 0.0 19,04

GOLAMUNDA DISTRIBUTOR

FABRICATION, COMMISSIONING,
102 | ERECTION OF $ NOS. OF RADIAL GATE | RIE 19:34 A 00 sLn
OF TITILAGARH IRRIGATION PROJECT

ERECTION OF RATIAL GATE AMDy
103 | HOOST & GANTRY CRANE OF LOWER RIE 19:33 %15 .00 R.15
INIFR A PROJECT

RESTOMATION, SLIPFLY,
FABRICATION, THANSPORTATION,
ERECTION, COMMISSIOMING AND
TESTIMG OF HEAD RACE TUNNEL
INTAKE GATES WITH HOSTING
ARRAMGEMEMNTS, STOPLIHGS AND
LIFITING BEAM FOR STOPLOGS OF
UPFPER KOLAB PROUECT

i RJE 19:36 66,94 .00 166,916

DEFTECET OF SERVICE GATE AND
EMERGENCY GATE FOR HEAD
REGULATOR OF TELENGIRI IRRL
PROJECT.

ks RIE 19:37 218,03 .00 218.03

SLPPLY., FABRICATION,
TRANSMIRTATION, ERECTION,
1o | COMMISSIOMING & TESTING OF CROSS  RIE 19:38 186,93 AL 186.93
REGULATOR GATES AT RD 162006 OF
TELEMGIRI MAIN CAMNA

SLPPLY MG, FITTIMG, FIXING AMD
COMMISSIOMNIMNG OF 2pdH0MM NE
BUTTERFLY VALVE GENERALLY AS
PER BSEN MOTORIZED DOUBLE

[LLE} FLANGED SINGLE ECCENTRIC SHORT KJE 19:3% 137,03 {LiHD 1374013
BODY IN THE CONTROL WALVE OF
HEAD REGULATCHR OF TELEMNGIRI

MAIN CANAL

DSFTECET OF SERVICE & EMERGENCY

W | GATES OF BHASKEL IRRI. PROJECT.

RIE 19:40 185 BT 40,02

109 EXCAVATION OF MSTRI M&SM HR &

STRUCTURE FROM RD.00 TO 22,10 KM SAM 2]:23 [.13 Q.00 .15
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E.D MINDRS & S.M & LR &

Lig STRUCTLURE

SN 2200 BO5.20 ) B95.20

111 | FDR TC ROy 44400 TO GO0 SMPF22:07 B56.22 .00 B56.22

112 | FDR RD G000M TO T050M SMP 2208 el L BaT.400

DISPOSAL OF ACCUMULATED STORM
WATER OM U/S SLUNCE REGULATOR
AT BINAKHANDI BALIBANDHA &
TANGANALLA

s SMP 2205 el LELT ACHRA

FOOD PROTECTION OF DHOBUIORE
14 | MALLAH FROM HD 3671 MTR. TO 3710 SMP 2200 BITRT W) RIT.RT
MTR IN SAMBALPFUR CITY

CIVIL WORK PART-1 FOR
115 | CONATRUCTION OF PUMP HOLISE AT SMP22:010 3TRAf LLELT TR A6
BALITBANDHA SLLICE

DREAINAGE IMP. FLAN OF SAMBALPUR

N8 | rown | UPPER MAHANADI BASIN,

SMP 22012 6344.03 049,82 GR53.A4

FOREST DIVERSION PROPOSAL OF

U7 | HIRAKUD DAM

S 22:04 39.93 X 993

1158 | UPPER LANTH MEDMLM IRRI SMP 2206 [ 1487 a4 (s 51

SURVEY & INVESTIGATION WORK OF
119 | BUEFUR LIFT IRRIGATION PROJECT IN | SMP22:1T 2E2HR 6047 34333
BARAGRAH DMSTRICT.

DECUMENTATION & PROCESSENCG O
FOREST IMVERSION PROPOSAL OF
B30 | KORAPANT IRRIGATION PROJECT SMP 22 40,58 i 40,58
UNDER LAHUNIFARA BLOCK IN THE
DISTRICT OF SUNMDARGARH.

DOCUMEMTATION & PROCESSING OF
FOREST DIVERSION PROPOSAL &
PROPOSAL FOR PREFARATION O0F

121 | CATCHMENT AREA TREATMENT FLAN|  SMP22:1% PR R ] R ThZ
FOR KALA BARRAGE PROJECT UNDER
BARKOTE IN THE NSTRICT OF
DEOGARH

PRE CONST. SURVEY OF BARGARH
122 | MAIN CANAL FROM RIMLOOEM T WP 2220 1513 LT 15,03
35 DKM,

SURVEY FOR RENOVATION AND
CONSTRUCTION OF CEMEMNT

123 | COMCRETE LIMING OF BARACGARH A 22:20 (.1} 42 3.2
MAIN CANAL FROM RIDIST0ORM TO
RDATAZEM.

SURVEY FOR REMOVATION AMD
CONSTRUCTION OF CEMENT

124 | COMCRETE LINING OF BARAGARH SMP 2222 (.04 1135 11.35
MAIN CAMAL FROM RDA4TAZEM TO
RDEZTEM,
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PREPARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT |
REPORT (PR} FOR MINCE IRRI,
FROIECT UNDER (HIFCRA AlSISTEL
BY WORLD BANK, (CLUSTER-1T),

123 SMP 2223 .1 D20 15.20

SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION FOR
= PEEPARATION OF FEASIBILITY ; =
136 | REPORT FOR BARRAGE PROJECT AT | SMP 2224 i 1337 P91

KHAIRMAL IN THE RIYVERE MAHAMALL

SURYEY AMDINYESTIGATICN FOR
PREFPARATION OF FEASIBILITY

127 | REPORT FOR BARRAGE PROJECT AT | SMPP 2223 0.00 |8.87 18,57
KOPASIEA IN THE RIVER MAHARNADI,
SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION FOR

ff | PRERARSTHIN OF FEASIULITY SMP 12:26 0.00 1825 1825

REPCRT FOR BARRAGE PROMECT AT
DEGAON IN THE RIVER MAHANADI,

"ROCI ECONOMICAL SURYEY ANID
PREPARATION OF R & R PLAN FOR
PROJECT AFFECTED VILLAGES OF
129 | KORAPAN] IRRIGATION MROJECT IN ShiP 2227 L] i36 5.6
THE DISTRICT OF SUNDARGARH
UNDER LAHUNIFARA BLOCK,
SAMALPUR."

CONST.OF ROB AT KM 3661 [N LIUE OF
LC MOIT AT RAILWAY KM 56671-2
1530 | BETWEEN SAMBALPUR- HIRAKLD SMP 2228 HRE] al.30 61,3
STATION OF JHARSLIGLTIA -
TITILAGARH SECTION.

SUBARMNAREEHA CANAL RD O0-400)

131 MTR. 50UH 23:0W 0.0 LR 0.0k
CONSTRUCTION OF JAMBHIEA LEFT

132 | MAIN CANAL FROM BRI BUOM TC S SUE 23k H0H. 94 LR L] 40894
REACH - W1,

COMSTRUCTION OF JAMBHIEA LMC

133 | R o000 TO 10700 M REACH-VII

SUB 23:41 005 LRI 015

CONSTRUCTION OF JAMBHIEA MAIN
134 | CANAL FROM RD 1530M TO 2T00M SUR 2342 RE4 50 EELE] L1
INCL. ALL STRUCTURES,

COMSTRUCTION OF EOAD LINDER

135 | pGSY PEG. - OR-21-37

SLIB 2344 04,33 L] 50453

o | CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD UNIDER
136 PMGSY PKG. - OR-21-38 LI 23,4480 .50 EL] .50

IMPROYVEMERT TO KUAL & CLF WORKS S 145

137 LE'DER. PHE&,EE NG-UH_-?_H’LM“_[ 41628 LEL] 41628
138 IMPROVEMENT TO ROAD & CD WORKS SUE [1.85 410 [1.8%

UNDER PMGSY PEG. NO-0OR-21-44(A) | 23:45(M)

PAPFROVEMENT TO ROAD & CI¥ WORKS!
139 | UNDER ADB ASSISTED PMGSY FRG SUB 2340 L4400 LRI 244800
MU-OR-2 1 -ADE-20A)

P TO ROAD & CDOWORKS UNDER
140 | PMGEY PROG. NOUOR-2|-ADB-02
AN MAINTHNANCE WORK)

SR

23:460 M) L.37 LI .57
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C.C LINING OF IAMBHIRA LEFT MAIN ,
g | e I S s Lot SUB 2347 159324 0.00 159324
CONSTRUCTION OF ACOLEDNCT AT : -\ _ _
M | L SUR 23:48 263.55 0.00 263.55
143 | PMGSY PACKAGE OR-21-81VI SLIE 23:4% T30 LI EILN] TN
MAINTENANCE WORKS UNDER SUR 23.4%
144 PMGSY PG 21-82 it | 1383 0.00 | 3.83
135 | PMGSY PACKRAGE OR-2187 SUB 23.50 353,10 000 35400
146 | MAINTENANCE OF PMGSY OR-21-87 | SUB 350 | 0.4 o .34
147 | PMGSY PACKAGE OR-21-89 SR 23:5] 1.4 000 9154
145 | PMOGSY PACKAGE OHE-21-89 SUH":}jI .35 LI EIN] . 34
149 | PMGSY PACRAGE OR-21-1490V11 SUB 23:52 3493 0 303
a0 mmnm ANCE OF PMGSY PRG ORIT- | o oo = = s
151 | PMGSY PACKAGE OR-Z1-T90VI] S8 5353 LK) [ K]
NP T ROADECD WORKS LINIER
1 | SUB 23.53M 476 0,00 4.76
HEST BARADIH] TO PEACHIPUR OM
153 | RIVER SOND NEAR PRACHIPUR FROM | SUB 23:54 B3.77 0,00 §3.77
RD 2160 TO 2350M
FDR WORK OVER RIVER
BUDHABALANGA NEAR TENTAL :
154 UMDER CHANIDANPLIR CGRAM SUB 2333 2312 000 2312
PANCHAYAT
MABARD ASSISTANCE RIDF-XVIIL,
155 | BANK PROTECTION WORK RIVER SUIB 21 5 11308 040 113,08
KHAIRI
BANK PRO WORK TO TRE ON
156 | LEFT&RIGHT BANK RIVER JAMBHIRA | SUB 2157 939,40 .40 939.40
MEAR PARLAKCILI
4y, | ST TORIFER SARALLFROM SLIB 2.3 6273 000 62.73
158 “;ﬁgﬂfﬂ RIVER SARALIFROM K C SUR 23,50 62,18 000 218
RESTO. OF PARTIAL DAMAGE ON
i | BEEELSE R, SUIB 23,60 122029 000 122029
160 | RESTO, OF BUDHABALANGA SUB 2361 130461 00 130461
161 | BUDHABALANGA NEAR DHINGIRIA | SUB 11,62 128509 000 135509
RETSTO, OF PARTIAL DAMAGE NEAR | o, o - :
a2 ANDOLA SLI8 2163 13212 L] N
RESTOL OF DAMAGE & IMP, WORK .
163 | AMBADALL LB 2364 340,94 0100 340.94
RESTCL OF DAMAGE & IMP, OF = - .
e | SLIB 3368 46122 140 46122
RESTO, OF DAMAGE & IMP OF = =
165 | HELoes ke e SUB 23,66 20307 0.0 20307
166 :ﬁ{?ﬁf O RIVER SARALI FROM SLIB 2367 4660 000 16,60
167 | RESTO. TFROM K C CIRCLE RNl SUR 23.68 ERXY 000 240
168 | BARUNI TO K C CIRCLE SUB 13,60 46,30 0400 [46.30
169 | RIVER SARALI FROM K C CIRCLE SUR 23,70 1604 000 N4
RESTO. TO PARTIAL DAMAGE NEAR
1 | RESTO.T SUB 2371 704,80 000 T04.80
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CONST. OF DIFFERENT CONST. WORKS
171 | OF NORTH ODISHA UNIVERSITY AT 5UB 23,72 29,49 {LELE 19.4%
TAKATMUKE.

TOPOGRAFHICAL SURVEY OF KATREA

n s i
BARRAGE PROJECT.

5UB 23,73 aTan LELE] nn

CONST.OF DAMAGED PORTHON OF
173 | SPAC FROM B 453220 TO EL SLIR 21,74 133270 15.14 135084
45332 2MILEFT BANRK)

FOREST DIVERSION PROPOSAL FOR
174 | KHAIRIBANDHAN BARRAGE PROJECT | SUB 23,76 2354 E Py 36,05
M MAYLURBHAN] DISTRICT

BANK PROTECTION WORK ON RIGHT
175 | BANK OF RIVER SUBARNAREKHA SUB 23,77 1213.83 20,50 1234.73
FREOM BEREHAMPURE TO TAMBAKHLEI

RESTORATION OF SUBARNAREKH A
BMAIN CAMNAL FROM BRI 7958 TO

76 | RDBS40M. WITHCEMENTCONCRETE LIHI"| SUB 23.78 43240 1381 83779
Pl
COMST, OF BAISINGSA FEEIDER CLIN

7y | GIETE N SUR 2379 550851 193737 7445 88

PREPARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT
REPORT {DFR} FOR MINOR [RRI

L PHEOIECT UNDER (HIPCRA ASSISTEL il L A .3
BY WORLD BANK, (CLUSTER-V),

26 | AR TIAN OREEASRDAMETE DKL 30:22 131 000 23
EXCV OF GONDIA BR CANAL RD DOKM

1 it DKL 30.29 10,30 0.00 10,30
BIW OF EXCV OF GONDIA BR CANAL

181 RD 1380 TORD2O10K DEL ML30 4.4 [IELT] 4.4

182 CON HE OF GOMDIA BREANCH CANAL DKL 3031 0.8 000 .52

KD 7742 OF BRC

CC LINING WITH PAVER FIMISH INCL.
183 | COMST. OF LEFT BANK SERVICE ROAD | DKL 30:33 273.02 IELE] 27302
OF REC BRI A0.08 TO G2.20KM.

CONSTRUCTHIN, OF AQUEDUCT OYER

184 | BADAJORE NALLAH AT RDS.680KM OF | DKL 30:34 2271 0.0 2271
| GONDIA BRANCH CANAL DF R.LP,
185 | PMGSY PACKAGE OR-D9-64/V11 DKL 30:35 140.73 0.00 14073
186 | PMGSY PACKAGE OR-D9-6411 | DKL 30:35M 149 0.0 149

a7 | EXCAVATION OF DHALAPUR

e T DKL 3036 63388 |1.66 665 54
CC LINING WITH PAVER FINISH BW OF |

188 | CANAL RD) $7.8%) KM TO RD 58.542 KM | DKL 30:37 21486 0.00 214 86
CIF B
CONSTRUCTION OF CEOS5 |

189 | REGULATOR CUM ESCAPE AT [PEL 3i-38 LR LHELE i R
RDSBIISKM

140 E.-EHI:'!.EIM TOLONDIA BRANCH DKL 30-39 4594 L] S45.04
O OF CROSS BEGLLATOR CAMAL

L e e DKL 30.40 1485 30 0.00 148530

192 | CONAT. C.D AT NARASINGHIUR | DEL k4l 168531 i 162531
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CONSTREUCTION OF HL BRITKGE
193 | ACROSS RIVER MAMIORE AT DEL 34r42 TR0 (LR TR5.99
SANAROHILLA FERRY GHAT

CONSTRUCTION OF BAILY BRIDGE

ik
' ACROSGS BC AT BRI S9980 MTH. OF RIF

DKL 343 53028 LIEL] 55125

CONDUCTING ENVHHENMNETAL &
SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR
CONSTRUCTICR OF LEFT CANAL ED
195 | p0046kM TO RD 103 46KM WITH DKL 345 T30 I.B3 Q.13
CHANGE OF DESIGM FROM TUNNEL
STRUCTURE TO CUT & COVER
APPROACH.

CONSTRUCTION OF FROTECTION
WALL AGAINET SLIDING 1N DEEP
19 | CUTTING ZONE FROM RDBS.TRM T | DEL 3046 105615 1001126 20aT.A0
RISLEOEM OF RIGHT BANK CANAL
UF REMGALL IRRICIATION FROJECT

EXCAVATION OF MARASIMNGPUR
BRANCH CANAL (NBC) FROM RD
G B0 TO RD S00KM INCLUTAMNG
197 | CONSTRUCTION OF STRCTURES, DEL 3047 37770 21842 596,12
LIMIMG AND SERYICE ROAD PACEAGE
MCE B O OF REBC PHASE-1OF RIGHT
BANK CANAL

PREPARATION OF DPR FOR UNDER
GROUND PIPE LINE (UPGL) OF MINORS
& SUB-MINORS OF BARAPADIA )
"5 | BRANCH CANAL & KOREI BRANCH RL: AR e B2 3338
CAMNAL SYSTEM OF RIP, LBC-11, PHASE=

MICRO PLANMING SLIRVEY,
DESIGNING AND PREPARATION OF
19 | DPR FOR DISTRIBUCTION SYSTEM DEL 3049 LK) 11591 11591
USING UNDER GROUMND PIPE LINE
(LGIL)

EXCAVATION OF ATHAGARN BEANCH
CANAL FROM RD 222 KM TO 9.12.KM
INCLUDING CONSTRLUCTION OF ALL
200 | STRCTURES, LINING AND SERVICE DKL MLS1 0,1 T4, G FER-
ROAD EXCEPT MDR BRIDGE AT RD
d.212KM OF RIGHT BANK CARNAL OF
RENGAL] RIGHT ,

CONST. OF CANAL LINING OF
RENGALI RIGHT BANK CANAL IN TWOD

2 DIFFICULT PATCHES QF 6.3 MTH. DKL 34.52 .54 8401 28656
LENGTH.
CONSTRUCTION OF EARTH DAM OF T

2z TITILAGARH IREIGATION PRINECT UOF 43405 L o 4

3 | TITILAGARH SPILLWAY PROJECT TGRE 59:04 75,24 LI ELLA] 75,24
CONSTRUCTION OF EARTH DAM OF :

M TITILAGARH IREIGATION FRINECT TGR 39:06 13617 0.00 | 3417
EXCAYVATION OF EANC FREOM B 0D TO : =

# | 14460 M OF BANDESWARI NALLAH MIp| ToR 3%10 23638 0.0 4036
CONSTRUCTION OF BW

S | DISTRIBLUTION OF LEFT MATS CAMNAL TR 59:11 14410 XN} 144,10

GHEMSALL MIPF
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CONSTEREUCTION OF COMMECTIVE -

7 | ROAD TO TITILAGARH PROJECT TOR J%:12 43,44 000 4344
CONSTRUCTION OF DAM TOP ROAD .

| (BLACK TOP) OF TLP. STAGE-I] R e e e

200 | CONSTRUCTION OF PARAPET WALL | 16 go.14 e e i
CON LONGITUDINALESLOPING

I | S o1 TGR 59,13 12,96 000 12,96
CONSTRUCTION OF PERIFERI ROAD TR 5

211 KLUMPATIAPADA TGR 59: 16 IR ] LA TR =)

212 | RENOVATION OF BUEPUR KATA TGR $9:17 15,90 000 15,90
CONSTRUCTION OF APPROACT ROAD

213 | Ty ML BEIDGE ACROSRS TOGR 59:18 31546 [LE | H] 15 46
KANKADAJORE NALLAH
CONSTRUCTION OF HL BRIDGE .

214 ACROSS KANKADAJORE NALA TLR 59:19 6K 73 LLELN] GdH. T3
BALANCE WORK OF HW LMC

215 | INCLUDING ALL STRUCTURE OF TGR 59:20 359.4D 0.00 359,40
GHENSALI STAGE-I OF MIP
CONSTRUCTION OF HEAD WORE OF

216 | JHILLINALA MIP IN BUEPUR BLOCK OF  TGR 59:22 184,50 0,00 184.50
PARGAEH DIST,
EXCAVATION OF SIROL(M) CANAL RD

N7 | LETO 1 249KM & STRUCTURE OF TGRE 59:23 25K 56 [ XN 25R. 56
TITILAGARH IRR. PROJECT

18 IBH:::;;{ELH'L BRIDGE CONNECTING TGRE 59:24 124 .82 Al 124 KT
CONSTRUCTION OF EARTH DAM OF ;

219 BAAMMIE IREIGATION PECJECT (1FH-11H MIR 61:0% 1763.60 0.00 176360

220 ﬁiﬁ:ﬁgﬁ;:ﬁfﬁ;ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ” MIR 6110 806,65 00 80665
RADIAL GATES AND BRIDGE OF _

221 MANIORE SPILLWAY PROJECT MIK &1:11 A1.5) AR 515

2 fﬂﬁ%;ﬂgﬁﬁiﬁwﬂn MIFCW- | o613 12.46 000 12,46

i3 EﬁE?LRAL;FT"JH OF LOWER INDRA LIF 62:04 GED TG K] GHIT Hi5
COMSTRUCTION, OF EARTH DAM

234 | FROM RD.00M TO 235 M OF LOWER LIP 62408 1565.63 000 1565 63
INDRA IRRIGATION PROJECT
CONSTRUCTICM OF DYKE NO, 1 OF , ) .

125 LOWER INDREA IRRIGATION PROJECT LIF 62:06 54334 000 543134

236 | DM $ EOF NARAJ BARRAGE GATES | NRJ 63:04 233463 0,00 233463
CONST OF CANAL SYPHON ACROSS = 3

227 RIVER TEL TEL 6= Ak 1692 4K LLEILR] | F
CONSTRUCTION OF ESCAPE ETC, OF .

78 | S e e S TEL 6406 199.76 040 199,76
CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE B o

I3 | SIPHON ACROSS HANSIAJRE TEL 64:017 291,64 0.00 291.64

230 iggt&lﬂ[;}m OF TOE WALL OF TEL TEL 644018 248,31 A 4R3I
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B&S OF CE-44 (6F NLUNA MARSAGHAL

L | G KPD 67.08 112683 0.00 126,83
HES DAMARPUR GHERRY ON
232 BRAHMANI KPP 6705 | §4.000 AN | 14.00
213 FES O DASMOUA GHERRY ON MUNA KPD 67,10 1179.31 00 117931
ATF14
234 | R&S TO CHITROTPALA RIGHT EMA., KPR 6711 237076 0 2370.76
235 :;_;;l::ll‘ﬂlﬂﬂ MNAINPFUE TO ERGAERL KPD 67,11 910,46 .00 al.46
236 | RES OF DANPUR TO MAHAKALPADA KPDDAT.13 1705492 LIEIN] 170542
237 | CREEK IRRI, PROJECT ISLAND KPD67.14 14490 0 14390
(338 | KANDASAHI TO DANAPUR KFD 67,15 1365 00 0 136400
239 | R&S OF RAIPUR GHERRY _ KPD 67,16 147.96 000 147.96
kS OF CAPITAL EMBANKMENT ON
240 | BRAHAMAN] RIGHT FROM RD 76,400 | KPD67.17 608,28 000 600,25
EM TO BRI 9,500 KM .
RECONSTRUCTION OF BRIDGE AT RD ) .
241 RA4KM OF GANGUANALLA NEAR HHL &M 4592 LIELN] 4592
T242 | CONST.OF HAL BOUNDRY WALL BHU 6421 K60 13,66 1276
CONST. OF CANAL LINING OF
BEENGALI REGHT BANK CANAL IN TWI .
243 | DIFFICULT PATCHES OF 6,30 MTR. BHU 69-22 63.5% 199,61 46331
LENGTH,
CONSTRUCTION OF MAINTENANCE OF
244 | RURAL ROAD UNDER PMGSY PKG OR- | GSY 70:06 197.96 0.00 197,96
T2.2]
CON UPGRADE&MAINTENANCE OF =
M | GSY 70,06 .60 {1400 164
CONSTRUCTION OF MAINTENANCE OF
246 | RURAL ROAD UNDER PMGSY PEG OR- | GSY 70:07 | 60,95 00 180,95
22,21
CONSTRUCTION OF MAINTENANCE €OF
247 | RURAL ROAD UNDER PMGSY PKG. OR-|  GSY 7048 144,40 0 14440
72.23
B/W EXCAVATION OF RBC RD 39,713 ]
248 TO 43.563KM. B3 7247 LU Al o4
EXCAVATION OF RBC RD 53,930 TO B
e b SR.4TIKM KCH 72:12 SML1= LLELR] Sk 1
HALANCE WORK OF EXCAVATION OF :
20| RBC FROM RD42.5 KM TO 43563 KM RCB 72:13 10182 00 101.82
CC LINING FROM R 25050 TO 30360M e, =
51 UNDER AIRF KB 7207 aiR.RD U] et e
252 | PMGSY OR-01-4 1V RCB 7218 203,47 0 20337
253 m‘:‘lmﬂﬁm‘“ RURAL ROAD FMOSY | pios 72 18w 251 040 251
CC LINING FROM R 30360M T00
254 | 36320M OF RBC OF RI SUR PROJECT RCA 72:19 1099.73 000 1099.73

UMDER ALBP
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MEOTECTION MEASURES OF SLIF

255 | ZONE RD 27,090 TO 27| S0KM OF RCE 72:20 56535 0.0 565,35
KENGALI IRRIGATHWN PROJECT
FDR T SCORED BANK OF BRAHMANI
756 | RIGHT NEAR VILLAGE RO 7221 EL15 .00 RO, 15
KHARAGPRASAD
O LINING WITH FAVER FINIS
2 | e e RCH 72,22 468751 .00 4687.51
258 | CON OF MEW INLET AT KD 28 445KEM RCH 7223 34680 LAk} 4600
COMNST. OF BCC FROM
2w | i n RCB 72,24 24 86 0.00 H4.56
350 | RETAINING WALL CUM CATCH WATER| RCB 7235 191,54 0 [IED
361 | BARASHI DISTRIBLTORY RCB 7136 136,48 A0 136,45
CONST. OF RETAINING WALL OF
a6z | COPNY- O RCH 7227 3403 000 3403
%3 ;_:':IH‘:?;:'. OFF BETAINING WALL CUM RCH 72,28 93 .48 {400 93,44
364 | MEASURES OF SLIP ZONE OF RBC RCR 72.29 08 a0 0aR
265 | RBC RD 25,815 KM TO RD 34,500 KM RCB 72,30 16,54 0.0 | 56,84
266 | SERVICE ROAD OF RENGALL RIGHT RCB 7231 107,95 0.00 107.95
REVIEW OF SURVEYE DESIGN OF
267 | BHUBRAN BEAMCH CANAL SYSTEM OF ROCR 7232 Bl LIALE] 54.18
RENGALI IRRI, PROJECT (PHASE-II)
EXCAVATION OF RBC 1740 TC 21,79
i ] KM OF RIP ROT T34k ikl 15 LUEATR] TS
COMSTRELUCTHIN OF EARTH AN CF
268 | CHUTE SPILLWAY, KAKUDHAMBA, CSK 7444 20141 0.0 211,40
EFOMIHAR
COMNST. OF MAIN CANAL FROM RIN
270 | 330M TO 2910 M OF KAKUDIAMBA CSK 74408 130,31 0.0 130,31
RLLP,, KECQNIHAR
271 | CONSTREUCTHMN OF SRIGANGA MLP. BHE 7506 dh515 fian dR5.15
EXCAWVATION OF BAGHLIA :
372 | DISTRIBUTORY FROM RD 0 TO 487 kpt| BHR 75T 3139 0.00 i
TMPROVEMENT TO ROAD & CD WORES _
273 UNDER PMOSY PRG NOCiR=0d= 19 A) HHEK 75:12 16220 0 162.2%
ZTd | PMIGSY PROCE=398%( M) BHE 75.12M 471 LA TR} .73
IMPEROVEMENT TO ROAD & CIDD WilRES : .
] preteglidapt b 1 ST 145,86 0.00 145,86
MAINT PMGSY P-OR-03-39(B) AT ,
o | MATIE L BHK 75:13M 208 000 2145
IMPFROVEMENT TO ROADN A CD WIIRES :
277 | UNDER PMGSY PKG NO-13 ADB-p3By1 | PHR T304 | 12843 e cam
278 | MAINT PMGSY P-OR13 ADB (B) JAJPUR | BHE 75:14M | 3.14 G0 yi4
279 | PMGSY OR p4-s4vil “BHE 75:16 347,53 .00 24752
280 E‘:‘,_',ﬁ“ NANCE OF PMGSY P-ORE- | e ae 1 ouy 132 0.0 132
TRT | PMGSY OR 04-55VI1 BHK 75.17 33753 040 3383
353 | MAINTENANCE OF PMGSY OR (4-35/V11| BHE 75.17M 764 00 T4
83 | PMGSY O 010V BHE 7518 TR A0 LR
MAINT PMGSY PEG OR-M-T08 VI DIST _
THA BHADRAK BHE 75:1EM 5.50 (ALK} 5,501
: , BHE 75:19- 5
285 | PMGSY OR 13-59V11 I 313692 0.0 336,92

29




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

26 | PMGSY OR 13:61V11 “é::f;iﬁf' 401,65 0400 401,65
THT | PMGSY TAJPUR P-ORT 361 De0e-0 BHE 73 200 T ] EXT
388 | CC LINING TO SALANDI MAIN CANAL | BHE 75:21 S167 000 B4 L6T
389 | PMGSY OR 02- 108V BHE 7322 35090 00 35039
200 :.ﬂ{;l”'n:”.ﬁ.h{ E OF PMGSY PR OR-AI2- BHE 75-22M 4R 000 482
301 | PMGSY OR 02-115/V11 BHE 7523 TR 00 .49
592 | PMGSY OR 02132V BHE 7324 EI [ ETR
303 | PMGSY OR 02-152V11 BHK, 73240 719 000 319
304 | PMGSY OR 02135V BHK 7325 33296 000 342,96
205 | PMGSY OR 02-138Y11 BHK 73:26 304,48 000 204,45
206 | CC LINING TO SALANDI MAIN CANAL | BHK 7527 121014 000 121014
FOUMNDBATION OF RIGHT APFPROACH
207 | FROM NH 215 TO ANANDAPUR BHK 7528 115,68 .00 115,68
BARRAGE ON BAITARANI
RESTORATION TO DAMAGED
0% | AMANDAPUR RIMNCG ROWIY FRON CF M EHEK 75:29 2. T0 L] 20T
TCH 210400
FDR O BAITARARNI ANANDAPUE Ty ;
290 | R asia BHE 75:30 102,78 0400 10278
FPE ON BAITARANI FROM BATTO TO .
| RANAPUR BHK 75.31 1485.94 000 | 1485.94
301 | CONST. OF CONTROL SLUICE RD 6500_| BHK 75,32 19735 0.0 19735
CONSTRUCTIOM & MAINTENANCE FOR
HIZ | FIVE YEARS OF RURAL ROALYS LUNIXEER Bk 75.33 21588 250 253494
PMGSY FOR PKG OR-02-ADB-80
COST. OF APPROACH ROAD TO B
W3 | \NANDPUR BARRAGE BHK 75.34 507,00 0.00 537,00
CONST, OF DRAINAGE SYPHONE AT
Hik | RD 16142 MTHRS. OF SANLAND] MAITM BHK 75.35 TR 1au2 1N 1162
CANAL
COMNMST. OF CANMAL SYPHOMN AT
305 | RD.9116M OF BAITARANTI LEFT BANK| BHK 75.36 148,76 5124 200,00
CAMAL
CONSTRUCTION OF SPILLWAY OF .
1K TELENGIRI TRR. PROJECT TLL Tl Rl ENTEN ] 221,71 255101
CONST OF CONTROL STRUCTURE ,
3 | o S TLG 76:08 HH46.25 750,45 479670
HOAMING OF VARTICAL POROUS n
2| pIPES&DRANAGE HOLS TLG 76.10 163.99 0.00 16399
CONST, OF LOW HEIGHT STORAGE
HR | STREUCTUERE ACROSS RIVER TLG 76,01 2570 L] IS0 04
INDRANATI AT MINIGUDA
CONSTRUCTION OF HIGH LEVEL
BRIDGE ACROSS RIVER TELENGIRI AT
0 BD 61E50MTE OF PERIPHERY ROAD OF TLG 76.12 0.0 17043 27043
TELENGIRI IRRIGATION PROIECT
IMP. TO ROAD FROM TIRIR] TO
KASHIPUR VIA DONGASIL FROM = ;
gif: | RASTEHE S AT, TLG 76.13 0,00 730,62 1362
DISTRAYAGADA
312 | SYSTEM BUSINESS DIVISION SBD 77 90.73 000 90,73
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CONST. OF HEAD REGULATOR EXCAY.
313 | OF APPROACH CHANMEL AT LMC LIC THA4 3JER.AT (LR JRRAT
R, 008 TO 1.0k KM

CONSTRUCTION, OF VRB MO, I AT RD
A | TROM OF LEFT MAIN CANAL OF LOYWER]  LIC THAKS 3128 LR L] 5128
INDEA IRRIGATION PROJECT

COMSTRUCTION OF DYKE NO, [T OF

S LOWER INDRA IRRIGATION PROJECT L n 05 L el
EXCAVATION & CONST, OF LMC FROM| | 1 -

i | AN LICTROT | 338680 259.07 361567

317 | SLOPE PROTECTION OF LMO OF LI LI THARS b . P LELE] 52327
EXCV OF RMC FROM RD TRODMT ;

318 TOHFROM LIEC THAD TAhS 1AW 785
ADDITIONAL STRUCTURE OF LMC OF

3 | LIC 810 180,08 000 |50.08
SURVEY PLAMMIMNG &DESIGN OF

Bt | R Tt i L LIC 7811 13449 .00 13449
CC LINING & SERVICE ROAD FROM

321 | RDLIGSM TO 10260M OF KHARIAR LIC TR12 #7730 .84 A8 14

DISTRIBUTARY OF LM.C OF LIIP.

EXCAVATION & CONSTRUCTION OF
322 | BANGOMUNDA BRANCH CANAL FROM,  LIC TH.13 J8X4.87 LA RR 444202
RIMLAM T REL. | 3R0ODM,

EXCAVATION OF BALANCE WO RK

323 RDIZOKM TO RDIZPEM OF LI LIC TR 14 LR 24,05 95764
DOCUMENTATION & PFROCESSING FOR
FOREST DIVERSION PROPOSAL FOR :
L UDANTI BARRAGE PROJECT IN LIC TR.13 15.03 18.13 i6.25
SINAPALI BLOCK OF NUAPADA DIST.
PREPARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT
REPCRT (IFE) FOR MINOE IRRI, .
325 PROJECT UNDER QIPCRA ASKISTED LIC 7816 149 00 .89
BY WORLD BANE, (CLUSTER-1)
RE-COM OF OGEE TYPE OF SFILWAY :
326 GHUBRLUORE MIP ML 70 LZHLYT L] 2HL4T
WATER FRONT DEVELOPMENT NEAEK AT
7 THANK AR ANI BURE 05012 20,33 LELY] 20,33
133 | LOWER SUKTEL SPILLWAY PROJECT LSF 51-i1 1.0 (il (M
129 COMN OF B OF SFILWAY OF LOWER LSP §1.05 1743 1.96 176,29 | 760,26

SUKTEL IRRI FRIW,

FOR OF FLOOD PROTECTION
EMBEAMEMENT CUM RIMNG BOAD OF
RIGHT SIDE OF NIBRUTIORE TO
B0 TARABA TOWNFROM RD 00M Toy soon | -0 51708 S pos =l
(TEL BRIDGE) FROM B 3350 TO 31 1R

MV AT SONEMUIR

FDR GF FLOOD FROTECTION
EMBANKEMENT CUM RING ROAD FROM

331, | Ry 0% TO 8068 (TEL BRIDGE) Pkt | LT 5107 593,77 0.00 593,77
RD 3350 TO 5118 MIVS AT SONEPUR
CONST OF FLOOD PROT ON SUKTEL

132 | LEFT FROM DHAMANASAR TO L5 8108 SRLOT LELE] SET
SIMELIA

333 CHNST BE FARTHD ALY L5l Hi.0M HTAT LA HTAT

LOWERSLKTEL IF2/14
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CORNST. OF 30 MEN BARRACK WITH

334 ARMORY LSPFRI. IO 058 [ X1 8] AR
CONST, OF SYPHON AQUEDUCT AT R

Ay | O SAP B2 30650 000 386508
CONSTRUCTION OF AQUEIALRCAT AT =

1364 PIPAL NALLAH SAP RIS 38275 A0 2 IE
CONSTRUCTION OF CD [UNDER

o bt e SAP 82406 250,29 000 240,29

3% | PLANNING & MICRO IRRL OF UIRMC | SAP 2417 [FEE ] [EET

P ﬁ:-.;.lrlum'n:}m OF SPD OF MICRD s it i Ak

M0 | RECTIFICATION OF RMEC SaP EIAR 354 K5 [LEL] A RE
CONST. OF LOMNOITUDINAL & CROSS

341 | SECTION CC DRAINS ON OUTER SAP §2:10 65305 000 68305
SLOPFES IM HEAYY FILLING
PROVIDING WATER TREATEMENT TO | .o o —

M2 | CANAL SYPHOME OF SAGADA SAP 811 36237 0.0 48237
CONSTRUCTION, OF BALANCE HEAD

E | WORKS & DISTRIBUTHRY SYSTEM OF NP B3 2] 90 [IE1] 2] S
PARANG MIP,
CONSTRUCTION OF D/W AFFULUX :

4 BUNDH IM KUSHEELA MR FMP 8303 | ). 3% 000 |0k 53
CONSTRUCTION OF HE, CR, VAB OF :

5 RIP, OECF PKG - 10{A) RLA Kd:0d A5 50 LIE1N] ded 50
SURVEY PLAN, & DESIGN OF MACRD

346 | IRRIGATION & DRAINAGE NET WORK |  RLE §4:08 4264 0060 4264
OF REMGALL IRR, (PACK - 3}
CONSTRUCTION OF LEC FROM

347 | RD33000KM TO 33, S00KM OECF PKG | RLB 84:06 168389 000 168389
BOETH BALANMCE WOIEK
COMSTRUCTION OF LBC FROM

148 | RDISSO0KM TO 32.500KM OECF PKG | RLE 84:07 30276 000 302,76
FOE BALANCE WOHR K
COMSTRUCTION OF EARTH [DDAM OF :

M | TELENGIRI IRRIGATION PROJECT TLD 8504 8783.93 0.00 878593
CONSTRUCTION OF LEFT BANK o

330 CAMAL CF BLULP BRI 3] 500 TO 33,0000 6. RLC B6u03 438263 000 4382.63

351 | STRIF CASTING AT NALCD DEF 8704 R143 00 §1.43

352 | DEFUNCT-1l FEOUECT = | DEFEEM | 12244 T =TT
353 | DEFUNCT-I11 PROJECT DIEF #04 379 00 13,79

DEFUNCT (MECHANICAL) GROUP OF ]

35 | PEraee DIEF 9004 746 0100 746
COMSTRUCTION OF EANPUR ;

155 SPILLWAY PROJECT MR S-07 12190.8] 124,96 2815 Th
EXCAVATION OF LINK CHANNEL AT .

156 KANFUR EME 9] ;08 |%.7H [IXL] |%.7TH
CONSTRUCTION OF GOVT, HIGH

357 | SCHOOL (KANY ASHEAM) ot R I AT 3% UL T 3s
RAMACHANDRAPUR, KEOMIHAR
EXCAVATION OF SPILL CHANNEL

358 | FROM BRI S80AKIN T 75008 OF KANPLIR KEME 9110 ani a7 A A03.57
IRRIGATION PROJECT

150 | INSTRUMENTATION OF KANLIPUR S . . tos

SPILLWAY
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TECHNICAL 3UPFORT FOR FOREST

360 | DIVERSION PROPOSAL FOR CANAL KNR 91112 61,66 000 61,66
SYSTEM OF EANUPUR IBRRL PROJECT
MODERNISATION OF BIDY ADHARPUR

1| BARRAGE ON RIVER SALANDI, PRGN || YRR 0 LTeNT
CONSTRUCTION OF ERALABYA

62 | MODEL SCHOOL BUILDING, RGD 9304 11442 000 11442
RAYGADA,
CONSTRUCTION OF SLUNCE CLIM YER

163 | OVER GOCHHINDANALLAH AT RD GOD 94:04 50063 0100 300,68
mA0N,
COMSTRUCTION OF PATHAROANDA )

| | MLPRANPUR. e || il o i

65 | PMGEY OR 23-31°9%7T1 RAM G505 30058 K] |
MAINT PMGSY PRGAOR-33-31 DIST

366 | st ERR RAN 9515 16,42 0,00 16,42

67 | PMGSY OR 23-30V1] AN 9506 TR 0 176
MAINT PMGSY PRG OR-13-33 DIST _

368 | MAINT MG RAN 95-068 §.09 000 800

09 | PMOGSY OR 25.32 AN 95007 25kas LEELR] 25)a5

A0 | PMGSY OR 1= AN 9504 315409 LLELA] 335.0%

371 [ MAINTENANCE OF PMGSY OR 11-108 | LA™ 95086 517 000 537

172 | PMGSY OR 118311 AN 0509 I06.96 0 06,96

373 | MAINTENANCE OF PMGSY OR 11-83/Vil| RAN 95095 FET] [T 30

373 | PMGEY OR-2357VIlI RAN 93111 501,30 D0 3020
PMGSY PRG NO OR-23-57/VT1 IN THE

a7 | EhosL P g O RAN 94, 10M 2396 000 23 05
DEVELOPMENT OF ASH POND OF

¥78 | STAGE-1,]B THERMAL, BNAHARPALLL | PC %M ity e 1007.13
DISTLING/DREGING OF LEADING

377 | CHANNEL TO THE MOUTH OF SASAN | IBC 9608 1043.92 000 14392
CAMAL,
CLEANIMNG AMD DISTLING OF

178 DHORIGRNALLAH TR Sy 226.63 XN 2M661
CONSTRUCTION OF WALKWAY OF

in CHIPLIMA POYWER HOLUSE WK IBC 9608 3547 000 3347
CONSTRUCTION OF FLM.Y. DRIVING e

1.0 TRAINING CENTRE. CHHATIA CHA 9708 22430 [ X1 ] 23350
RESTORATION & PROTECTION TO THE

381 | RIGHT BANK OF RIVER NAGABALI AT | HAT 9804 126222 000 126232
HATIPATHAR

IR2 | RET SPILLWAY FROJECT R ok 2551 0.1 LEELN] 1551014
BALANCE WORK OF EARTH DAM
INCLUDING APPROACH ROAD WITH

AL | ALL STRCTURES TO RIGHT & LEFT FLLE S 125045 6435, T | L E ] |
FLAME EARTH IAM OF RET
IRRIGATION PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION OF H.L BRIDGE OF
BET RIVER AT BRI JA000 OF
PERIPHERRY ROAD FROM GUNDURI

s | PR RERAE HgAm A ol RIE 90-06 165,20 89,50 254,90
ODASTALA OF RET IRRIGATION
PROAECT
COMSTRUCTION OF STAFF QUARTER

35 | OF SR1JAGANNATH TEMPLE RIYE YR 93,50 i 83,50
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306 | PMGSY OR 20-110V11 IN NIMAPARA | GYP 105 14830 000 148,30
317 | PMGEY OR 20-110/VIl TN NIMAPARA OVE .96 000 5.6
HIC08M

KR | SECTIOMNING OF RIVER LUNA ! CLE 0] 0k 2E7T 34 ] 2ET 24

389 | SECTIONING OF RIVER DAYA | CLK 10105 529,13 000 520,13
SECTHMENG OF DAY A BELL MOUTH

300 | TO CHILIKA LAGOON DREDGING CLE 101406 241 87 .00 281 87
CHANMNEL ED 5600 TO 6400 P
BEENOWATION TO KLUEUNTI CHANMEL

301 | WITH STRUCTURE (DX-7) UNDER CLE 101417 334,40 000 334.40
DOAB NO.VII B
SECTIONING RIVER MAKAR FROM RD | .

2 I TEN T G0N UNDER MABARLDY CLK 10108 114637 000 114637
ARG TO LUMA BRI TOM) T 25300 M y =

gy DREDGING RD 1740 CLK 100 4% 12053 LI E([8] 1208 5%
DEEDGING DESILTIMG OF

- et piipdnels | cukions 204,18 000 204,18

05 | DRANAGE SYSTEM OF DREAIN MNO-6 ! CLE 10113 44.33 [IE1E] 44,33

306 Eﬂf‘ OF BRIDGE RD 32.5 KM OF CLK 101,14 208,00 000 208,00
MFFBEB MOND FACILITY AT e -

iy | CLK 101,15 123,51 000 123,51

104 KUSHABHADREA RIGHT EME, BD 00 TO CLE 101,16 639,67 A0 1639.67
4100 KM
KAKATPUR & KLUINDEHE]

ap | CLE10LIT | 117599 000 1175.99
EXCY OF LINK CHANAL FROM .

i KAUDIA TO TUBLUKA CLk 10]_18 | 7.44 LEEIIR] 17,44
SECTIONING OF MAKARA RIVER AND

bl | GGARANT MUMHA BEANMUH OF MAKARA CLEK 101220 159817 1.1 16X0.54
RIVER
SECTIONING OF MAKARA RIVER

M2 | RIGHT DEAIMAGE AMND OARANI CLE 10121 QU7 2E 53142 T{ES0L 70
MUNHA BRANCH
SECTIONING OF BHAILPUR DRAINAGE | .

3 CHANMNEL FROM B 172000860 T 1240000 CLK 10122 ST 24.35 164.92
DEEDGING & DESILTIMNG CF HATIL A

4t | DREREHE | CLK 101.23 119,16 000 119,16
SECTIONING OF JAGADALA NALLAT : y

K5 }RHHEHLLE_&LAGEEEGUH“? CLE 10124 | TR B0 .76 1712066
SECTIONING OF SUNAMUHIN

M6 | DRAIONAGE CHANNEL OF CE. CLE 10128 | 103061 37.19 16T 81
DRAINAGE DIVISION

M7 | PMGSY OR 07-87/V11 CRW [02:04 | %9580 000 R95.80
BAAINT OF PMOSY PG MO=0RDT-TI1 CRW 0204

T i 52,56 000 52,56
TEMPORARY WATER SUPPLY T00 .

ang: | SEMPTIART WA CRW 10205 | 26323 0100 263,23
COMSTRUCTION OF HEAD WORKS OF

41 | Fare TR RO CRW 10207 | 46634 0,00 466,34
PROJECTION ON GANDHIGHAT

411 | PACKING RD 4,365 TO 4,545 KM NEAR | CRW 102.08 155,50 000 155,80

UPPER SAHOD SAHI
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412

PREOTECTHM 0N GANDHIGHAT TRE
BRI 4,900 TO 4,990 KM NEAR TALA
SAHOO SAHI RESTURATION OF 9 MOS,
SPURS,

CRW 10208

13931

L]

I 3931

413

PROTECTIO ON BATTARANI 0N
GANDHIGHAT TRE RD 5900 Tor £.370
KM NEAR SUNDARPUR

CRW 1010

Mido

(.00

34346

414

IMPROVEMENT TO MH-5 HAHALA VIA-
JAMUMA ROAL FROM RD 0 00M TO
14.00 KM 1M JAJPLR

CRW 10211

44067

R

A%H.67

415

IMPROVEMERNT OF ROAD O
EATHAJIMRT LEFT FROM BELLEVIEW
Ty MARAS

CRW 102,12

id 4

i)

B

416

IMPROVEMENT TO TERAGADOMN
DRAIMAGE SYSTEM [N KENDEAPARA
DISTRICT.

CRW (0213

4,25

T4.25

417

FEEMANENT BL ON CHITROTPALA AT
R 35,2640 TO 353600 KM NEAR
MASTARAM MATHA DS OF BEDARL
VILLAGE

CRW 10214

B4.73

R

H4.73

418

IMPROVEMENT TO KANT] ESCAPE ON
LEFT RIVER BAITARANI AT %.63KM

| CRW 0215

56840

(.14}

SGE.40

419

RENOVATION TO CREAK IRRIGATION |
PROIECT IN RATKANIKA BLOCK

CHRW [0L1a

42447

LR

AI4AT

420

FDOR TOVCPE MOLTSHA)OMN MAHARNADI
RIGHT FROM CHHATA TO SIKHARPUR
& CPE NMOEIE ) ON KATHAMI LEFT
FROM CHHATA TO PRESS CHHAR

CRW 10217

1466.54

LK

146654

i

IMPROVEMENT TO
CAPITALEMBANEMENT CE NOUTR{A)
FROM GANIHITFAL TO BAMEAL (KL
TO L LETD KM AND RD 16,770 TO 27.00
KM

CRW [011%

AML1E

IR

ANL]E

422

FDR TO BREACH CLOSIMG ON
CHITROTPALA LEFT EMBANKMENT
AT PADNA NARASIMGHPUR AND ON
MLUNA EARMDIAT RIGHT
EMBANKMENT

CRW 10L[9

KBn

(.4

nn

423

FIOR BOAD DYER MAHANALN REGHT
EMBANKEMENT FROM
BEAIABIHARPUR TO CHAHATILA

CRW 102,20

431117

QXL

43117

424

BREACH CLOSING T SHERAPUR OAE
FROM ED 5408 TO 6300 MEAR
SHERAFLUK

CRW 10221

73,97

AL

73,97

415

FDR BREACH CLOSING AT BALTHPAIA
TRE FOER 201 1-12 _

CRW 102212

0.5

(.00

0.5

426

BREACH CLOSENG TO BRAHAPADA TO
MOHANPLR TRE NEAR RAYDHARPUR

CRW [02.25

10550

LR

10550

427

FDOR TO KRANT] ESCAPE OB
BAITAEAN] LEFT FOR THE YEAR 201 1-
12

CRW [02.24

SER.TD

LR

S53R.TD
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428

FIIE T BRAHMACHAR] PATRA
MALIKAPUR TRE ON KANI LEFT &
RAIGHT FOR THE YEAR 201 1-12

429

CRW 10225

s I |

[LE1

FDR TOCE NO3A FLOOD
PROCTECTIVE EMBANKMENT O
BAITARANI FOR THE YEAR 2011-12

CRW [021.26

113.17

.60

§ [ 8

430

PROTECTION OT 5CORED BANK OM
HADAK TINTER TRE ON BAITARANI
LEFT FROM REY 4 50K TCr 515 K%

CRW 102,27

246.08

LEL]

246.08

431

FOR T SAPTAMATRLEA TEMPLE AT
DASAWAMEDHA GHAT OM BAITARAMI

CRW 10228

IE7.00

16,300

203,30

432

PERMANENT BREACH CLOSING ON
LUNA REGHT EMBANEMENT FROM
BADPAL TOr GADARMITTO ON RIVER
BLIN A

CERW 10239

T4.03

LEELI]

74,03

433

PERMANENT BREACH CLOSING ON
PAIEA LEFT EMBANEMENT OF
KLUFANGA (ON RIVER PANKA AT KD
SIBSKM TO 5.608 KM NEAR VILLAGE
TIKHIRA

CRW [02.30

15543

LHEL]

155.413

434

PERMAMNENT BREACH CLOSING ON
CHITROTPALA RIGHT EMBEANKMENT
FROM RD 46,330 KM TO 46613 KM

CRW 0231

27508

L]

275018

435

PERMANENT BREACH CLOSING OM
MAaHAMADI EMBANEMENT ON RIVER
MAHARNADI AT REIF 16 135KM T 16,5410
KM

CRW 10232

BT

[EELE

68, T

43

FDR TOSCORED BAMK OF RIVER
KHARASUAMN MEAR VILLEGE
CANGADHARPLUR

CRW 10233

694,52

a0

G452

437

FOR PARINUAPADA
PARIKUKLUNDAPUR TRE ON
KHARASLIAN LEFT FROM RD 60M T
2H5M

CRW [02.34

1 6.5l

LI ]

16H 5

438

CON OF VEBLCHL SYPHOMNE (0N
ALAEA DEAINAGE AT RD 6300

CRW 102,35

20480

IEET]

20480

434

ARRESTIMG SALINE PROGRESS AND
GROLIMD WATER INCHARGE I PARTS
OF ALIL BLOMCK OF KENDREAPARA
DISTRICT (CONSTRUCTION OF ONE
Mok CONTROL SLUICE AT RAMBHILA
& EXCAVATION OF 3 NOS. OF CREEK
ALONGWITH

CRW 10236

46204

LRI

A6204

440

Hi

FDR TO BC TO KAKUDIKUDA
RUDRAPUR TRE GHUSURI

PROTC TO BAME O KHARSUAN AT
IAYELUNDA RDBIOMTR

CRW 10237

CRW 103,38

17021

33013

L E|]

IEL]

17021

R Ak

PROT TOS BAKE OM KHARSLIAN NE
PANDRUKOILE RDA60MT

CRW 102,39

| T4

LR

I T4

443

PARTCM TO BANK ON KHARSUN NE
SO TO BIOMTR

CRW [02.40

| T{L.H6

A

I LA

e

IMPRO TO PRACHI DRAINAGE SYSTEM
RIMIITOA 500 KM

445

CRW (0242

Y1728

LHEL]

g172E

RESTORATIONE SLOP PROTATION OF
BEAHMACHARIPATAMA,
MALLIKAPUR

CHWI0142

L e

LR L]

9724
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IMP TO BRUDHANAD DEANAGE 5Y5T

s | DETe EMUEN CRW 10244 | 47851 000 478,51
TMF TO ALAKA DRANAGE SYST RD ;
447 BETONT DKM CRW |02 45 35121 [1X 18] Izl 21
FRE gll:;li-l:t AT 3.530 ON DEVI ALIPADA CRW [02.46 T LIELN] TrMrAlkd
b ml LETIGHAT OF KATHAIODI RDBOTO | oo o[ o o F—
430 '.EZFF GH DEVI AT GANDAKULA CRW 10248 | 142818 0.0 142818
d51 | PRT T 5E ON DEVI AT OGARE] 34FX2 14 CRW [02.49 ERER [ ELN] 13498
452 :qgmf OF DEVI BILUARHAIINZ - | crw i0z51 196,67 000 796,67
453 | TALDA ISLANDETARASAHI GHERRY CRW [02.52 HE2 09 LLE1A] |t
g5y | T SRESRANLULATUDEVIOADA | crwinzsa | 1eiass 397 1446.55
455 :.:E"ﬂ':iﬂl]ﬂ TOSUNDARIMUHAN 02F2- CRW |02.54 133704 0 133704
35 | REND. TO JAMUNA NALLAH AW IIE3S | 31996 00 1976
ADDITHON, ALTERATION AN
MODIFICATION OF THE DRAINAGE
SLUICE-CUM-VEE AT PATLUNIA "
437 | ACROSS SAGADIA DRAINAGE CRW 102.56 0.4 0.0 0.08
CHANNEL AT RE S00M NEAR VILLAGE
BAHADEIPUR IM IAJPUR THSTRICT.
158 | AJGADASHI TO JAMUNA NALLAH CRW 0257 | 97414 00 97414
KANI KHARASUAN AT .
sy B CRW 10258 | 49785 0100 49788
360 | RESTD TO CE NO TRA CRW 102,59 59794 00 55704
461 Eﬁﬂﬁm“ GOPALPUR SALINE CRW 102,60 336,10 000 2%.10
462 | KHARASUAM LEFT NEAR JAYE LMNEFA CRW 1061 5E4.30 A SEAGR
RESTCL OF BAITARANI FROM
= brediveion CRW 10262 | 1189.62 4134 123095
disl | SASANMPETA SALIMNE CEREW 10263 146527 LIELE] 146527
BEAJAMAGAR GOPFALFLURE SALINE N
say | BAER AR L CRW 10264 | 146318 000 1463.18
BEAIANAGAR GOFALPUR SALINE . o
o | s CRW 0265 | 2137.10 000 2137.10
467 | FLOOD OTO OAE MO WE CERW 10266 Tl 75 LLE1A] Tedl 75
RIGHT EMEB FROM SIRCILA TOH
- bl CRW 10267 | 82175 000 §21.75
369 | PAIRA RIGHT EMB 628 CRW 10068 | 675.13 [ 57518
470 | BES OF MOHAMPMUR KALASPUR CRW 10269 [EEER T LLELN] 1443 .96
471 | PROTTOSA MR MUAGOA M & JHARMAL CRW 10270 475940 LLELE] 47599
472 | RES O RBANGIMNI CIRCUIT SALIME CRW 102,71 1590384 A IW13 R4
473 | CREEK IRRL, TO AUL AT ARJUNPUR | CRW 102,72 057 [ 700,57
474 | RESTO, TO 5B AT BELPAL CRW 102,73 22606 .00 228,06
475 | RESTO. LB OF RIVER PATASALA CRW 102.74 353,20 000 35329
376 | RESTO TO RB NE NALITAPATIA CRW 10075 | 34450 00 3450
RESTO TO FD OF RIGHAGARH NR :
477 TUNUSNAGAR CRW 102,76 IZR. 36 [ E1LA] MIZE.36
RESTCHTO SB OF BRAHMANT NR :
il e CRW 10277 | 64246 000 643 46
479 | RESTO. & VP JARIGUIDE BUNDHA | CRW 10278 | 560,66 i 5506
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di0 | B&C TONUAMAHARA CRW [02.79 247152 1N 2471.52
381 | RS&P TO NUAPADA TRILOCHANPUR | CRW 10280 | 139028 00 139038
382 | CONST, OF BRIDGE RO.1 ATRD60M | CRW 10281 55450 00 YT
383 | PROT T0 5B IN DEVI AT DERANI CRW 10062 163,83 00 16363
484 | TUMBESWAR AND DEVIDOL CRW 102,83 | 66440 0 564,90
485 | JAHALA TO BADARANTA CRW [02.84 | 125574 0.0 1355.74
4R6 | FMOS CHECK DAM CUM SLUKE CRW [02.85 RIR7T LI LN 3XRTT
diT | CAPITAL EMBE. ON BAITAREAN]I RIGHT CRW 10286 IBST7.59 K] IB57.59
AdHE | MATGAIMUER TO EALAMOGA CRW [0 /T 55550 LLE A 555 50
389 | CLEARANCE OF HADUA CRW 0288 | 3510 00 EAT)
390 | RESTO. TO PAIRA LEFT EMB. CRW 10289 | 125608 00 125,16
CONST, OF OFFICE BUILDING OF CF &
ol | BM LMB, CANTONMMENT ROMALY, CRW 10250 17747 L] | 7T.4T
CUTTACK S
CONST, OF DRAINAGE SLUICE CUM
442 | BRIDGE OF PAlkA RIGHT EME, NEAR CEW 10391 0K 46 UKL 0K A
VILLAGE SARALI
COMST. OF SHED OVER THE BOAT AT
493 | JETTY OF ODISHA STATE MARITINE | CRW 102,92 3135 00 3.35
MALSELIN.
HEND. & RECTIFICATION OF DIOR.A BA
Jed | INSIRE BOAT BUTLINWNG GALLERY 1IN CRW 0263 1.55 LI ELLA] 1.55
ODISHA MARITINE MUSELM
IMP. TO MAHANGA NALLAH & 15 .
avs | IMP.TO. CRW 10204 | 130933 40 130933
RESTORATION T0 FLOOD
EMBANEMENT OF MAHANADI LEFT
406 | OAE NO. TIB) FROM RD 8830KM TO | CRW 10295 117.0% 3726 17433
ED 7100 B LUNDERE MABARDY
ASSISTANCE RIDF-XXI,
CONST, OF MR BRIDGE OVER .
doy | SOUT. OF MUR RIS CRW 10206 | 55024 35,99 550,21
305 | PMGSY OR 194711 KRW 1504 | 35161 [0 FEIN]
PMGSY OR 1937V INMAINTATNANCE KRW
a9 MO0 B 646 000 646
AW | PMGSY DR 19-TIeY I ERW [03:05 2 a0 LLE1] 264 A0
iy RRW
SO PMAGEY OR 19T 103:05M 152 L] 1.K2
2 | APPROACH TO LOW LEVEL BRIDGE REY L3 0 71.95 KA T1.95
NP, TO MERING MINOE, AMABABAL
503 | SUR MINOR TAKING FROM KRW 103.07 512,84 000 S12.84
BADANALLHA MAIN CaMAL
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
OF AUAPFLUE TO MNANDARLA TO
504 | PARAJAGUDA ROAD UNDER MMSY | KRW 103,08 16276 105.17 267.93
FOR THE YEAR-2006-17 1N THE
DISTRICT OF KORAPUT,
PRIGSY OROXADR-03A 1T EM TO SAHT .
308, | SR DR JGP 104104 284,78 040 28478
T | K M SATI T0 0 P PUR OR-IG ADB 05471 | TGP 109,080 137 [T 157
S0 :ﬂfﬂ”rﬂm' NO.OR-03-438 NAMPOTO | 40p 0400 16551 000 6581
MAIMNTENANCE OF PASCHIMABALD TO MG
e JHARPIFAL ORAZA5B)'Y kL0581 .16 0.00 6.16
509 PMIGRY PRG MO OR-02-458 MNAMPO TO IGP 104:06 E11 P &11

KEHALINA
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PMGEY OR 02-ADB-038! ] NAMPO TO

510 ALLAPUR DO 107 1 38 5 (b W | 3854
MAINT OF NAMPD TO ALLIPUR OR-02-

TH bl JGE 104,076 748 000 748

- | MAINT OF BHOGARAIL TO BARTANA 7

sy, | SIATET OF SHIK JGP 14 D8 646 000 646
PMGSY-TENGRAMARI TO ;

313 | JAYARAMPUR, BHOGARAI TO BARTAN| JOF 10408 1 15281 e o

514 | PMGSY OF 00-ADBOT-A JGP 10400 71194 i T11.04
MAINT OF PITHAPMUE TO

515 KHALOABADLA OR-02- ABD02 JCGP 1l 0Rasd d.17 [ {Wd d.17

16 | PMOGEY OR D2-TH-Y BP0 14 444 50 X 0] 444 50

517 | PMOGSY OR D2-640 8.7V BCEP 1k 0] 26 10 (L] 2db 10
MAINTENANCE OF PASCHIMABAD TO TGP

SI8 | g g puR TYRTLY 10.97 0.00 10,57

519 | PMGSY OR 02-64/B/V] JGP 104112 41071 000 FITET

MAINTHANCE WORK OF PMGSY O | MGl

0 | o l TR f.52 Y] .52

331 | B/F WORK AT TALASARI JGP 104:13 o642 ] To6.42
FOR T0 CHANDRARALI TO KIRTANIA | ..

e JGP 104,14 %67 000 9867
FOR TO SUBARNEREKHA NEAR =

gy SR IEL T JGP 10415 57,48 0,00 57,48
FDR T0 RESTO OF ULLUTIA

B [ JGE 14,16 81,67 000 1,67
FDOR T BP OF RIVER SUBARMARERKHA .

525 NRE RASULPUR IGP W7 5914 45 59 50

T FDR TO BANK PROTECT WORK ON : '

524 LEFT BANK JCEP kb 1B T7.64 LI EITE] TG0

527 | CONST OF AQUEDECT AT RI 10258 I JGEP 1 19 14193 [ 493
B WARK TALSARIIETTY TO

] UDAYAPUR AGP 104, M) 1431.72 (AW 1431.72

220 | RER MEAR HALTARAME SPUK 1213 JGP 12 445213 [k AN 44523

530 | R&RE MEAR 7 M5 OF 5L IGP 104,22 | TR XL | T2R.GG

531 BELR MEAR BEALIEHARAPLR 7 NOS OF IGP 1423 129110 .00 1291.10
SPUR

532 H.F'Hn'& PROT. WORK NEAR MANLU A1GP 104,24 131243 T 40 1319 K%
NAGAR
IMP. TO SERVICE ROAD OM LEFT BANK]

533 | OF BERHAMPUR DIST, OF SUNEI IRRL | JGP 104,25 75,96 000 75,96
PROIECT.
CONST, OF DRAINAGE SLUICE CUM

534 | VEB ACROSS GAMBHIEA NaLLAH AP 1k 26 26l 33 IR IE] 2edb F3
MEAR TALASARY PANTHMNIVAS

535 | SPILLWAY OF SUNEI DAM IGP 104,27 8351 0.0 83,51

536 | SANSKAR YIANA JGEP 1028 4919 a 49 1%
PEOVIDING DFETAILED DESHGM OF

537 | DRAWINGS OF DRAINAGE SLUICE AT | JGP 104,29 0,55 00 0.55

D TaS0M OF HANSKLIRA NALLA
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DESIGHN & DEAWIMGES (0F 03 MOS, OF
538 | DRAINAGE STRUCTURES IN JGP 14,30 .76 [LELY 1.6
BALASORE [MST.

PEROTECTIONN T DEWNSTREAM
339 | APPRONS OF SPILLWAY OF SUNEL JGP 131 9250 i 9250
DA {PHASE-IT).

IMP. & WIDEMIMG OF ROAD FROM
540 | ROMPYSDCHOWR T COBP & ROADCEF | JGP 1RG22 Y1368 130.57 Ikl 25
SUKLRANGE MIMES,

PREFARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT
EEPORT (DFHE) FOR MINCHE [REL
PROJECT UNDER OIPCEA ASSISTED
BY WIFRLD BANK, (CLUSTER=YT).

341 JGP 14,335 B.H 37,12 46,40

RESTCrL & PROT. TO RIGHT BANK OF
242 | RIVER SLBARNAREKHA NEAR JGP 104,34 A19.20 T24.53 1243.72
MANIKIDLA & KUAMRPLUR

B3 | MAHEMDEA TANAYA BARRAGE MHG 106-04 212846 LD 212846

BOLE OF MAHENDRATANAY A DVW
44 | MIP{CANAL LINING) N GOSANI MEBCG 106:05 20AL57 LHE L] 20057
BLOCK OF GAJAPATI CHSTRICT,

SURYEYS&INY POR CONST OF BARR

RIVER JALENGA MBG 1 06.06 66,57 000 66,92

PREFARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT
EEPCORT FOR MAHENDEATANAYA
BARRAGE PROIECT THROUGH
PRESSURIZED FIPE IRRIGATION OF
THE COMMAND AREA.IN THE
GAJAPATI DISTRICT OFF ODISHA,

et ] MBGLOBAT 11.00 LR L] 1104

247 | TOGRAFHICAL SUR MERADI BARRAGE | MBGI06.08 16,57 (i 1657

SURVEY, INVESTIGATION WORK OF
PROPOSED KUSUMI BARRAGE AT

8 | SUNALATI OVER RIVER KUSUMI TN | MBGI06R09 63.28 0.00 68,24
MAYAUARH DISTRICT.

49 | PMGSY PRG.OR-2344v11 KND 10804 | 40714 000 30714
MAINTANINANCE WORK OF PMGSY KD

0| prG.OR-23-44VI01 08:04M o ik i

51 | LFB OF BADANADI NEAR KURULAT | KND 108408 30,50 00 30,30
LFB OF RIVER BADANADI NEAR T

552 RETANGA EMD 1S 06 | 3597 i 135947

553 LFE OF RIVER BADMMADI NEAR KND 108,07 TIRE 000 (01,19
ALIPUR
LFB OF RIVER BADANADI NEAR

554 NLUAPALLI KMND 1808 2504 L] 2594

555 | LEFE OF EIVER BOGI NEAR TAMINPLE | KND H&.09 5551 iAW 5553
LFE OF GHODAHADA NEAR

5564 TALA Hf-_ﬂﬂ:ﬁl—-“_" B KEND X 10 20 44 iAW 204 44
CONST, OF PMGSY WORK T0

sg7. | SOSETOE SRS KND 10811 40843 000 408.45
CONST, OF PMGSY WORK TO KND

3% KODEAKAHANLA {MAINTNANCE) 1ME. 11 2.80 000 280
CONST, & MAINT. FOR FIVE YEARS

250 | RURAL ROADS UNDER PMUGSY FEG- KND 112 25K 19 297 a6l 16

OR-07-ADB-3T-1 11
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COMSTRUCTION OF CONTROL
560 | STRUCTURE AT GOBKUND CUT NEAR | GBEP 109:04 1R T ELE 183074
RD 37.50 KM NEAR CHANDANPUR

T

TEMPORARY CLOSING OF BREACH ON
561 | DAY A LEFT EMBANKMENT FROM RD | GBP 105:05 ELE* LR b4l
ZA50KM NEAR VILLAGE BASANTPUR

TEMPORARY CLOSING OF BREACH OM
BHARGAY] RIGHT EMBANKMENT

v . 3003 .02
562 FROM RD 26.50KM NEAR GRP 109:06 20.02 {AW] 0,02
KHAIRAKLUMD
PERMANENT BREACH CLOSING O
563 | DAY A LEFT MWEAR VILLAGE GEP 1007 1.0 [LE1 pERE

BASANTPLUR

FMEEMANENT BREEACH CLOSIMG (N

Shd | BHARGAYI MEAR VILLAGE GEP 1:0E i | EELH] [ |
RHAIRAKUND
CHAMALISATIOMNEIMP TO THE
T i e D GRP 119,09 402,78 0 4278
COD OF HL BRIDGE OVER BHARGHAV|
98 | T GBP 104,10 69741 040 69741
47 fgf‘f-"*m‘””“ CUT LERU-1166KM | =np 130,11 667,86 01400 66786
S ;ﬁfmﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂu ND RD 24,00KM TO 44 Gilp 108,12 19T i 4k 24097
59 | BF ON BHARGHAY] 2434 BOORMAFL 14 GBP 109,13 0694 0 0894
70 | CONST, OF POND EMB, 1030F2 GBP 109,14 | 358030 000 138230

Ra&s OF GORELUND REGHT FROM

il b pdanpt | GRP 109,15 651,38 000 651,38
DRATNAGE SYSTEM PERIPHERY OF SRI

ol bt ol GEP 109,16 151,82 000 151,82

573 Efnrjﬂ OF STORM WATER PRIMARY | np 100,17 332,90 .00 243,90

574 ESEETGUF STORM WATER PRIMARY GiEP 109,18 54427 LEHA] 84427
OUT FALL DRAIN TOWARDS :

A3 SAMANAGARA VILLAGE IN AOMNE-] GRP-pe1e 116,16 i 116.15
WITHDREAWAL MM TEHIN FOK .

Alb MABAKALERBAR URGENMCY PART-IL GBF 1820 24124 000 24124

577 | CONST. OF INTAKE WELL, PUR GBP 109,21 63714 000 63714

575 | IMPROVEMENT TO SUNAMUH GRF 109,22 001,12 26,62 616,73
COMST.OF STORM WATER DEAINAGE

579 | SYSTEM FROM HOSPITAL SQUARE TO | GBP 109,23 591 04 0100 59104
MUSA RIVER {PART-A).
CONST.OF STORM WATER DRAINAGE

RO | SYSTEM FROM HOSPITAL SOUARE TO GERP 10924 1TR2S L] | TR.2%

MUSA RIVER (PART-H)L

CONST.OF BALANCE WORK OF STORM
SR | WATER DRATMAGE SYSTEM IN PLIKI GRP 109,25 38395 LELE] 39395
TOWHN (Z0ME -LILILIV K PART-AL

CONST.OF BALAMCE WORE OF STORM
SH2 | WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM IM PURI GlP 109,26 27107 .74 272H1
TOWM (ZOMNE =LILILIYVHFART-H)

CONST.OF BALANCE WORK OF STORM
SR} | WATER DRAITNAGE SYSTEM I PLIEI GHRP 109,27 419.66 i 4149606
TOWMN (A0MNE -V FART-A)
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5R4

CONST.OF BALANCE WORK OF STORM |
WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM [N FLE]
TOWM [AONE -V iEPART-B).

GHEP 1049.28

211.98

21198

SHS

EXCAV. OF MOUTH OF MANGALA
EIVER MEAR COMFLUEMCE POINT

GEP 109,20

1027

LR L]

11027

LA

DEFUNCT NOUY GROUF OF PROJECTS |

DEF 111:04

| 24 5%

LETA)

| 24959

5A7

DEFUNCT SUB 2351, GSY 70-06, 70-07 &
T8

DEF 112:04

(4427

L]

14427

5HE

DEFUMNCT MECHANICAL MO GROUP
OF PREMECTS

DEF [13:04

LEL]

RO

CONSTRUCTIRS OF HIGH LEVEL
SPURS AT RD 70570 TO 77800 KM &
RENOWVATION OF 5FLURS AT RD 78979
TOr 79,044 KM OF RIVER DEVI RIGHT
EMBANKMENT NEAR BAURIAKANA

BEM 114:04

1385.38

LR

1385.38

IMPROVEMENT T KLINI¥HE]
DISTRIBUTORY FROM BN 00 TO TEEKM
ALONGWITH SEEVICE ROVATD,

BEM 114:05

tish 44

HELH]

hixh 44

IMPROVEMERT TO KAKATPMUR
BRANCH CANAL HEAR BALRIAKANA

BREMN 11404

351,44

A0

38| .44

TEMPORARY BREACH CLOSING TOr KW
LEFT EMBANKMENT FROM R 47,250
KM TO 47,353 KM NEAR VILLAGE
KESHAPUR

BEM 114:07

46,87

LR

46,87

303

PEEMANENT RESTOMATHIN BREEACH
OF GO BRANCH CAMAL

BEM 114:08

263,48

{LELE

263 48

PERMANENT BREACH CLOSING TD KV
LEFT EMBANKMENT FROM R
472350 M TO 47 3T0RM MEAR VILLAGE
KESHAMUR

BEM 11408

01,54

| EXTENSION OF DRAINAGE SLUICE OF

IMPROVEMERT T ASTARANG MINCOR
FROM RDESIOKM TO 12L325KM

KUSABHADEA RIGHT EMB AT
CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER
DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF PURI TOWN
CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER
DRAINAGE FRIM KONARK TEMPLE TO
PATHARBUHA NALLA ZONE

REM 114,04

Bk 11401

SWI 10504

SWI 115205

573

ANL53

162165

12461

L EL]

LR L]

R

R

T05.73

A4HLS5F

162 165

124.61

CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER
DREAIMAGE FROM OUTSIDE OF
KONARK SUN TEMPLE IN KONARK
BAC AREA.

SWP 11520

2432

LR 1]

624 52

MRENDEA TANK BRSR

WP 1507

| 6. s

ELT]

164 66

CONSTRUCTIHO OF HL BRIDMNGE OF
TELGLIE]

AL 1 it

121825

o0

121R2%

PERIODICAL RENEWAL IN HN-3 I

I 1105

G621

LELY]

G762

PODAMARI TO BUGUDA ROALD |

I 1 1

ROLIT

0.0

ROLT

"EH=17 TO FOHDAMARD TO BLGUDA

ROADDISTRICT -PIU-
CRARIAM. [ PRCGMNOUORD | =ADB-72.T-

IMEMAINTNANCE WORK).

AL 1 1l

12.06

[0.ET

20
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605 | PKG OR-11-ADR-T4T-111 ™I 11607 134,13 000 a113
FLOOD PROTECTION T BRBD OF
BREAHMANI 3YSTEM FROM =
6% | HALADHARPUR MAHAKALAPADA FER 11704 1468.72 0.00 1468.72
SLUICE OF BIRLIPA LEFT PACKAGE V1L
FLOOD PROT TO BE-KELUA-BIRLI
&7 | DOBA FROM TELUA BRIDGE JFP 117,05 44126 000 44126
HALADHARKFUK
FLOOIEY PROTECT IO TO BREAHBMAMI- -
EllE KELUA-BIRUPA DOAR FROM SRIMPUR JFP 117.006 I1558.20 LEELIR] 155820
FLOOID PROTECTION Tk BERD (OF
HRAHMANI SYSTEM FROM
9 | sARAMPUR SLUICE TC» JFP 11741% dE2.TD L] 45270
MAHAKALAPADA SLUICE PACKAGE-
L'
EESTOHRATION OF BANAMALIFUE
[N} GHERRY RD 0T03420M - JFP 117.07 229 AW 2D
RRAHMANI LEFT SAMANTARAPUR T .
sin. | FRAVEMA | JFP 11708 117092 .00 117092
812 | SCOURED BANK AT NATARA PP 109 113.00 00 114,00
&13 [ IMPTO GENGUTI RD 1337 905M P 117,10 TR4008 00 TEA0R
&13 | IMPTO CHITROPTALA FROM MANDIA | JFP 11710 a71.08 w0 36,10
TMP TO NUNA EARANDIA RD .
§is | RO M JFP 1112 1S9 06 000 1659 06
GlA | IMPTO CHITROPALA RO O-4E 80K M I IFP117.13 130242 5440 1357.73%
617 | BIRUPA RIGHT EMEB RD 37. 100,57 450 JEP 117.14 170617 LN 1706.17
alE | UTTIEAMN EMEB BDO-2 00K M JFP 117.15 1759401 LA 11594k
819 | CHAKRAGARH TO MANCHESWAR P 11707 135471 00 135471
| GENGUTI RIGHT EMB. JAJPUR TO =
B2 BENAPUR JFP 117:1R ToekL & 20640 Ri2.20
RESTOL TO RIGHT BAME OF HLT .
B | R ey JEP 11719 785.22 000 785,22
DISMANTLING & REMOVAL OF OLD
622 | ANICUT OF MAHANADI & RIRLITFA JFP 117:20 1796 34 A0 I79% 34
BARRAGE
RENO, OF RENDRAPARA CANAL e
[T [LOKANATHPUR LOCK ). JFP 11721 ook 54 [IX118] 16054
EEMOY AL OF SHOALS THE UFSTEEAM ! i
Y fociphdretiotgin by JFP 11722 0.00 11602 11602
EXCAV, OF FOUNDATION BASE OF
G625 | CONCRETE DDAM & SPILLWAY OF JFP 117:23 K. h w22 2THTE
HADUA [RRI PROJECT
“626 | DEO EARTH DAM DED 11864 | 441197 G143 533007
CONST, OF SPILLWAY INCLUDING
527 | EARTH DAM OF DEOQ IRRIG. FROJECT DES 119,04 BI234K JA57 8T | 281061
FROM RD 00 M TCr |83.5 M,
CANALISATION & IMP OF COMMAND | . =
B | A B o o T GBP 120,04 301.87 0,00 30187
= CANALISATION & IMPOF COMMAND - x
529 | AREA OF GOBARDHANPUR PKG-10 | UBF1003 | 31933 o kit
630 | COMST, OF MADIAKHIA SALIEN EMB, CGRP) 20,06 625 87 Al 2587
MADIAKHIA SALIEN EMA. FROM
g1 | IASIAREIA STy GBP120.07 743,99 0,00 743,99
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632 | RESECTIONING OF PUR] MAIN CANAL | GBP 120.08 | 12847 i0.0 128,47
633 | RESTD. OF KATHAJODIRIGHT EMB, GBP 12009 | 5613 0,00 56,13
RESTOL TOIHINEARDIHA -MARICHA a |
hid GHERRY GEP 120,10 51348 i1, (M) H15.48
635 | FDR TOBC OF DAYA RIGHT EME, GBP 12011 | 2100 0.00 10
[ RESTO. TO DAYA RIGHT EMB, AT | i
fi36 BORAK AN GBEP 120,12 39,13 00,0} 59,15
INTERIOR ARRAMGEMENT AT RAIY 5 - | i
&7 | e e GBF 12003 | 11112 0.00 111.12
RESTC, OF SOUTH ALOCK QOF RANY l ’
[EEE] BHAW AN GEP 120,14 | 47.94 (0. (M) 4T.04
RENO. OLD ADMN_ BLOCK OF RAITY |
639 | BawaN o GAP 12015 127.10 0,00 12710
540 |CONST.OF ANNEXBUILDING | GBF 120,16 |  169.80 _10.39 180.19

RECOMNST. & REHABILITATION OF

BUDHA NALLA SLUICE GBF 12017 |48.68 0.0 148,68

TEM. PROT. TO SCOURED BANEK OF |
642 | KATHAJODI RIGHT EMB. NEAR GBP 120008 28.07 1,0Hp 28.07
VILLAGE BEAHMANIGAC

RESTCE TO KATHAJOD BIGHT EMB.

SEAR VILLAGE BRAHMANI GAON GBEP 120.0% | 125276 .00 125274

CONSTRUCTION BOX CELL STROM
644 | WATER DRAIN FROM RD 22480 TORD | GBP 120,20 281.54 1,0 281,84
I14M. |

“BURVEY, INVESTIGATION, DESIGN,
CONSTRLUCTION, TESTING &
COMMISSIONING OF INTAKE WELL

645 | CAPABLE OF DELIVERING OF 1015 MLDY GBP 120.21 46520 0,0k 65,20
OF RAW WATER FROM SALIA
RESERYOIR NEAR BANAPLR AND 306L
CAPACITY MBR,™

46 | HARAHARAJORE [RE PROJECT SGP 12104 30M6.4 1 1,040 96,41

SO ANAL FLOOD PROTACTION NE s
647 BINIKA SGPIZI0S | 382.52 00,0 383,57

6458 | FDR TO FLOOD PROTE RD 0-2400KM SGP 12106 | hiad B4 0.0Hk G05.54

RESTO. & FLOOD PROT. TO THE RIGHT
649 | BANK OF RIVER SALKI NEAR VILLAGE| - SGP 121.07 38052 00,00 3832
GRS HA.L

RESTOL PROT. TO RIGHT BANK OF
a3l | RIVER MAHANADI NEAR VILLAGE SGP 12108 232.50 .00 23250
BAUNSLINGOF BOLUTIH,

RESTO & FLOOD PROT, TO RIGHT
631 | BANK OF RIVER MAHANADI NEAR SGP 121.04 30495 0. 3495
VILLAGE TEMTULIFALLL

| RESTO. & PROT, TO RIGHT BANE OF
632 | RIVER MAHANADI NEAR SGP 12110 36579 LR 36570
SUBARMAPUR KALDEATOLA,

RESTORTATION & PROTECTION TO
THE RIGHT BANK OF RIVER
MAHANATI NEAR VILLAGE -
G653 KELLAKATA & RIGHT BANK OF sGP 12111 185.H6 0.0k 185.56
EHAJURIFADA MALLA NEAR VILLAGE

LBNPUR,
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EESTORTATION & FROTECTICN TO
THE RIGHT BAME OF RIVER
MAFANADI NEAR YVILLAGE PALASPAT
& HARABHANGA

B4 SGP 121,12 14707 (L1} 14707

FDR WORKE AT THE LEFT BANK OF
655 | RIVER MAHAMADI MANIAKLUD SGM 123 14624 LI L] ldn.24
(ISLAND) OF BOUDH.

RESTOL & PROT, TO RIGHT BAME OF
656 | KIVER MAHAMADI NEAER VILLAGE SGP 12114 12478 LIE] ] IHLTE
KRODASIMGHAR.

RESTORTATION & PROTECTION T
THE EIGHT BANK OF RIVER TEL AT

MALIKULD GHANTAPADA &
KANTAMAL,

BT SGP 120,15 LR L] [LELY ELLLE:1]

IMP. & RESTO. OF DISTRL OF

A HARIHARIOEE IKK. PROJECT.

SGP 12016 358 LR T35E

IMP. AT CANAL SERVICE ROAD 0OF
B39 | CHAMPANAL DISTRIE AT SGP 12017 63955 IR} 639.5%
BIEAMAHARAIFLUE.

R&S OF DAMAGED STRUCTURE [N THE
Gl | MAIN CANAL OF HARIHARIORE [RILL SGP 12118 414.72 10268 si7.41
PROJECT

R.OCCPORTAL STRUCTURE WITH SLAB
6l | FOR THE BALANCE WORK AT sGF 12119 655 i 655
SONEPUR TOWN,

LAND SCAPE DEYELOPMENT OF SGP 12120 .
B62 | JARAHAR MINOR PREMISES OF HDAM|  (SMP-22) et e ks

DETAIL AY ACUT PLANNING SURVEY
63 | OF OMNG IREIGATION EXTENSION sGF 12121 .04 LI ] . OH
PROJECT (BOTH PHASE- [ & II).

B :Ié;: LIFT PROJECT IM TEL SUR COC 12304 53553 000 saaes

Bed | CIVIL DESIGN CONSUL MISC. PROIMECT | COC 1 22:05 &44.78 3467 hEd 4%

COMNSULTANCY SERVICE FOR TEUCH.
SUPPORT FOR DOCUMEMTATION &
PROCESSING OF FOREST DNVERSION
PROPOSAL FOR ANGUL BLOCK.

COHC | 2200 42,92 [LELY 4292

CONSULTANCY SERVICE FOR TECH.
SUPPORT FOR DOCUMENTATION &
667 | PROCESSING OF FOREST [MYERSION OO 12257 E9.1H 20,6 1 HH34
PROPOSAL FOR TURIGUNTORM IRR.
FRCJECT

6% | SONE IREL PROJECT IN KAPTIPFALA O 1 22208 158,16 35,73 19730

COMMAND AREA SURYEY
ALLIGHNMEMT SURVEY OF FIXINF
669 | BOUNDARY FILLARS ETC. (OF OO 122 12426 i 12426
BHIMKUND BARRAGE PROJECT AT
EAINAGAR

670 | DMGFE SURVEY OF BRUTANG IRE. U 12210 U353 LR L] .53

Gl | SAMARDI IRE. FROJECT COC 122201 .08 RN i, 04

672 | BURTANG IRR.FROJECT. CDC 133442 B9 54 LR L] HY. 56
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CONSULTARCY SERVICES FOR
EMVIORNMENTAL IMPACT
ASSESSMENT (ELAY AMNDY

G713 | ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COnC 122004 270 27764 S55.44
PLAMN (EMF)OF EHAIRIBANDHAN
BARRAGE PROJIECT VALUE OF AGMT.
IMCL 1% OHC & 5T " 24,03 5MHLOD

PREFARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT
REPORT {DPR} FOR MINOR [RRL

a67d PROIECT UNDER OHPCRA ASSISTED COC 122405 7.0 17.52 2 53
BY WORLD BANK, (CLUSTER-IV),
PREFPARATION OF DETAILED PROJIECT
REPCRT (IR} FOR MINCE TRRIL - -
575 | PROIECT UNDER OIIPCRA AsSISTED | ©PC 12318 A R s
BY WORLD BANK, (CLUSTER-VID. |
676 | TESP, BC O BODAK TINTER JF'H 123:0d4 7,00 L ELE] H7,00
PERMAMENT BLC O BAITARAMNI NEAR ;
g7y |FERAEE B PR 123:0 948 620 75,68
575 | TEMP. BC WORK AT PATPUR TR 133100 FTIEE) [0 TR
670 | FERMANENT BC WORK AT PATPUR | JPR 123007 [LEFE] ] sT348
480 | TEMP. BC WORK NEAR PANJARA SAHI | JPR 12308 .73 00 .73
PERMANENT BC WORE, NEAR
(14 PANJARA SAHI IR 12309 2EKR.13 |43 250 56
gz | TEMP. BC TO CE NOZA ON BAITARANH| qpp 1994y 16802 10,54 17,56

RIGHT NEAR GAMESWARPUR

TEMPE BC TO KANI LEFT NEAR
GRY | PANCHAPATDA MNLASAHAN LININEE IR 123:11 5227 467 56,04
TAJPUR IRE. DIVISION

PERMANENT BC ON BAITARANI RIGHT

il hF."lH G-"‘l HFE“'-!'.RPUR ) PR 1Z23:12 31.38 4.30 A5.6H
PERMANENT BC TO KANT LEFT NEAR .
gAY [THROHAIA S T S PR 123:13 25,18 082 26,01
aih | PANASA GHEREY IR 123:14 156055 LIXL] 156055
GET | ADANGA TO BUDHAGHAT JPR 123:15 Apd 33 [EE1] S 33
8% | CENOZA RDZTRM TO 32KM PR 123:16 163078 10 163078
589 | DEVELOPMENT OF VARHAPITH TREENE, T45.09 13733 AT
RAISING STRENGTHENING &
PROTECTION TO CE NO-2A ON ;
690 | BAITARANI RIGHT FROM RD 0.00KM | TR 12318 121340 1749 123109
TORD 10,0KM,
RENOVATION OF DISTRIBUTARY NO-2
G911 | OF IAJAPUR MAIN CAMAL AMD ITS JPR 123:19 111963 162.58 128331

 SYSTEM UNDER CLSRP.

T LN e

CREST. TOO,AE NO 4B FROM RD-

AU | DM T 720K { MALANDAPLRE TO AR 123:20 G456 TN 41456
| ADANGA) .
REST.TO C.E NO-3A ON BUDHA

G | KHARASUAM LEFT FROM AR 12321 4422 HLELE] a2
MANGALPUR TO BUDHAGHAT,

“IMMEDIATE RESTORATION TO
HREEACH CLOSING AT BAMNKASAHI DN
Gt | BRAHMANI LEFT EMBANKMENT JPFR 12322 | G A 1574 21866
UNDER JARAKA ITRRIGATION
DIVISION EXCLUDING 10 OHC

RENOVATION OF 1 MAIN

ek e, >
DISTRIBUTARY OF JAJPUR MAIN IR 12328 145045 1396 46 ZH0.4
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CANAL FROM ED D.0HCM T fob0FKM
UNDER CLSRP.”

R&S TO GARADPUR TO ISWARPUR

606 | BRS TD GAR/ AUL 1244 | 1174.99 000 117459
BE&ES OF PATKA LEFT EME, FRO¥M

&7 | VILLAGE BARIPALLA TO KHURUSIA | AUL 124:05 176,42 41591 592,33
FI. O T 12, 53R ML
PROT. T SCOURED BANE OM RIVER

698 | NUNA LEFT NEAR VILLAGE AUL 124:06 | 390,60 246,70 123739
SATHIRATIL
EEMO OF KANAS BEANCH CAMAL & :

B | e B KCP 12504 | 140389 000 1403 89
RENO OF KANAS BRANCH CANALR ——

Tl ITS SYSTEM UNDER 10.400KM KCP 125:05 W79 (NLRS] (L1519 ]
EEMO OF KANAS BEANCH CAMAL :

70, | Tt LR ER L KCP 12506 | 115463 0.00 1154.63
RENO OF KANAS BRANCH CANAL PR

T2 FROM RD 20,720 TO 27.360 KM KCP 125:4017 1395.42 LLETIN] 1395 42
BEENQO OF KANAS BEANCH CAMAL ;

o)l b oy KCP 12508 | 138235 000 138235
RENO OF KANAS BRANCH CANAL .

Tikb FROM RD 33.725 TO 40,435 KM KCP 125:409 o4 L] 107,14
AP, SUCH AS WIDEMINGE AN
STRENGTHENING OF PANCHARIDA

5 | ROAD TO ROHIBANKA ROAD VIA KCP 125:10 565.55 42837 993.92
BANTHAPUR FROM 0,00 KM TO 19,780
KM,

T | CGONPAKORNDA MATN CAMNAL MG 126:404 G2 124K TH6.65 G495 fd

707 | TAMASA MAIN CAMAL MG 126405 TR TE EYER Joog a2

08 f,mf OF SHMLLWAY OF HALDIA DAM  pep 127:04 §264.50 1700, 10 S 0
SEED STORAGE GODOWN- AT

TiE RANGEILLUNDA-| S500=-129:04 B5.33 LLEL] K513

~ T SEEDS STORE GODOWN AT :

B | ros S80-129:08 7112 000 12

17 [ SEED STORAGE GODUWN-BANAPUR-T | SS0-120:008 256 0 205

[ SEEDS STORE GODOWN AT _ :

T2 BABANPUR-2 S50 | 20T g Q2 A0 oE.07
SEFDS STORE GODOWN AT .

70 | e e SRG-1 2008 31,44 45,68 80,12
SEED STORAGE GODOWN- ==

T4 _";_ER_I"'!_G-'\P-'_‘-EI_R_""'l:l SS0E | PR 0T Qfp 11.24 10514
SEED STORAGE GODOWN- R 2

TS | S oo o S5G-12%:010 865,79 17,52 104,32
SEED STORAGE GODOWH- ;

T4 SATASAN K!‘l-"ﬁ-! ) SN0 | 20 2 B9 37T |58 W05

— T CONST, OF SEED STORAGE GODOWN .

o P A, S5G-120:013 30,17 39,28 T8.45
COMNST. OF SEEIS STORAGE GODRIWH LR :

T8 AT R-"ﬁ‘iﬂ-"ﬁ?ﬂ”-l-l o B SRk 126014 (KR LI ELN] 01Kl

~ [ CONST, OF SEEDS STORAGE GODOWN | - ,

fig | S8G-120:01 5 0,060 000 0.1

[ CONST. OF SEEDS STORAGE GODOWN | oo o
T ."hT_LlM."ﬂHHﬂﬁ-| i et S T 0.0 ] 0,11
72; | CONST. OF SEEDS STORAGE GODOWN | oo 1a0.1 7 0,00 000 0,10

AT UMARKOTE-2
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CONST. OF SEEDS GOIMMYEN AT

T2 SAMBALPLUR S550G=120:01E I5.RG 309 65, TH
14 | CONST. OF SEEDS STORAGE GODOWN |
T AT SONEPUR Sh0E-] 2L 41.35 230 b b
L4 | CONST. OF SEEDS STORAGE GODOWN | ___ -
T4 AT BHAW ANIPATNA-1 S50 120:020 1.4 20349 34.58
CONST. OF H.L BRIDGE AT .
ool Pl CIP 13004 96767 0.00 967,67
PEEFARATION OF DETAILEDR PROJECT
Ti6 i T e e o CIF 1 31415 T.53 1 37,66

PROJECT UNDER OITPCR A ASSISTED
BY WORLD BANK, (CLUSTER-111).

IMP. TO HARIDAKHANDI PETROL
T2T | PUMP TO ANDHARAPASARA SAFUA CIF 1Mk 18.71 .94 Jas
NALLAH ROAD FROM 0.00 TO 5,200 M.

"CONSTRUMCTION CF 2 MOS. OF HLL
BRIDGE ON MAY AGARH TO ARTIPALLI
T8 | ROAD AT CH.VRO0 KM AND 17100 KM TN CIP 130:07 L] R4.0H R4.08
THE DISTRICT OF GANIAM UNDER j

STATE FLAMN,"

RESTOL OF 15t AFRON OF TANIYILLY
T2 | ANICUT BHANIAMAGAR, MOU NO- TRB-131:04 3363 431,78 ai344
12 R-19

RESTOLOF Ist AFROMN OF TANIVILLY
T30 | ANICUT BHAMIAMAGAR, MOU MO- TRE-131:105 20209 477,10 AT 2%
2 E-19

RESTOL OF 3ed & 4th APROM OF
Tl | JANIVILLY ANICUT BHAMIANAGAR, TRB-131:18 23482 35278 57754
BADIL MO0-3 201815

BREACH CLOSIMG T LFB OF
732 | LOHARKHANDI RIVER NEAR VILLAGE | TRB-131:107 (.0} T1.0d0 12540
RATANGA,

BREACH CLOSING TO REB OF RIVER

T3 | ROKALABA NEAR ULLADAN.

TRB-13 118 (.08} ] S3TH

BREACH CLOSIMG TO RFB OF RIVER
Tid | BADMNADI MEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:04 0,08} 344 34,06
SAaRIaPALLL

BREACH CLOSIMNG TO LFB OF
T35 | LOHAREHANDI RIVER NEAR VILLAGE | TRB-131:10 R 0,24 0,24
KUSHAPMALLL

BREACH CLOSIMG TO LFB OF RIVER
Tih | BADANADI NEAR VILLAGE TRE-131:11 HEL 6055 60,55
BISHNUCHAKRA AND GAHANGU,

BREACH CLOSENG TO LFB OF
TiT | LHARKHANIH RIVER NEAK VILLAGE TER=131:12 (0,0 44,52 44,52
MAMDAR,

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF
LOHARKHAMNDI MEAR VILLAGE
DIMBIRIPALL (KARAGADIA AND
MAKACHIRA),

Ti8 TRB-131:13 .01 3103 EEICE]

BREACH CLOSIMNG TO BOTH BANK OF
739 | RIVER NANDINI AT U'S OF BRIDGE TRB-131:14 ERL A a7z
MEAR VILLAGE KIRTIPLIR,

BREACH CLOSIMG TO RFR OF RIVER

-
e MANDI NI NEAR YILLAGE EAUDHA.

TEB-131:15 .0s1 A0.0b i0.06
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BREACH CLOSING TO BOTH BANK OF |
741 | RIVER NADINI NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:16 IR 3404 3404
DENGAPADARA.

BEEACH CLOSING TO BFR OF RIVER

T4 | ANDINI NEAR BAISIFALA,

TRB-131:17 (0,18} 4343 4543

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
T43 | RUSHIELLY A MEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:18 L 5016 a9, 16
TANHARA.

BEEACH CLOSING TO BFR OF RIVER
T44 | RUSHIEULY A MEAR VILLAGE TEB-131:1%9 (.08 LTI 12,71
K AR AM A,

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB RIVER
745 | BAGHUA NEAR U/S OF YILLAGE TRE=131:20 0.1 Gl .01
BRAHMANCHAL

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
746 | RUSHIKULY A MEAR VILLAGE TREHR=1%1:21 01,1 145,58 19558
BRAHAMMNADEWYL

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
747 | RUSHIELULY A MEAR VILLAGE TRB-13]:22 L 46,001 46,01
MLUACEALNA

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER |
RUSHIKULYA NEAR VILLAGE JAHADA
DS OF IAHADA CR MAHANAD
CANAL

T48 TRB-131:23 (.08 Tho0 5 6,15

BAREACH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER
T49 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TEH-131:24 IRL S6.14 56,14
MAGAPLIR.

HREACH CLOSING TORFB OF RIVER
Ti0 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TEB-131:15 0.0 S5 3715
BHALIAGOCHHA,

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER |
751 | KUSHIKULY A MEAR VILLAGE THEB-111:26 1,101 [ i | 42,64
NILAKANTHAPUR.

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
T52 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRHE=131:27 [.0x) 43.17 43,17
KESHARA.

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
Tl | KUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRHE=131:1% IRL 4831 43.11
B EOTIBALIL

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER
Tid | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB=1%1:29 IR 153,07 153.07
BANDHGH AR,

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
Ta5 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TREBR=1X1:30 01,1 0 il .6
SINGIPLR.

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER
Tah | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRER=1X1:31 IRLL T b | Gy 500
BARADABALLIL

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER
TAT | RUSHIKULY A MEAR VILLAGE JAHADA| TRB-131:32 LY 201,23 201.53
UPSTREAM OF IAMIVILLY ANICUT.

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER
T8 | RUSHIEULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:33 EL] 163,84 153,84
CHERMARIA.
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BEEACH CLOSING TO LFB OF EIVER
T59 | RUSHIKLULY A MEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:34 .01 183,93 15393
MUKTAPLITIL

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER
Thi | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TEB=1}1:35 (1) 97 ) . el
SUNDARAPALLL

BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER
Tol | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-13]:34 i, 0¥ 05,60 .6l
JAGARMOMLAN.

BEEACH CLOSING TO RFD OF RIVER
To2 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:37 i, 0a) 2767 et
SURAMANI.

BEEACH CLOSIMG TO LFB OF RIVER
To3 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:38 L] 133,50 13359
BEAMHAMACHHAL.

BREACH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER
Tl | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRHE-111:19 IR 20k lb 20460
MNABARATHAPUR.

BREACH CLOSING TO RFR OF RIVER
TS | RUSHIKULYA NEAR VILLAGE TRB-111:40 R a6 Uh.a|
K.REAMACHANDRAPLR,

BEEA{CH CLOSING TO LFB OF EIVER
Tha | RUSHIKLULY A NEAR VILLAGE TREB-131:4] 0,041 RiIR B3.28
MUDUGESWARPALLL

BREACH CLOSING TO RFA RIVER
T67 | RUSHIEULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:42 R 2061 48 200 48
SUNAFALLL

BREEACH CLOSIMNG TO RFB OF RIVER
Tog | BADANADI NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:43 IRE 27098 2TROE
EAMACATIA

BEEACH CLOSING TO LFE OF EIVER
T8 | RUSHIKLULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:44 .00 200,37 20057
CRFALPUR SASAN TO PALAKATA.

BEEACH CLOSING TOLFE OF RIVER

70 | RUSHIKULY A MEAR VILLAGE DvS OF TRB-131:45 L] 197,54 197,64
JAMIVILLY.
HBEEACH CLOSIMNG TO RFB OF RIVER

T | RUSHIRULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-1%1:4a IR 158.24 5884

PORAPALLILL

BREACH CLOSING TO RFB OF RIVER

T2 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:47 IRE] XTS5 1275
TATABALL
BEEACH CLOSING TO RFR OF RIVER

T3 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:4%8 .08} 162.5% 16259
KHADABHAGA,

4 FDR TOr RFB OF RIVER RUSHIKULY A TRE-13]:49 0,00 187,79 (%770

MNEAR VILLAGE FANIVILLY.

BREACH CLOSING TO RFH OF RIVER
T | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:51 L] 205,010 203,09
HHARATAPFALLI

BEEACH CLOSING TO EFE RIVEK
T | RUSHIKULY A NEAR VILLAGE TRB-131:52 R LR (R
R.DAMODARPALLL
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BEEACH CLOSING TO BEFB OF RIVER

T | RUSHIKULYA AT RD29100M TO 2018080] 1171220 5.5 2k W
BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER

T8 | RUSHIKULYA NEAR WS OF HR TFP-132:05 B.16 532 3349
BREATCH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER Y !

T | RUSHIKUL Y A NEAR GOVINDAPUR TFF-132:06 i 10.03 14,13
BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER .

T80 | RUSHIKULYA NEAR PANDIA LR i o A4
BREEACH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER _ -

"B | RUSHIKULY A NEAR MARABAI TR0 i A0 s
BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER R

TH2 | BUSHIKULYA NEAR BARAPALLI TEP-13249 6.29 13.76 20.05
BEEACH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER . LER.

T8 | BAGHUA AT RD.2200M TFP-13510 2.1 2187 76,34
BEEALCH CLOSIMNG TO LFE OF BIVER .

T84 | BAGHUA AT RD.3800M TFP-1351 3.1 3. .08
BREACH CLOSING T LFB OF RIVER . ) -

T8 | RAGHUA AT RD.3900M TFP-133:12 £6.38 4054 1.8
BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER

THA | DHANED NS SINGHAGHAT AT K5 TFP=132:13 Qa7 26T 3214
NAGAR NAC
BREACH CLOSING TO LFE OF RIVER o :

el BAGHUA AT FEDII000N TEP-132:14 0.93 24 197
BREACH CLOSIMNG TO LFE OF RIVER 5 : s i

T8 | RUSHIKULY A NEAR KUMBHARI i e il n

—— [ BREACH CLOSING TO LFB OF RIVER | won on

89 EUSHIKEULY A MEAR ALADNCAM TFP-132:16 14 6.38 943
BRESTOL OF REGHT FLOOD RANEK OF
RIVER BOGI DOWN STREAM OF S .

™ VILLAGE PATRADNG DAMAGED [RUE TEP-132:17 e 14.82 2151
TO CYCLONIC STROM TITILI

T4l | BEEACH CLOSING T SARAHBHIBDIMLR TFP-132:1% 2265 | 5.4l KE. A e
RESTOL. OF CANAL & BREACH OF RMC

TUZ | AT RD75400 OF BAGHALATI IREL TFE-132:19 2278 71449 g, 27
PROJECT
RESTO. OF CANAL BREACH AT NEAR
BELAI MNALLAH MANDARADA AT J s =

T | RDG200M TO RMC OF BAGHALATI [RR1] T17-132:30 47,34 14527 192.81
PHOMECT
CONSULTANCY WORK AT HEAD

rou; | SR 20,08 8,39 28,44

TUS | OTHER UOPREATING INCOME 144326 159.9] 170317
TOFT AL:- ABHEIS.OR AT4I1.640 SIHI59.68
SHD (SUNDRIES) 13598 LIELIN] |3.9K
INCOME FROM MISC. CONTRACTS 713632 000 213632
OTHER INCOME 15751.02 519308 20944, 10

800 | GRAND TOTAL:- 50673940 53614.68 550354,08
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\NNEXURE-I]
ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTI,
BHUBANESWAR

LIST OF WORKS AWARDED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

R in Inkhs
Revised
r?::_ Name of the work / Project "‘E:" "g::: :::Fhr Fﬁ.ﬂ;ﬂ_
1 2 i 4 = L]
A | CIVIL WORKS
Warks awarded through $133{ 1)
CLIENT I
| Furnishing new SEMU office of OCTDMS in the 7th fooe o Rajy | 0 W2 1 b | o
Bhawam, Lok o kL ETW AL
— L T T e e L P L e ) T T 3".['3.1'} -
Raising & strengthening of embankmem with construction of 3 Mas,
Of controd sluices on Parinunpado-Parimubkundapur TRE and 0 .03 30
2 | construction of launching apron and packing with spur near village 1930 |08, 2 - T':-IILI;:I
Barundiha on Kharasuan lefl under Nabard Assistance RIDF-XXIY i = R
(CRW-102:57)
Improvement fo flood control works theough drainage channels (East) O 30,0330
L :n :I;;Ihmlm Hlack under Mabard Assetance RIDF-XXIV (CEW- ""I'I-!'}-;I'.I 203492 x I'illl'.lgl'-'i
(2N - ol B s
Total Civil Works ander DoWR: J262. T
Warks awirided through Tender (T)
| CLIENT ;- OTHER THAMN DoWR § o
Construgtion, fgstinge , r.'n.'-mlrlm-:rnlnl,& trial run of 3 Nos, of 'wpﬂuz-: T G2-01 a7 IJE 0
| treatment ociliies din Uinse wowns of odisba (Package-Y 1) I'I'I'I':"--'-'EI e - 36 02 21
(A npnndapur, Basadevpar & Milagii) E e
Consimiction, testing , commisioning , rial mn of Septage treament T G2-0] 34,0020
2| daecalities in three wowns of edisha (Pachage-il) (Barbil, Joda & 01 ';'-‘lﬁ G875 - a1 I:I;-;I:
KamaskhyaMNagar) i )
Construction, testing , commisioning , rial rn of Septnge trentment T G20 I“- IJE EI:I
3| facalies in fowr lowns of odisha (Package-¥) {dharsuguida, 130 1162 75 - 1400 3]
| Brajarajnagar, E‘!?.'!E'I?'h' “*'.E"“".‘- — Ens e
Constmigtion, Testing, Commissioning & Treal Bun of Sepiage T G201 .23
4 Treatmenil Factlvses in lour iowns of (Odeaks (Fackage-110) | Aska, W G20 | 1. 22 - IE.I:I".'-'F
Himjilicut, Polsars & Sorada NAC), = o
Tatnl Civil Works other than Da¥WH: 4321 %0
Total of Civil Works (A): T384.06
B | MECHAKNICAL WORKS
Works awarded through Negotiation (N)
CLIENT :- DoWR
Desigm, supply, fAbrication, transpartation, erection,
eommissioning and testing of stoplog gates, latch N O3F, 170230
| | arrangement for stoplegs, monerall helst for barrage bay and 1ﬂ|'h:-"|j £ U B - IEIDE"l
under sluice gate stoplogs and walkway for aperition of T Rl
monorzil for Mahendratanaya Barrage Project
Design, supply, fabrication, transportation, erection, N O7F- 09,1220
2 | commissioning & testing of gates along with their screw hoast "'UEHJ-"!- 446,24 - [IE- Iii-].:'l
arrengpenients and second stage concreting for three no.s of = g i
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Dirainage Sluices at (i) Gourikbal Nallab (i} Gobrakhal
Mallah & (i) Hanskura Mallah under Drainage Division,
Halnsore.

Diesign, swpply, fobrication, tronsportation, erection,
coenmisshning & lestimg of emergency wabe with screw haist,
service gate with motorised screw hoist armengements and

3 | scond stage conorsting of M Ragababor G Taft Ml ;‘”;‘_fa §9,22 : ﬁﬂ:‘:‘
Canal incleding complete automation through centralised > rkintio
remate control and by implementation of real time
management information system of Des Irrigation Project.

Diesign, supply, fabrication, transpertofion, erection,
commssioning and testing of Constroction sluice gate along N 20F, 3312200

4 | with u:m[mm.lf'_r histing arrangements and second stage .'.'1}25-21- X269 - e EIE-.:' |
concreting of comstruction slwice in Spillway Block Mo 13 of [
Deo Irrigation Project. I
Desigm, supply, fabrcation, runspertation, erectaon,
commissioning and testing of vertical lift gates along with rope N O1F. 03.07.70¢

5 | drum hoisting nrramgements and second stoge concreting for 2.3 674.70 - [IEIUT..J |

Pranadeipur Barrage { Check Daim ) across nver Baghua m
Parlasara Block in the District of Ganjam,

Dezign, supply, fabrication, transportation, erection,
commissioning & testing of Head Regulator gates with screw
hoist srrengements and second stage conereting For M 33F; 47,24 ) OR.07.20¢
Champamal & Hingima distributary at BRI 149208 including | 24020-2] e 07.01.21
repair & renovation of existing damaged cross regulator pates
_at RD 9400M of main canal of Huriharjore Irrigation Project.

Design, supply, fubrication transportation, erection meluding N O7F
T | ancillary civil works for walloway over Aquedict on river -
Padma, Badagada, Canjam

P5.01.20¢
a2p-21 | 4087 ’ 13.01.21

Diesign, Supply, Fabrication, Erection, Testing and
Commissioning of Spillway radinl gates, boisting armangements
3 of mdl.-l g,-t-e-.g,.:-:mphjgﬁ.ﬁw spillway & gantry cane and lifiing | N (F, 634308 ) 8.0 20
beam for operation of spilleay stoplogs of Lower Sokitel 201%-20 17.02.23
Irrigation Project including construction of Evrthen working
platforin for aperation of crane,

Total Meeh. Works DoWH: THES. 15
CLIENT :- OTHER THAN Do'WR |
Repair , renovation of gantry crane, lifting beam, stoplog gate
1 legves with painting and erection of stoplogs of Muran and N O7TF; 15520 . 07.03 My
Upper Indravati Hydro Eleciric Project, Khatiguda, [ 0820 ( T 06,08, 20
Maharangpur. (RJE-19:41)
Total Mech. Works other than Dae'WH: 155,20
Total Mech. Works (B) : Bk 35
Total of Civil & Mech. Works {A+B): 1562441

53




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

ANNEXLURE-N
FORM MO, MOGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Ninancial vear ended on 31" March, 2020,
[ Pursuant o section 923} of the Companies Act, 2003 snd rule 1201 ) of
the Companies | Management and Adminisization) Rules, 2004

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

SLNw® Particulars Details

i CIN LI4520A0R [ 9A28 G 000438

ii. Regisirntion Date: 22051962

iii. Name of the Company Chdisha Construction Cosporation Lid,

iv. Category / Sub-Cutegory of | Company Limited by Shares
the Compiamy State Government Compimny

¥. Address of the Registered | Unit-8,  Gopabandbunpgar,  Bhubaneswar-751012
office and contact details Wehsaite:- www odishaconstruction.com

i, Whiether listed company Mo

vii. | Mame, Address and Contact N
details  of  Registar  and
Transfer Agent, if anv:

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnever of the company shall be stated:=-

SL. Mamme and Description of neain MIC Casdie of the % to total twenover of the
MO, products / services Product’ service company
1 Comestruscisom | [y

ne. FARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIMARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
B e 1L IT] (7= U LI ES et

IV, SHARE HOLMNG PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakop as percentage of Total Equity)
Iy Category-wise Share Holding

M ol Shares leld al the beginning of Mo, of Shanes held at the end of the ba
Cotepory of the year year f_'ha!'lg:
e Demat | Physical Total %ol | Demat | Physical Total ol | durng
Shareholders Total :
wla st the
shares shares yer
AL Promoters {1}
iwdian
&) Individual HUF |- - S T : : : .
Eféﬁ:ml i:jl.'ll\'i. - " - - - - I’ X &
¢ Swte Govt, (s8] e 175000 |1 .?5,[IIIII. 1{n i 17500 | 1,705,000 1Ll il
i) Bodies Comp il
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2] Banksz ! Fl

{1 Any Okher

Mil

Sub-total (A}

1,75.000

il 1,75, (N0 |.?:=.mn| 100 | Mil

AL2) Foreign

at MRIs -Individuals

b)) Oither -Individuals

¢} Bodies Corp.,

d) Banks /' FI

e} Any Chher.. ..

[ Sub -total (A) (2):

Mil

Total shoreholding
of Promoter (A) =
(ANTHAN 2)

1,75.000

1.75.000

oo

] 175000 | 1,775,060

10

Ml

B. Public
Shareholding
1. Instiiutins

autun] Fumds

Is) Banks / Fl

o b Central Gowtl

) State Gioviis)

e} Venture Capital
Funds

i} Insurance
Companies

o) Flis

b} Foreign Venture
Capita] Funds

(iCnhers (specify)

Sub-total (B -

2. Won-Institutiomns
Baodies Corp.

Mil

1] Imdian

1) (rverseas

b Inchivacduals

i inedividual
sharchalders
holding nominal
share capital wpho '
| lakh

i1 Imdividual
shareholders
holding nominal

Mil
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share capital in
excess of | lakh

¢} [hhers {specify)

Sub-total (B)2):-

Total Public
Shoreholding
(BI=BI1 T+ (BI2)

L. Shares held by

Custodian for GORsS

& ALHS
Crrand Todal - [75.000 | 175,00 [ Nil [T, 000 | 175,00 1klh Pl
(A+B+C)
(i} Shareholding of Promofers
5L | Sharcholder's Shareholding at the . ;
T 5 . '
No. TR beginning o the year hare holding ot the end of the year
Ya
e of Share:
9% of total| % of Shares % of total r;:: bl f.“ change in
N, Shares Medied / Mool Shares crmhernd i shire
of Shares | ofthe |encumbered tf Shares of the 1otal halding
company | tolal shares COMpany e during the
yenr
- | Covemerol | oacomn | 100 il 175,000 | 100 Nil Nil
Odisha
Taoial 175 (el oo Mil 1. 75, 0iKb [ (e Mil Wil
(iii) Chamge in Promoters” Shareholding:
{ Theere is mo change in the Promaoters Sharcholding during the peried)
5l Sharcholding at the Cumnulative Sharcholding
Mo, beeinning of the year dhuring the yeur
Mo, of %o of total shores Mo of % of todal shares
shares of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year [,75.000 {0 1. 75,006} 100
Dote  wise  Increpse
Decrease  in Promoders
Share Holding during the
Year specifyimg the reasons . ; y i
for imcrense [ decrease (e il Nil Nil el
allotment /
trunsler bonus’  sweat
ety ete):
At the End of the vear 175,000 13 1,75, (KMh 1on

(ivi  Shareholding Patiern of fop ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
amd ADHs):

u-..n.n..-u..-..N.;ﬂ _||W|'i|;_||h||__lunu-uu.-u-
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(vl Sharcholding of Directors and ey Muanagerial Personnel:
1. SriSurendra Kumar, IAS, as Chairman, OCC Lid.
Sl Sharcholding at the beginning Cumulative Sharcholding
M For Each of the of the year during the year
Directors and KMP Mo of B of 1dal shares Moo of | % of total shares
shares af the company Shares of the company
AtRE. 5 0 5 0
beginning of the yvear
Date of mecting | Increase By ] ] i L]
Date of meeting | decrease By 1] 0 1] 0
At the End of the vear - i 5 L

L, SriSaroj Kumar Pattanaik, as Managing Director, OCC Lid,

Sl Shareholding a1 the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
Mo, For Each of the of the year during the year
Dhirectors and EMP Mo of % of totn] shares Mo of | %% of total shares
shares of the company shares of the company
At the begmmmg of the year 5 i 5 0
Diate of meeting Incrense By i} i} i} 0
Date of meeting | decrease By i U] i L
At the End of the year 5 ih 5 1]
3. Sri Satyapriva Rath, as Director, Finance Department, Odisha
1 Sharcholding at ihe Cumulative Shareholding
Mo, For Each of the begmnmng of the year during the vear
Directors and KMP Mool | % of iotal shares | No.of | % of wial shares
shares of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 5 0 5 0
Daie of meeting | _Inerease By | 0 0 0
| Date of meeting | decrease By | 0 | ] T o | [
Al the End of the vear 5 0 5 i

4. Sri Akshya Kumar Banerjee, as Director, Water Resources, (hdisha.

k] Shureholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
Mo, For Each of the beginning of the year during the year
Directors and KMP Mo, of Lo of 1oal shares Mo, of | % of ol shares
shares of the company shares of the company
Ad the beginning of the year 5 0 5 i
Date of meeting Increase By ] 0 i {
Date of meeting decrease By 0 0 0 0
At the End of the year 3 0 3 0
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5 Sri Bijay kemar Behera, as Director, Department of Water Hesources,

J Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
51 Mo, ; it . 1
For Ench of the beginning of the vear during the year
Dvrectors and KMP No.of | % of total shares No.of | % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the company
Al the beginming of the year 5 0 5 0
Drate of meeting Increase By L i ] 1]
Date of meeting decrease By 0 0 i}
At the End of the year 5 1] 5 1]

B, Sri Akshaye Komar Sethi, as Divecior, Public Enterprises Department,

5l Shareholding ol the Cumubative Shareholding
Mo, For Each of the beginning of the year dhuring the year
[vregctors and KMP Mo, of | % of totul shares | Wo.of | % of total shares
sharcs of the company shares of the company
Al the beginming of the vear 3 0 3 0
Drate of meeting Increase By 0 i 0 ]
Date of meeting | decrease By LY 0 i 0
At the End of the vear 5 0 5 0
W INDEBTEDNESS
Inddeltedness of the Company including mterest outstanding/ascorsed but not due for pavment
PP SAURT e | | (IR et
Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
18 Purticalars of Roainseration Mame of MIVWTIN Totul
M, Manager Amount
S e e e
{i} |Ciross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions Sri Sarg] Kumar Patfanaik
contained in section | 711 of the Income-iax Act, 1961 il
(b} Value of perquisites w's 17(2) Income-fax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 173} [ncome-tax
Act, 1941
(i) |[Stock Option il
(iii)  [Sweal Eguity Nil
(vl [Commission Mil
i o of profit
= Chihers, specify. ..
(v} |[(Mhers, please specify Nil
Tantal { A il
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B. HRemuneration te other directors:

‘EI. l'lrtn:ulln‘ur Name of Directors T'otal

M, Remuneration Amouni
&ri P St Doburi 5ri [r. Pratap

I Independent Directors Yenugopal .H-ii.wal Sudharkar | Chandra =
Ran . Pairi Panda

i Fee for attending board / S UIERY ) [ SLHMI.A0 (1L HIREIY SRMLAN]
commitiee meetings (T)

(| Commission - - - . .

(iii) | Oithers, please specily

Total (1} %} 15000006 | SO0, 00 [ ORI SO0 O STO0, 00

Other Mon=Executive
Directors

e

tor attending board !

i ; .
() Comnities meetings

(i} | Fee = = N =

(iii) | Commission = - - 2

{iv) | Others, please specify - = - -

Taotal (2} . - . -

Total (B)={ 1+2)

Total Managerial
Remumneration

Owverall Ceiling as per the
At

C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MINMANAGERW TN

1 1 Particalars of

MNa. Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Company Seeretary | FA&CAD | TOTAL

1. | Grross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the T10,79,277.00 T13,50,836,00 T24,30,113.00
Incorme-tax Act, 19461

(b Value of perquisites ws 1T2)
[meorme-tax Act, 1941

(¢) Profits n Hew of salary under
section | 7(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Cption - - -
3. | Sweat Equity . . s
Commission - as % of profit I
4. . " i 1
others, specily...
3. | Oithers, please Specify - . -
Tustal T10,79,277.00 T13,50,836.00 T24.30,113.00
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VIL PENALTIES /! PUNISHMENT! COMPOLNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of | Bricf Ik[uilifi']"-:nu!l].' / Authority Kol viinds,
The Funishment Pl i g
Type Companies Dr:?:.'np- Compounding [H‘.[_Ih' N{.I.'-J i sy [Igm.'
: tion MCOURT] Dhetails)
At | fees imposed
A COMPANY
Panalty
Punishmient il
Lompounding |
B.DIRECTOR
Penalty
Punishment il
jCompounding | ~
LA EER A P IV ALY
Penalty
Punishment Mil
Compounding
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OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-1)
ODISHA,BHUBANESWAR - 751001

No. AMG-I1/Accts/fOCCL/2019-20/896 Date: 17.03.2021

To
The Managing Director,
Odisha Construction Corporation Limited
Unit - VII1, Gopabandhu Nagar,
Bhubaneswar - 751012

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India Under Section 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Odisha Construction Cor poration
Limited for the year 2019-20.

gr,

| enclose Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 on the accounts of Odisha Construction Corporation Limited
for the year 2019-20.

Three copies of the Annual Reports placed before the Annual General Meeting of the
Company may please be furnished to this office indicating the date of the meeting.

Yoursfaithfully,

Sq/-
Sr. DEPUTY ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-I)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIESACT, 20130ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Odisha Construction Corporation Limited for the year ended
31 March 2020 in accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of Indiaunder section 139(5) of the Act, isresponsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. Thisis stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 30 September 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplymentary audit of
the financia statements of Odisha Construction Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under
Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. Thissupplymentary audit has been carried out independently without accessto the
working papersof the Statutory Auditor and islimited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplyment audit, | would liketo highlight the following significant matters under section
143(6)(b) of the Act, which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and related Audit Report.

(A) COMMENTSON PROFITABILITY
STATEMENTSOFPROFIT & LOSS
EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITSEXPENSES(NOTE - 27) - ~ 37,11,97,826.70/-

1 The aboveincludes = 1.36 Crore towards payment of premium (paid on 12.06.2020) on group gratuity
scheme to Life Insurance Corporation by the company for the year 2020-21. As the payment was for
the year 2020-21, it should have not been shown in the annual accounts of 2019-20. This resulted in
overstatement of ‘ Employee benefit expenses’ by ~ 1.36 crore with corresponding understatement of
profit to the same extent.

(B) COMMENTSONFINANCIAL POSITION
BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
LONG TERM LOANS& ADVANCES (NOTE - 16) : ™ 2,25,97,64,354.96/-

2. Theaboveincludes ™ 1.11 croretowards advancesto suppliers pertaining to eight defunct projectslying
un-recovered nad unadjusted for past several years. As the projects were defunct the chances of
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collection isvery remote, so it should have been fully provided as bad and doubtful advance. Thus due
to non-provision, long term loans and advances is overstated by ~ 1.11 crore with consequent
overstatement of profit to that extent.

(©) COMMENTSONDISCLOSURE

3. As per AS-15, in the liability for retirement benefits is funded through a scheme administered by an
insurer, the company should disclose the information with respect to the financial effects of changesin
those plans during the period, areconciliation statement of opening and closing balance of the present
value of defined benefits obligation showing separately under each specified head, the funded status of
defined benefit obligation, thefair value of the plan assetsand liabilities recognized in the balance sheet
showing at least the past service cost. Thiswas not disclosed. Thus, the disclosure is deficient to that
extent.

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date; 17.03.2022
For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd-
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-I)
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATIONLIMITED

(A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
Regd. Office : Unit-VIII, Gopabandhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751 012

Compliancetothe Commentsof the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6)(b) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 on the Financial Satement of
Odisha Construction Cor poration Limited for theyear ended 31 Mar ch’ 2020.

Comments

Replies of the Management

Commentson Profitability Statement of
Profit & Loss Expenses

Employee Benefit Expenses (Note-27) —
Rs. 37,11,97,826.70

1. The above includes Rs.1.36 Crore towards
payment of premium (paid on12.6.2020) on
group gratuity scheme to Life Insurance
Corporation by the company for the year 2020-
21. Asthe payment wasfor the year 2020-21,
it should have not been shown in the annual
accounts of 2019-20. This resulted in
overstatement of  Employee benefit expenses
by Rs.1.36 crore with corresponding
understatement of profit to the same extent.

Commentson financial position

Balance Sheet

Assets

Long Term Loans& Advances(Note-16):
Rs.225,97,64,354.96

2. The above includes Rs. 1.11 crore towards
Advances to Suppliers pertaining to eight
defunct projects lying un-recovered and
unadjusted for past several years. As the
projectswere defunct the chances of collection
is very remote, so it should have been fully
provided as bad and doubtful advance. Thus
due to non-provision, long term loans and
advances is overstated by Rs.1.11 crore with
consequent overstatement of profit to that
extent.

Group Gratuity Fund for the employees of
Company is managed by LIC of India. The
premium is deposited as per actuarial valuation
made annually and claimed by LIC of India.

The Company has provided for Rs.1.36 crore
towards payment of premium for Group Gratuity
Scheme in the Books of Accounts for the FY.
2019-20 and paid on 12.06.2020. However due
carewill betakenintheensuring Financial Years.

A total of Rs. 1,10,69,734.81 is lying against
various suppliers pertaining to Claim Settlement
Cell up to 31.03.2020 towards advance to
supplier. Against these advancesthereis Sundry
Creditors provisions has al so been booked in the
accounts. Stepsare being taken to reconcilewith
Sundry Creditors for other than assets account
to square up these advances.
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Comments

Replies of the Management

Commentson Disclosure

Asper AS-15, in casetheliability for retirement
benefitsisfunded through ascheme administered
by an insurer, the company should disclose the
information with respect to thefinancial effects
of changes in those plans during the period, a
reconciliation statement of opening and closing
balanceof the present value of defined benefits
obligation showing separately under each
specified head, the funded status of defined
benefit obligation, thefair value of the plan assets
and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet
showing at |east the past service cost. Thiswas
not disclosed. Thus, the disclosure is deficient
to that extent.

Obligation on retirement benefits are honored
meticulously by the Company. The Employees
Gratuity and Leave Encashment are covered
under “Group Gratuity Insurance Scheme” and
“Group L eave Encashment Scheme” respectively
and the schemes are administered and managed
by Life Insurance Corporation of India. As per
their calculation statement, payment has been
released to the insurer after due scrutiny. The
same expenses have been charged to the Profit
and Loss Account as per AS-15. In this connec-
tion Significant Accounting Policy (Item No.04)
may please be referred.

/-
FINANCIAL ADVISER AND
CHIEF ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To,

The Members of
Odisha Construction Corporation Limited
CIN : U452030R1962SGC000438

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standal onefinancial statementsof M/sOdisha Construction Corporation
Ltd (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended , and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion given in Annexure “B” and our
comments described in the Basisfor Disclaimer of Opinion givenin Annexure“C”, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the manner so required and
giveatrueand fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilitiesfor theaudit of thefinancial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the code of ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirementsthat are relevant to our audit of thefinancial statementsunder the provisions of the Act
and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those mattersthat, in our professional judgment, were of most significancein our audit of
the financia statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financia statementsasawhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company asit isnot
alisted company.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company’sboard of directorsisresponsiblefor the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on thefinancial statementsdoes not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

I'n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report those facts to those charged with governance, which have not noticed.

Emphasis of Matter :

Attention is invited to following notes to accounts

1. Note No 7(a) & 7(b)

i) Trade Payable (non-current) as per note 7a and 7b is Rs791.69 crores. Which includes items over
several years. A detailed analysis of the department wise year wise payable and confirmation against
those bal ances have not been obtained as on 31-03-2020. Asaresult of whichit’snot possibleto determine
exact liability and/or not possibleto determine accounting adjustments on reconciliation with contractors.

ii) Moreover there is an amount of Rs 16.22 lacs (previous year 16.22 lacs) grouped under this subhead
Trade payable (Non Current) 7 (a) as Suspense (Cr), detailsfor whichis not available or recipient parties
are not identified this should have been termed asliabilities no longer required and written back after due
analysis.

2. Note No 17

i) Trade receivable (non current) Traders recoverable as per Note 17 is Rs. 281.29 crores out of which Rs
33.51 crores is against old cases under claim settlement cell. These outstanding are over 15 years old
which aredoubtful of recovery. No suitable provisionsin the books of Accounts are made. In our Opinion
these are doubtful of recovery requires appropriate provisioning after detailed analysis in absence of
which we are unable to comment on the extent of realisability of these debts.

i) Thereisaso anitem of sundry debtors of Rs 26.86 lacs (Previous year same amount) Total Rs 32.15
less provision for doubtful debt amounting to Rs 5.29 lacs. The provisions has been set off against to
sundry debtor outstanding without writing off, which has understated the sundry debtors (Assets) and
provisionsfor sundry debtors(Liabilities) by same amount of Rs5.29 |acs.

ii) There is an amount of Rs 115.46 lacs (previous year same amount) grouped under this subhead Trade
receivable (Non Current) as Suspense (Dr), detailsfor which isnot available or recipient parties are not
identified this should have been “ provided for” after due analysis.
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3. Note no 41

i) Refer to Note 41 for Non recognition of accrued interest on STDR for Rs. 56.13 lacs of Syndicate Bank
and for Rs 31.54 lacs. of Punjab National Bank. Asthe STDR are in auto renewal mode and the Banks
should pay interest on maturity. The provision for accrued interest should have been made for the current
year as well as for the prior periods after 31.03.2009.

i) The above FDRs are not released by the client of the OCC Ltd ,hence it has to be ascertained whether
the same has been adjusted by the client towards LD or any other recovery or not. No confirmation
against such FDR holding is obtained by the OCC Ltd. Therecoverability statusishence not certain no
provision against the same are made.

4. Note no 42:

For the non confirmation of sundry receivables and payables Balances, we reserve our comment and the
possible outcome of accounting adjustmentsif any required on reconciliation and/confirmation thereof.

5. Note no 43:

Note no 43 statesthat Stores at site Rs 11.99 lacs, Stores control Rs2.16 lacs, Itemsin Transit Rs 3.36 lacsand
loose tools Rs. 0.67 Lacs against different projects which are un reconciled for several years. Hence these
must be written off being not recoverable hence the current assets are inflated to the extend of Rs 18.18 lacs.

6. Note no 51

Regarding write back of provision entry of Rs44.50 lacs. The reason of such write back during the year 2002-
03, isnot proper. Thevery fact that the sameis till kept in contingent liability provesthat thereis no settlement
between the company and entry supporting reversal of OMC provision during the year.

7. Note no 52

Regarding the suspected fraud of I nternal Roads of Info valley project Bhubaneswar resulting in loss of Rs2.56
crores. (Figuresmentioned in note 52 isRs 2.78 croresis erroneous). No provision for this has been madeinthe
books of accounts against possibleloss or not exhibited under Contingent liability. A seize of Rs29.63 lacs has
been made from Contractor by the Economic offence wing has not been taken into account by the company
during the year.

8. Attention isinvited to Accounting Policy no 7 & 8 which states the price escalation on work done
isrecognized on cash basisin contravention with AS 1 issued by the ICAI on accrual basis of accounting , the
accounting impact if any during the year on the profitability of the company isnot determined.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Satements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements, that give atrue
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
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Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes mai ntenance of adequate accounting recordsin accordance with the provisions of the Act; safeguarding
the assets of the Company; preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of thefinancial statementsthat give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error .

In preparing thefinancial statements, management isresponsiblefor assessing the Company’ s ability to continue
asagoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattersrelated to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We al so:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidencethat is
sufficient and appropriateto provideabasisfor our opinion. Therisk of not detecting amaterial misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtai ned, whether amaterial uncertainty existsrelated to eventsor conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related

69



ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

disclosuresin thefinancial statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evauatetheoverall presentation, structure and content of thefinancial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a manner that
achievesfair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesininternal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that amatter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of
Indiaintermsof Sub section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, We enclose in the AnnexureA statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

2. In compliance to directions of the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indiau/s. 143(5) of the Act, we
givein Annexure “E” to this report a statement on the matters specified therein.

3. Further to our commentsin Annexure A, and our observationsin Annexure B and emphasis of matter
mentioned above, asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained al the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; except for the matters described in the Basis of
the qualified opinion in Annexure “B” and the Disclaimer of opinion given in Annexure “C” in
our report.

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c. Thestandalonefinancial statementsdealt with by thisreport arein agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
except non-compliance of accounting standards as described in the basis of Qualified Opinion
given in Annexure “B”.
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e. Intermsof notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015, provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company, being a Government Company.

f. With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financia reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure —" D”. Our report
expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company’s internal
financial controlsover financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other mattersto beincluded in theAuditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1.  TheCompany hasdisclosed theimpact of pending litigationsonitsfinancial positioninitsfinancial
statements (Refer Note No 48 to 53 of the financial statements).

2. The Company did not have any long-term contractsincluding derivative contractsfor which there
were any material foreseeable |osses,

3. The company is not liable to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration N0.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN- 21051513AAAABR4388
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Annexure- “A”
to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

(1)

().

an

(V).

(V).

V1),

(8 The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assetsin all cases.

(b) The Company has conducted physical verification of Fixed Assets during the year in view of its
policy and the reconciliation of discrepancies noted are still under progress as per point no 35 of
the Notesto accounts. Pending such reconciliation thefinal discrepancies have not been determined
to pass accounting entries required if any on outcome of such reconciliation.

(c) Accordingtotheinformation |ease deed of lease hold land pertaining to 19.154 Acresin respect of
construction/erection/fabrication workshop at Rasulgarh has been executed.

The physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonabl e interval s by the management
of the company excepting work in progress and CB stores at sites/stores control accounts pertaining to
HAL, Info valley and defunct projects amounting to Rs 18.28 lacs as at 31% March 2020. Hence, we
are unable to comment on the extent of discrepancy between book balance and physical balancerequiring
adjustment in the books of account. (Refer note No 43 forming part of financial statements).

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the companiesAct, 2013 (‘the Act’). Therefore Clausell1l (b)
& Clause 1l (c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the companiesAct, 2013 apply.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any depositsto which the directivesissued by Reserve Bank of Indiaor provisions of sections
7310 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under
apply.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act
related to the construction industry and are of the opinion that, primafacie the prescribed accounts and
the records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made detailed examination of
records with the view to determine of its accuracy and completion.

(VII) (&) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account, the company has
been usually regular in depositing undisputed statutory duesincluding Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance Sales Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other
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Statutory Dues as applicable to the Company during the year with the appropriate authorities.
There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at 31% March 2020 for aperiod of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b)

I'n our opinion and according to theinformation and explanations given to us, there areno material

dues of income tax, salestax, service tax, value added tax which has not been deposited with the
appropriate authority by the company on the account of any dispute. However, following the sales
tax and Income tax dues have not yet been deposited on account of dispute:

Name of Particulars Period to which [Amount (Rs.)| Forum where
the statue they relate dispute is pending
Odishasdes SalesTax Financial Year 1984- | 1,34,73,238 | SdesTax Tribunal
TaxAct,1947 85 to 1989-90, (OSTT)/ Dispute
1993-94, 1997-98 Resolution Committee
to 2004-05
IncomeTaxAct, |1.T Demand Asst. Year 1989-90 12,23,481 | OdishaHigh Court
1961 Arisingout of
section 154/250
of .TAct

(V). Inour opinion and according to theinformation and the explanations given to usthe company doesnot
haveany loan or borrowing fromany bank, financid inditution, debentureholdersexcepting thefollowing
for theprincipa aongwithinterest:

Name of the Institution Amount (Rs.) Purpose Loan taken on
(Principal)
Executive Engineer, Phulbani 16,21,103 | Congtructionof H.L Bridge | During
(R&B) Dividon, over river Mahanadi at December’ 1996
Government of Odisha Boudh,KiakotaRoad
Executive Enginesr, Prachi 18,80,000 | Congtructionof Mundali
Divison, Bhubaneswar, service Gate Hoist
Government of Odisha

Default amount of principal or aswell asinterest payable on such construction of work Advancestaken from
different department Government of Odishacould not be ascertained.

(1X).  Inour opinion and theinformation and explanations given to usby the management, the Company did
not raiseany money by way of initia public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)

and term loansduring theyear. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order isnot applicable.
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(X).

(X1).

(X11).

(X1).

(XIV).

(XV).

(XVI).

According totheinformation and explanationsgiven to us, amateria fraud by the Company or onthe
Company by itsofficers or employees hasbeen noticed and reported during theyear and an FIR has
been|odged by the Company with acharge of misappropriation of fundsamounting Rs2.78 Crores
by Senior Manager of Info Valley and HAL Project. (Refer Note No 52).

Asper naotification no GSR 463(E) dt 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairsof
Govt. of India, the provisionsof section 197 and the Schedule V to the Act relating to payment of
manageria remuneration are not applicableto the Company being aGovt. Company.

In our opinion and according to theinformation and explanations given to us, the Company isnot a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order isnot applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of therecordsof the Company, the Company’ stransactionswiththerelated partiesarein
compliancewith sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed inthefinancia statementsasrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of therecords, the Company hasnot madeany preferentia alotment or private placement
of sharesor fully or partly convertible debenturesduring theyear..

According to theinformation and explanationsgiven to usand based on our examination of therecords
of the Company, the Company hasnot entered into any non-cash transactionswith directorsor persons
connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of theorder isnot applicable.

Thecompany isnot required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct,
1934,

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration No.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sa/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN-21051513AAAABR4388
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Annexure- “B”
Basis of Qualified opinion

1. (a) Fixed Assets are not depreciated on individual asset/componentization basis as per Schedule Il of the
CompaniesAct. Possible impact of the same has not been determined by the management, rather it has
been provided on block of assets basis.

(b) Fixed Assets are not affixed with I dentification mark for physical control.

(c) Physical Financial Reconciliation of Fixed Assets Register with the financial records have not been
made by the company as on the balance sheet date 31.3.2020.

(d) The assets of the company were not tested for impairment as per the AS 28 issued by the ICAI. Hence
the accounting impact if any of such impaired assets have not been determined.

2. Trade payable (Note No 7) includes Rs 35.75 cr as detailed below for which no party wise and period
wise detailed break up, and /or balance confirmation isavailable. Hence we are unable to determine the
final amount payable as on date.

S. | Description INRinCr. Remarks

1 Work Advance received from Govt. 2245 Pending sincelong.
2 SD/EMD/Withheld 541 Do

3 Liabilitiesfor expenses 511 Do

4 Sundry creditors (suppliers) 2.70 Do

5 Suspense (Credit) 0.07 Do

6 Others 0.01 Do

TOTAL 35.75

3. (&) Other loans and advances under non current assets ( Note No 16. d) includes Rs Cr as detailed below
which are pending adjustment since more than 15 years. No party wise details and confirmation are

avalable.
S. | Description INRInCr. Remarks
1 SD/ISD Etc Receivables 6.37 Pending sincelong.
2 Advance to Job Worker 4.09 Do
3 Other Advances 0.01 Do
TOTAL 10.47
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(b) Other long term assets (Non Current Note no 17) includes Rs 33.51 Cr as detailed below which are
pending for adjustment since more than 15 years. No Partywise detailsand confirmationsare available.

S. | Description INRInCr. Remarks
1 Billsreceivablefrom Govt. 31.55 Pendingsincelong
2 Recoverablefrom Job Worker 0.57 Do
3 Sundry debtors 0.17 Do
4 Suspense Debit 0.17 Do
5 Others 1.04 Do
TOTAL 33.50

The above figures mentioned in (a) and (b ) above are very old apparently non recoverable, adequate
provisions should have been provided against these outstanding assets. As a result of the above the
profit during the year has been over stated by Rs 43.97 Crores.

(c) Schedule 17 Other non current assets ( Non current) contains an amount outstanding Rs 10.23 Cr ( >1
year <15 years Rs 9.19 crores, more than 15 years Rs 1.04 crores) which has got no yearly break up
or party wise details. Suitable provisioning for doubtful debts should have been provided after careful
analysis of outstanding( 1-15 years) amounting to 9.19 crores.

(d) Schedule 17 Other non current assets contains an amount outstanding Rs 1.15 Crores as suspense
debit ( >1 year <15 years Rs 0.98 crores, more than 15 years Rs0.17 crores) which has got no yearly
break up or details. Suitable provisioning for doubtful debts should have been provided against outstanding
(1-15years) amounting to 0.98 crores. The profit and loss account has been inflated to the same extent.

4, Segment reporting asper AS 17 for various product/service segments has not been made by the company
during the year.

5. Schedule 30 (g) (Profit and loss account) Rates and taxes expenses contains of Rs. 82.04 lacs read
with note no 53(i), which is paid for service tax under protest apaid as appeal fees 7.5% of the demand
of Rs10.94 crores challenged in CESTAT Kolkata, This must have been shown as appeal deposit under
current assets instead of debiting the same to profit and loss account the profit for the year has been
deflated by 82.04 lacs.

6. Deferred tax provision for timing differencesin depreciation as per Income Tax Act 1961 and companies
act 2013 has not been made in books of accounts during the year which is required mandatorily by the
AS 22 issued by the ICAL.

7. Computer software have been classified asintangible assetsinstead of classifying the samewith computer
category.
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10.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The company has made a prior period Income Tax adjustment of Rs. 80.26 lacs in general reserve
account in order to close Deferred Tax provision held in earlier years to General reserve which was
unwarranted.

Amount Payable for out put CGST of Rs 28.91 crores delay in such payment attracts penal interest,
similarly OGST of Rs17.60 croresisalso outstanding sameway. Dueto delay in payment the company
will incur penal interest expenses, these should have been paid in time.

Balance confirmation of each FDR outstanding has not been obtained from respective bankers as on
31.3.2021. The accrued interest statement on FDR has not been furnished to audit. Similarly balance
confirmation note from each of the bank account has not been obtained directly for usfrom respective
banks. We reserve our comments on the possible accounting adjustmentsif any required for the difference
that might occur in such balance confirmation of the banks.

GST provision is not made in audit fees payable for the year so 18% on Rs 12.65 lacs provision is
understated by Rs. 2.25 lacs.

Note 16(d)Other loans and advances (Secured considered good)- SD, ISD, etc receivable from
government department is RS. 67.48 crores out of which Rs. 22.20 croresis converted to fixed deposit
by the department and balance Rs. 45.28 croresisyet to be converted into fixed deposit as per circular
dated 17.1.1998 issued by DOWR.

Trade receivables Note No 17 amounting to 264.26 Cr have not been classified in to debts outstanding
for aperiod exceeding six months and other debts as per the disclosure requirement of part | of schedule
I11 of the companies Act 2013.

Long term trade receivablesNote No 17 includes an amount of Rs 11.83 lacs as excise duty reimbursable
form the Dept outstanding for more than 12 months seems irrecoverable against which necessary
provisions should have been made in the books of accounts during the year.

Long term trade receivables Note No 17 includes an amount of Rs 18.72 lacs asinterest realisable from
job worker outstanding for more than 12 months as on 31.3.2019, Management agreed to provide for
during CY 2019-20 where as no such provision has been created.

Long term trade receivables Note No 17 includes an amount of Rs 115.46 lacs as suspense debit
outstanding for more than 12 months as on 31.3.2020, Management agreed to provide for during CY
2019-20 where as no such provision has been created.

Other noncurrent assets (Note 17) includes an amount of Rs 1.15 cr as sundry suspense (debit) which
isoutstanding since several years, thereisno chance of recovery , this consists of amajor amount of Rs
86.17 lacs on account of missing assets. Thisamount hasto be fully written off asunrealizable assets.
As aresult of which the profit and loss account for the year is over stated by the above amount.

Other non current assets ( Note 17) includes an amount of Rs 81.89 lacs as |leave salary and surrender
leave receivable from Govt. Dept (DOWR) since long where the chance of recovery is bleak, hence
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19.

20.

21.

Vi,

this should be written off. During the year under audit the same provision for reimbursement of leave
salary of deputed employees have not been made owing to no chance of recovery.

Inventory Note No 19 includes Stores at site of defunct project amounting to Rs 11.99 , Stores control
2.16lacs, storesin transit 3.36 lacs , loose tools 0.67 lacs related to defunct projects which have no
possibility existence or recovery hence to be written off.

The company has not made following disclosure requirements as required under schedule 3 sec 129 of
the companiesAct 2013,

Dues payableto MSME unitsif any,

Value of Imports on CIF basis for raw material components spare parts and capital goods.

i. Expenditureinforeign currency on account of Royalty knowhow professional and consultancy feesand

others.

Consumption of raw materials spare parts ,components for Indigenous and imported along with
percentage.

Amount remitted in foreign currency on account of dividend

Earning inforeign exchange classified for export of goods cal culated on FOB basis, Royalty know how
professional and consultancy fees and others

Non Compliance of accounting standards 2 for the fact that the inventory isvalued at cost price not as
per the cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. The possible of the same on profit and loss
account has not been determined.

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration No.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sa/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN-21051513AAAABR4388
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Annexure- “C”
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

1 Confirmation of outstanding balances of all sundry parties (Debtors, Creditors, advances, loans etc),
banks have not been obtained directly to our address as required by the SA 330 and 505 issued by the
ICAL. In absence of which we reserve our comments on the possible accounting adjustments resulting
out of such reconciliation.

2. (a) Other non current assets (Note 17) includes an amount of Rs 7.39 Cr on account of Interest
receivable on Security Deposits pledged with Contractee. The detailed computation sheet showing
FDR wise interest receivable outstanding has not been furnished to us, in absence of which we
reserve our comment on accuracy of the same.

(b) Moreover such interest income receivable on Security deposits FDR during the year amounting to
Rs.2.36 Crores credited to Profit and loss account has not been backed up by instrument wise
income receivablewe al so reserve our comment on the accuracy o such interest income provisioning
on Security Deposit FDRs during the year.

3. Work in progress amounting to Rs.1.84 crores as on 31.3.2020 which has not been determined without
measurement basis, for that reason we reserve our comment on the correctness the same.

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration N0.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN-21051513AAAABR4388

79




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Annexure- “D”
to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Odisha Construction Corporation
Limited (*the Company™) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind ASfinancial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management isresponsi blefor establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controlsover Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(‘ ICAl’). These responsibilitiesinclude the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controlsthat were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Company’sinternal financial controlsover financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financia controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirementsand plan and perform the audit to obtai n reasonabl e assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controlsover financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in al material respects.

Our audit involves performing proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controlssystem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financia reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controlsover financial reporting,
ng therisk that amaterial weaknessexists, and testing and eval uating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believethat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our audit
opinion onthe Company’sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding thereliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’sinternal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of theinherent limitations of internal financial controlsover financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to therisk that theinternal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in al material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controlsover financial reporting were operating effectively asat
31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration N0.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN- 21051513AAAABR4388
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Annexure- “E”

Annexureto Thelndependent Auditor’sReport of Even Date
on TheFinancial Statementsof
Odisha Congtruction Cor poration Limited

(Referred toin paragraph 2under the heading of
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of even date)
Report on thedirectionsunder section 143(5) of the CompaniesAct 2013by C& AG

Directions

Replies

Whether the Company has taken
adequate measures to prevent
encroachment of idle land owned
by it. Whether any land of the
company is encroached under
litigation not put to use or declared
surplus? Details may be provided.

Out of land of 19.154 Acres in respect of Construction of
Fabrication/ Erection Workshop at Rasulgarh, Bhubaneswar
of the Company, 1.317 Acres of the front area of has been
under encroachment by outsiders. The company has
requested the GA. department, Government of Odisha, to
givefinal possession of land through eviction process.

However above land of the company under encroachment is
not under litigation, not put to use nor declared surplus.

Whether the system in vogue for
identification of projectsto betaken
up under Public Private Partnership
is in line with the guidelines /
policies of the Government?
Company ondeviationif any.

Thereisno system by the company invoguefor identification
of projects to be taken up under Public Private Partnership.
Hence not applicable.

Whether system for monitoring the
execution of works vis-a-vis the
milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the
impact of cost escalation, if any,
revenues/ losses from contracts,
etc., have been properly accounted
for in the books.

Thereisasystem for monitoring the execution of worksvis-
arvisthemilestones stipulated in the agreement isin existence.

Impact of Cost escalation, by way of price escalation and
deviation claims have been considered in the accounts on
the basis of acceptance of clients/ actual receipts/ certainty
of realization to safeguard the proper revenue and to
compensate losses from contracts. It is the regular practice
of accounting followed by the Company since past severa
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years. (Refer Note No 7 & 8 of the significant accounting
policiesforming part of financial statement).

Whether funds received/ receivable
for specific schemes from Central/
State agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized? List the cases
of deviations

No such funds have been received / receivable by the
Company for any scheme from Central / State Agencies
during theyear or inthe past. Therefore, question of utilisation
or deviation does not arise.

Whether the bank guarantees have
been revalidated in time?

Bank guarantees registers are maintained properly by the
Company.

Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables. Trade
receivables term deposits, bank
accounts and cash obtained.

Balance confirmation on Trade Receivables - Not obtained

Balance confirmation on Term Deposits— Statement obtained
from Bank is considered as confirmation.

Balance confirmation on Bank Accounts- Obtained However,
in few cases bank statement received is considered as
confirmation.

Balance confirmation on Cash - Obtained.

The cost incurred on abandoned
projects may be quantified and the
amount actually written-off shall be
mentioned.

To the best of our information and explanation given to us,
no projects have been abandoned during course of our audit

excepting

However, there are many closed/ defunct projects of the
company. Variousold liabilities/ assets advances/ receivables
continues in accounts since last several years again lying
unconfirmed/ unreconciled/ unrealized/ unpaid but without
any write back or write off but al those cases have been
appropriately commented in detail and giveninthe“Basis
of Qualified Opinion” section. separately of our Main
Independent Audit Report issued on the accounts of the
Company for the year ending 31st March 2020 which may
please be referred to.
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Report on thesub-directionsunder section 143(5) of thecompaniesAct’2013by C& AG

Whether the Company hasclear title/
lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold lands, respectively?If not,
please state the area of freehold and
leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available?

i)

In respect of Head Office, Staff Quarters and Central
Storesand Machinery Project at Unit-V 111, Gopabandhu
Nagar, Bhubaneswar, lease deed dt 05.08.1963 for a
period of 90 years covering 6 Acresof land isavailable
with the Company.

In respect of Construction of Fabrication Workshop unit
at Jeypore, lease deed dt 16/08/1983 for a period of 99
years covering 20 Acres of land is available with the
Company.

In respect of Construction of Fabrication/ Erection
Workshop at Rasulgarh, Bhubaneswar out of request
made by erstwhile Irrigation and Power department to
Revenue Department for 48.763 Acres of land and
subsequent relinquishment of major portion of land made
by the Company. Presently land available of 19.154
Acres to the Company. Out of area 19.154 acres of
land, the front side of land of central workshop has
encroached by outsiders. The Company has requested
the GA. department Government of Odishato givefinal
possession of land through eviction process.

Whether there are any cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. If yes, the reasons there
for and amount involved.

There are no cases of written off of debts/ advances by the
Company during the year under audit.

Whether proper records are
maintained for inventorieslying with
third parties and assets received as
gift from Government or other
authorities.

Stores are generally issued in the name of Junior
Engineers/Assistant Engineer including deputationist /
site in charge of the Project for onward issue of store
materials to Job Workers or Contractors for execution
of works. Since stockyard/store officesare not available
in project office by Company, therefore unused stocks
or stores are lying in the name of Junior Engineers/
Assistant Engineers (Site in Charge) at the yearend to
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beissued subsequently to Contractors/Job workers but
value of such yearend position of stock is certified by
Project in Charge.

i) Though certificateregarding holding of stock isavailable
from the above named officials but its conditions has
not been certified by the Company from such Junior
Engineers/Assistant Engineers Site in Charge of
different sitesin whose nameit appearsin the account
of the projectswhich in our opinionisnot proper.

i) Inaccordance with the practice being followed by the
Company in earlier years, it accounts for a recovery
of various store materials issued to Contractors/Job
workersfrom running billsat thetime of measurement
and is on cash basis and amount recoverable towards
unused stock of various materialsincluding cement and
steel laying with those parties at the yearend are not
accounted for on accrual basiswhichisin our opinion
not proper. iv) No assets have been received as Gift
from Government or other authorities during the year.

For Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’sRegistration No.303038E

Date: 30.09.2021
Place: Bhubaneswar

Sa/-
(CA BipinaBihari Padhy) FCA
Sr. Partner,
Member ship N0.051513

UDIN-21051513AAAABR4388
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s,

ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTD
BHUBANESWAR

CompliancetotheObservation on theAccountsof OCCL of the Statutory Auditor
for theFinancial Year 2019-20

o :

Opinion

We hove owdited the accompanying |
standalone financial statements of M5 Odisha |
Construction Corporation Lid ("the Company™ ),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as al 31 March
20200, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended . and notes |
o the linancial sttements, illl,:lLII:lirIH a summary of
the significant accounting policies and  other
explinatory miormation,

In our opinion and 10 the best of our
information pnd according to the explanations given |
tio i, excepl for the possible efMects of the rmatler |

il i i i Opimiion iy
i Annexare *BY and our comments described in |
he Basis for mer_of in iven in |

Anmexure =C", the aforesnd financial statements
give the information required by the Companies |
Act, 2003 (*Act) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
'.'|.-|.'L‘\-|'E|ur|li|!|g |:ui|'||.'ip||:n 'l..:l_"l'u.".r.]”:.' .:1|."4.'E|'|l1.'|:| in India, of
thee state of aftnirs of the Company as ot March 31,
20524, its profil and cash fows for the year ended on
that dute.

Buasis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordonce with
the siandards on aoditing specified under seciaon
143 (100 of the Componies Act, 20013 Owr |
responaihilities vnder those Standards are further |
deseribed in the auditor's responsiblites for the
awdit of the financial statements section of ouwr |
reporl. We are imdependent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the
Institute of Chortered Accountants of Indis together |
with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our
ot of the (nancial  stilements  under  the
provisicns of the Act and the mles there under, and
wer have [ulfilled our other ethical responstbihities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of |
elhies,
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We believe that the sudit evidence we have
obtuned 15 sullwient and approprime o provide a
hiasis fior gair apimiomn,

hey audit matiers
Koy audit matters are those matters that, in
our professional  judgment, were of  most

significance in our audit of the financial stilements |

of the cureent period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our oudit of the [mancial
statements as a whole, ond in formimg our apanion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Beporting of key audit matiers os per SA 701,
Key Audit Matiers are nod applicable to  the
Company as it is not a listed company.

Information other than the financial siatemenis |

and auditors’ report thereon,

The Company's board of direcioss s |
responsible  for the preparation of the other |

information. The other information comprizes the
information  included in the Board’s Repom
meluding Annexure to Board's Report, Business
Rezponsibility. Report bl does ned mclude 1he
financial statements and owr auditer’s  repor
thereon,

Chur opinion on the financial satements does

nod cover the other information and we do not |

express amy form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our aedit of the financial

stotements, our responsibility is to read the other |

information and, in doimg so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the

standalone financial statements or our knowledge |

obtained during the course of our audit or stherwise
appears W be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we |
conclude thar there is @ material misstatement of |
this other information; we are required 1o report |

those facts to those charged with govemance, which
have not noticed.
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Emphasis of Matter ;
Attentbon is invited to following notes 1o sccounis

Note No. T{a) & T(b)

i)

Trade Payable (non-current) as per note Ta
and Th is RsT91.69 crores. Which includes items
over several wears. A detailed analysis of the
depariment  wise  wvear  wise  pavable  and
confirmation against those halances have not been
obtained s on 31-03-2020. As a result of which it’s
not possible to determine exact lability andor not
possible to determine accounting adjustments on
reconsiliation with coniraciors,

Long term labilities, trade pavables (Non
Currenty are mostly related to work advance
received  from  Govermment  Department — and
Security Deposit, EMD withheld eic. pavable to
Job-waorkers / Contractors.

Work ndvance s adjusted from our work ball
by the comiraciee as a regular practice. Pavable o
Job-workers / Contractors will b2 hiquidated afier
seftlement of final Bl of work with contractee.

Depamment wise, yvear-wise work advance
received from the Govt, Department and pavable
o Job-workers | Contractors are maintained
subsidinry ledper account st project level

Mecessary steps have been taken 1o available
at Head Office in a consolidated manner.
Confirmation  certificate against work  advance
recerved from the Govl, Agency 18 mil possible

(i}

Moreover there is an amount of Bs 16.22 lacs
(previous year 1622 lacs) grouped under this
subhead Trade pavable (Mon Current) 7 (a) as
Suspense (Crh, details for which is not available or
recipient parties ore nol identified this should have
bisen termed as liabilities no longer regquired and
writien back after due analvsis,

There are long pending isswes involving a ot
of Formalities and compliance, Afler careful
cuamination “write hack™ proposal will be
nitiated.

oie Mo, 17

(i)

Trade receivable {mon  current)  Traders
recoverable as per Mote 17 15 Rs. 251.29 crores oul
of which R< 33.5] crodes is againat old cases under
claim setilement cell. These outstanding are over 15
vears old which are doubtful of recovery. No
suitable provisions in the books of Accounts are
made. 1n our Opinion these are doubtful of recovery
requines  appropriate  provisioning  after  detailed
analysis in absence of which we are unable o

comment on the extent of reglisability of these
dehis,

Long term trode receivable (Mom Current)
pertaining to Claim  Sertlement Cell are long
pending closing balances mostly related to Govi
Department invalves reconcilintion and ot of
formalities 1o qettle the issue. A dedicated Claim
Settlement Cell has been formed under the Semior
Manager (Civily at Head OfMice 1o speed up the
wiork and resolve the pending issues. After due
examination suiteble provision in the books of
aceounis will be made,
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(il There 15 also on tem of sundry debtors of Rs A ot of Bs.5.29 lacs has been charged
20,80 lacs (Previous year same amount) Todal Rs to Profit & Loss account as bad debis during
32.15 less provision for doubtful debt amounting to provision for bad and doubtful debds. Since the
Bs 529 lucs. The provisions has been set of T against sundry  debtors (Assefs) amounting 1o Fs5.230
i sundry debior outstanding without writing off, lacs, out of tdal Re 3215 lacs is doubtful for
which has understated the sundry debtors {Assets) realization, the aforesaid amount 15 kept as
and provisions for sundry debtors( Linbilities) by provvision, Hence a provision {liabilinies) has been
samme amount of Bs 5,29 lcs, sel off against the sundry debtor,

(i) There 15 an amount of Fs 11546 lacs These are long pending isswes and rolling in
{previous vear same amount) grouped under this accounts since last several wears, After due
subhend Trade receivable {Mom Current]  as serutiny, necessary  wrilg-ofl proposal will be
Suspense (D), details for which iz not available o initiated.
recipient parties are nod identified this should have
been “provided for”™ after due analysis,

3. | Note No. 41

(i) Refer o Mote 41 For Mon recognitsan of STDRs pledped amounting to Ba 56,12 S0/-
accrued interest on STDR for Bs, 56.13 lacs of of Svndicate Bank and Rs.31,54,158 of Punjab
Svndicate Bank amd Ffor Bz 31.54 lacs, of Pumab MNuticnal Bank as on 3103, 2020 have neither been
Mational Bank. As the STDR are in auto renewal released by our client nor renewed by the bank
mode and the Banks should pay interest on even after expiry of maturity date  due to
maturity, The provision for occrued interest should phyvsically not presented 1o hank. Hence not
have been made for the current year as well as for updated and accreed interest has oot been
the prior periods after 31032009, provvided from January® 20059

(i} The above FDRs are not released by the client The Company is in contagt with the Banker
of the OCC Ll ence it has 1o be ascertained as well as client o determine the exact position
whether the same has been adjusted by dhe client obout the aforesaid Fixed Deposit Receipi
towards LD or amy other recovery or nod. Mo Mecessary accountimg effect will be given after
confimmation againsd such FIXR holding is obtined realization the Fixed Deposit Receipt value,
by the OCC Lid. The recoverability status is hence
nod certain no provision against the same are made,

4. | Note No 42

For the non confimation of sundry
receivables and payables Balances, we reserve our No Comments.
comment and the possible outcome of accounting
adjustments if any required on  reconciliation
and/coniirmation thereof,
5. | Note No. 43

Mote noe 43 states that Stores at site Bs 11,909
lacs, Stores contrgl Bs 216 lacs, liems in Transit Rs
3.36 lacs and loose tools Bs. 0067 Lacs against
different projects which are un reconciled  for
several years. Henece these must be written off being
nat recoverable hence the current assets are inflated
o the extend of Rs 18,18 lacs,

Aforesaid Hems are rolling in the books of
Accounts since past several years, Afier careful
examination “necessary steps” will be imitiated
and pccounting entry will be made.
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Note No. 51 _
Regarding write back of provigion entry of Rs

44_30 lacs. The reason of such write back during the
vear 2002-03, is ned proper. The very fuct that the
same iz still kept in contingent liability proves tha
there is no settlement between the company and
entry supporting reversal of OMC provision duning
the vear,

The Company has availed mrerest bearng
loan of R=.50.00 lacs from OMC Lid for STRL
work at Dhtary duning the FOY 19495, Interest
libility comes to Ra64.536424- s on
JLo3z00l. Rs 13,101,931 was refunded on
15.07.2000 and accepted by OMC Ltd against the
Principal  amount,  Bills  Receivable  against
cxecuted work Bs 36 88,069 was adjusted in owr
books of accoumt agamst the balance Principal
Amount (R, 50,00, 00000 B 13,1 1,931,007
during the F.Y, 2007-08,

As regards 1o the observation of ALG. Audi
POM=09 16002004 in the F.Y, 20001-02, an
amount of Radd 49 5340 adjusted as prior year
income duning the F.Y, 2002-03 against mterest
Ity and shown as contingent lnbility,

However steps will be taken to settle the
issLIE,

MNote Mo, 52

Regarding the suspected fraud of Intermal |

Roads of [nfo valley project Bhubaneswar resulting

in loas of Rs 2,56 crones, (Figures mentioned in nole |
52 is Bs 2.TE crores is ermoneous), No provision for |
this has been made in the books of accounts agninst |

possible loss or nol exhibited under Contingent

liakility, A seize of Bs 2963 lacs has been made |

from Contractor by the Economic offence wing has

not been taken into acoount by the company during |

the vear.

In the work “Construction of Internal Roads
aof Info-Valley Project, Bhubaneswar”., a
suspected fraud io the tune of Bs.3.10 crores has
been reported. The Senior Manager in-charge of
the project was suspended on 11.07_ 2008 and the
matier was referred o Economic Offence Wing
(EOW) of Police Departiment, A special awdit was
taken o find ot the irregularities invelved in the
work and the report also receved. As per
Accounting  Guidelines of OCCL  and  due
approval of Competent Authority, Rs.2.78 crores
has been booked 1o the personal advance account
of Ex-Senior Manager {Project in-charge) of the
project for want of supporting accounts document
against the Bank transaction made by him,

The mater 18 referred o Economics Offence
Wing (EOW) of Police Department and sub-
Judice. The necessary accounting effect will be
given in the books of accounts afler assessing the
value of possible loss,

Atfention s invited (o Accounting Policy Mo,
T&R which states the price escalation on work done
is recognized on cash basis in contravention with
AS | issued by the ICAl on accrual basis of

pecounting , the accounting impact if any during the |

vear on the prefitability of the company 15 not
determined,

Impact of cost escalation, by way of Prce
Escalation have been considered in the accounts
oqi the basis of acceptance of clients / actsal
receipts / certainty of realizstion to safeguard the
revenue properly. The practice is followed by the
Corporation consistently.

90




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statemednts.

The Company's Board of Directors s
responsible for the matters staded in Section |34 5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect
o the preparstion of these standalone financial
statements, that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash
Mows of the Company in sccordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, resd with Bule 7 of the
Companies  [Accounts) Rules, 20014, This
responsibility  alse  includes mainfenance of
pabequate accounting records in secordance with the
peovisions of the Act; safeguarding the assets of the
Company; preventing amd detecting frauds  and
other irregularities; selection and  application  of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design,  implementation  and  maintenance  of
adequate  intermal  financial controds, that  were
operating effectively for ensuring the accurncy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstaiement, whether due o fraod o
EIToT .

In preparing the financial statements,
management  i8  responsible for  assessing  the
Company's ahility 10 continue as 8 going Comeern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related 10 going
concem and wsing the pomg concemn basis of
gecounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or io coase operations, or has
no realistic altemative but o do so,

The board of directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Company's financinl reporting
proCEss,

Auditor’s responsibilities Tor the andii of the
financial statements

Chir  objectives are 10 oblain reasonable
assurance abowl whether the financial statements as
g whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due 1o frawd or error, and o isspe an
auditor™s  report that  includes  owor  opinion.
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but i= not a guarantee that an aodit conducted in
necordance with SAs will alwavs detect o material
misstatement when il exists, Missiatements can
arise from frawd or ereor and are considered material
if, ndividually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial stotements.

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs,
we exercise professional judpment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We
alacy

= [dentify and asscss the risks of material
misstitement  of the financial  statements,
whether due w0 frawd or ermor, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that 1= sufficient
and appropeiate 0 provide a basiz for our
apinien. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from frowd is higher than
for one resulting from error, as frawd may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
imernal control,

e  Ohtain an wnderstanding of internal  control
relevant o the sudit in order to design audit
procedures  that  are  appropriate  in the
circumstances. Under section 143395 of the
Companics Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinkon on whether the
company has  adequate  internal  financial
contrels sysiem i place and the operating
effectiveness of such comntrols,

= Ewaluate the appropriatencss of accounting
policies wsed and the ressonableness of
accounting  estimites and related  disclosunes
made by management,

e Conclude on  the appropristencss of
management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the andit evidence
obtained, whether a matennl uncertainty exists
related 1o events or conditons thal may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concern. I we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to
draw attention i our auditor’s report 1o the
related disclosures in the financial statements or,
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it such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obfained up to the date of our auditor’s
report, However, future evenms or conditions
may cause the Company 1o cease o continee &
A going conceam.

v Evaluste the overall presentafion, structure and
content of the financial statements, incleding the
disclosures, amd  whether  the  linancial
stalements represent the underying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentafion.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant  awdit  findings, including  any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our awdit.

We also provide those charged with govemance
with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding
independence, and fo communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably  be  thowrh 0 bear on our
independence, and where applicable, relaied
safegunrds. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most
significance i the sudit of the financial
stalemnents of the current  period  and  ane
thercfore the key awdit matiers, We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a  matter
should nol be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so
would ressonably be expected o outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication,

| Report on  Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

i

As required by the Companies [(Auoditor's
Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Giovernment of India in terms of Sub sectbon (11 ) of
the section 143 of the Act. We enclose in the
Annexure A stilement on the matlers specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order,

Refer 1o ouwr detailed
Annexure=A

reply  miven at
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i}

In compliance to directions of the Compiroller
and Auditor General of India w's. 143(5) of the Act,
we give in Anmexure “E” to this report o statement
on the matters specified therein,

Refer our reply given for comments
Annesoere-E

i)

Further to our comments in Annexure A, and
our observations m Annesure B and emphasis of
matter  mentioned above, as required by Section
143{3) of the Act, we report that:

Refer to owr detailed reply given at
Annexure-B,

{a)

We have sought and obtained all  the
information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the
purpose of our audit; except for the matiers
descnibed in the Basis of the gualified opinion in
Annexure B amd ihe Discloimer of apinien
given in Annexure “C" in our report.

Refer w owr  desiled reply  given  at
Annexure-B & C.

b

In our epinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those
[

i)

The standalone financial statements dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of
ACCOLNL

{d)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rube 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Bules,  2014;  except pon-compliance of
pecounting standards as described in the basis of
CQualified Opinion given in Annexuore “B,

Refer o owur dewiled reply given at
Annexure-B,

fe)

In terms of notification Mo, GSR 463(E) dated
$% June 2015, provisions of section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 20013 is not applicable to the
company, being a Government Company.

(n

With respect to adequacy of inlemal financial
contriels over financial reporfing of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer 1o our separate report in Annexure D7, Our
report expresses a qualified opinien on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the company’s
internal financial controls ever financial reporting.

Befer 10 owr detailed reply given at
Anmexure-0.

g

With respect 1o the other matiers 1o be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Bule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auvditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
Aok Las:
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The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position | its
financial stafements {Refer Mote No 48 to 53 of the
financial siaterments

1-a

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts meluding dervative contraets for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

The company 15 nod liable to transfer any
amount 1o the Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

Annexure —A to the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred o in Independend
Auditors” Report to the members of the Company
on the standalone Ind AS finoncial stalements for
the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

| (a}

The Company has nol mamtomned proper
records  showing  full  particulars,  including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets in
all cases,

The Fixed Assets account s maimntained at
Head Office i a centralized manpner. The
situgtion reports of Fixed Assets duly certified by
the 5r. Monagers {Project m=charge) are received
along with the Fimal Accounts of the respective
projects. The reconciliation of Fixed Asset
registered with phyvsical verification reports 18 m
process  to ascertain  quantitative  details  and
location of un reconciled iems, Same has been
disclesed under Motes o Accounts Mo 35,

b}

The Company has condwucted physical
verificotion of Fixed Assets during the vear in view
of its policy and the reconciliation of discrepancies
navled are still under progress gs per point no 35 of
the Moles o sccounts, Pending such recongilistion
the final discrepancies have not been determined 1o
pass accountmg entries required if ooy on ouicome
af such reconciliation.

The Fixed Assets account is mainmtained at
Hesd Office m a cemtralized manner. The
situation reports of Fixed Assets duly cerified by
the 5r. Managers (Project in-charge) are received
along with the Fmal Accounts of the respective
projects. The reconciliation of Fixed Asset
registered with physical verification reports is m
process [0 ascertain  quantitative  details  amd
location. Same has been disclosed under Notes o
Agcounts Mo.35.

Lch

According o the information lease deed of
lease hold land pertameng to 19,154 Acres in respect
of  construction/erection/fabrication  workshop  m
Rasulgarh has been executed,

Mo Commenis.

1]

The physical verification of inventorics has
been comducted at reasomable intervals by the
management of the company excepting work in
progress and CH stores ot sites/stores  control
accounts pertaining 1o HAL, Info valley and defunct
projects amounting to Bs 18,23 lacs as at 31" March
2020, Henge, we are unable o0 comment on the
extent of discrepancy between book balance and
physical balance requiring adjustment in the books

Discrepancy  between book  balance and
phiysical balance m work in progress, CB Stores at
gites [/ Stores  control  pertaining to HAL,
Infovalley and Defunct project amounting  to
Ra. 1818 lacs (Ref Mote Mo43) are in process of
reconciliation.

Appropriste adjustment éntries will be made
in the books of account afier due exumination.
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of account. (Refer note Mo 43 forming part of
financial statements).

1

In our opinion and according o the
information given to us, the company has ot
granted any  loans, secured o unzecured 1o
companies, fimms, Limited Liability Partnership or
other parties coversd im the register maintamed
under section 18% of the companies Act, 20013 {“the
Act"). Therefore Clause 111 (b)) & Clawse 11 {¢) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

v

In our opinion and  according to the
information and explanations  given 1o us, the
Company has not granted any loans or made any
mvestments or provided any guarimee or security 1o
which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
companies Act, 2013 applv.

In ocur opinion and according o the
information and  explanations  given 1o us, the
company has not accepted any deposits to which the
directives fssued by Reserve Bank of Indin or
provizions of sections T3 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act. 2003 and the rules
framed there undsr apply.

Wl

We have broadly reviewed the books of
acoeounts maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) ol
the Act related to the construction industry and are
of the opinion that, prima facie the prescribed
secounts amd the records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made detailed
examination of records with the view o determine
of its pccurney and completion,

Wl
{a)

According to the information and explanations
given o us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted’
accrued in the books of account, the company has
been uwsually regular in depositing  undisputed
statutory dues ncluding Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance Sales Tax, Dury of Customs, Duty
of Excise, Valwe added tax, Cess and any other
Satutory Dues as applicable o the Company during
the vear with the appropriate authorities. There are
no arrears of owtstanding statutory ducs as at 317
Murch 2020 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became pavable,
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(b} In owr opinion  and  accoeding to  the As stated in the Motes o Accounts WNod9 &
information and explanations given to us, there are 50, these are disclosed under contingent liahilitics
no material dues of income tox, sales fax, service awaiting disposal in different adjudicating forums.
tax, walue added 1ax which has nol been deposited Mecessary accounting effect will be given after
with the appropriate authority by the company on finalization of cases awaiting disposal.
the account of any dispute. However, Following the
sales tax and Income tax dues have nol yet been
deposited on account of dispute:

Mamp | Farficelars | Peried Amaunt Furum
ol e 10 el [ s.h where
stadur they dispuiv
relite pending
[hlisha | Hedes Tax Fiimif 3 TEIEE | Sales Tan
s | Yonr Tribural
Tax 1 9E4-KS (OSTTY
At 19 o | B [ Vi pepi
47 i, Ressdution
13014, Commitice
19975
b K-
(]
Incmm I.T Dempmld | Aasi |T2548] | Oidisha High
e lax Aristeg o | Yeor Lourr
1= ol mectiom | [UES-E
E] 1H24 of
I.T A
Wil In our opmion ond according to the Work advance recerved from  respective

information and the explanations given to us the
company does not have any loan or borrowing from
any bank, financial mstitution, debenture holders
excepting the following for the principal along with
interast:

Mame af the Aomnn] | s} Puorpss Laan Iaken
I nsiinu tan {Principal] L]
Execiive 1521 103 LAt BT Durag

Engimeer ol 1L Decombsr’ |
PhiiThife Bridgs aver 05
IR&E T
THY ks, Belahaiiadi @
Chorvemumien ol Becmadh K iaka
{hllsha 1o Bl
Exeniilive VE LS00 CinElnasin
Lngimeer ol Mundali
Prachii sV e (aike
[Hviskom, Haist
TR T
orvemmeni aof

Default amount of prncipal or ps well as
interest payable on such construction of work

Advances

taken

trom

different

department

Ciowvermiment of Odisha could nol be ascertainad,

Department of Government of Okdisha and interest
provision thereon has been made as per condition

of the agreement.
Proger steps will be taken to settle the issue

after ascertaiming the total liability.
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IX

In our opinion and the nformation and
cuplanations given to us by the management, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debq
ingtruments) and tern leans  during  the  year,
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order 15 nao
applicable,

According to the information and explanations
given toous, a material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or emplovees las been
noticed and reported during the vear and an FIR has
been lodged by the Company with a charge of
mizappropaation  of [unds amounting Bs 378
Crores by Senior Manager of Info Valley and HAL
Project. {Refer Note Mo 52).

In the waork “Constrisction of Internal Roads
of Info-Yalley Project, Bhubaneswar™, a
sspected fraud W the wne of Bs3, 010 crores has
been repomed, The Senior Manager in-charge of
the project was suspended on 11.07 2018 and the
matter was referred o Economic Offence Wing
(EOW) of Police Depariment. A special audit was
taken to find out the irregularities invelved in the
work and the report also received. As per
Accounting Guidelines of OCCL  and  due
approval of Competent Authority, Rs.2.78 crores
has been booked o the personal advance sceount
of Ex-5enior Manager (Praject in-charge) of the
project for want of supporting accounts document
against the Bank transaction macle by him,

Simce the mater iz referred o Economics
Offence Wing (EOW) of Police Depariment and
sub-judice, the necessary accounting effect will be
given in the books of accounts afier assessing the
vilue of possible loss,

Al

As per nodificotion no GSE 463(E) dt 5th June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs off
Govt. of India, the provisions of section 197 and the
Schedule ¥ 1o the Act relating o pavment of
managerial remuneration are not applicable 1w the
Company being a Govi. Company,

X

In owr opinion and according  to  the
information  and explanations given 1 us, the
Company is noet a Nidhi company. Accordingly,
puragraph 3(xii) of the Order 15 naot opplicable,

X1

In ouwr opmion and  according to the
information and éxplanations given o us and based
on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Compony’s trunsactions with the reloted parties
are in complinnee with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.
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X

In ouwr opinion and accoeding to  the
imformation and cxplanations given o us and based
on our examimation of the records, the Company hos
pot made  any  preferential allotment or privaie
placement of shares or fully or parily convertible
debentures during the year,

N

According to the nformation and explanations
given o us and hased on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not
endered  into  any  non-cash  transactions  with
directors or persons  connected  with  them,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
ppplicable,

b A |

The company is not required o be registerad
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indin
Act, 1934,

! B Basis of Qualified opini

i)

Fixed Assets are not depreciated on individual
pssel'componentization basis as per Schedube 11 of
the Companies Act. Possible impact of the same has
not been determined by the manngement, tather it
ha= been provided om block of sssets basis,

Depreciation on Fixed Asset is provided on
unit ¢ bulk boasis. Refer Sigmificoni Accounting
Policies-3.

ih

Fixed Assets are mot  affixed  with
Identification mark for physical conirol,

Fixed Assets are numbered mamually. A list
of Fixed Asseis located ot project site are certified
by the Sr. Manager in-charge and submitted with
Final Account of the concemed project

il

Phvsical Financial Recomciliation of Fixed
Assels Register with the financial records have not
heen made by the company as on the balance sheet
date 3.3 2020,

Phvsical financial reconciliation of Fixed
Asset Repister with the Financial Statement is
imvder progress,

id)

The assets of the company were not tested for
mmpairment as per the AS 23 issued by the 1CAL
Hence the sccounting impsct of omy of such
impaired assets have not been determined.

A disposal Commies has been formed o
identify and segregate unserviceable ! impairable
assels. Bosing on the Committes report, the
unserviceable assets are disposed off through
auction sale.

Trade payable (Mode Mo T) includes Rs 35,75
cr as detailed below for which no party wise and
period wise detailed break wp, and jor balance
confirmation is available. Hence we are unable to
determine the final amount payable as on date,

Long term liabilities, trade payables [Mon
Current) ore mostly related to work advance
received from Govi. Depl, Pavable 1w Job-
workers, Contractors,

Simce these are long pending issees involving
a lot of formalities and compliance, it akes time
for settkement of final bill of the work with
Depariment,

Department wise, vear-wise work advance
recelved from ithe Govi, Depi., payable to Job-
workers / Contractors are mainiained in subsidiary
ledger at project level. Steps have been taken to
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get it available at Head Office in a consolidated

| Dhscriplisn INK Rimirks T ATMINET.
ImCr
| ;:"nr_!"t':'_:':?m“mw 2244 | Perding since long
I | SIVEMIDFWitibeld 4] (i
3 Liabilities for eaperises 1 [hi
4 Sundry eredilon: appliend M I
5 Sunperea § U redsd | oant [hi
fi [ LS il [
TaTAL 38 [
3 Other loans ond advances under non current Security Deposit / 150 deducted from work
(a) | assets (Note Mo 16, d) includes Rs Croas detailed bill (R'A Bill) are receivable from Govi
below which are pending adjusiment since more Drepartment. Application in preseribed format will
than 15 wears, Mo party  wise  details  and be placed before the client for release / adjustment
confirmation are available. of 50 / 1SD (Beyond 12 M) at the time of
settlement of final bills. Similarly, advance to
L Dhpberi i IR Rarrrirks Job-worker is adjusted from liabiliny 7 pavable o
e Job-worker after setilement of final bill with
T | SIVISD Eic Revelvables | 437 | Pending skece kag. Ciovi. Depariment.
T Advance o Job Wader |40 | Do Since these are long pending issuwes, takes
T | s Avarees TR time 1o sefthe at Govt, forum,
TOTAL | 1047
il Diher long term assets (Non Current Note no Long Term Deposit Receivable (Non

[T} incledes Rs 33.51 Cr os detailed below which
are pending for adjustment since more than 15
vears. Mo Partywise details and confirmations are
nvailable.

81 | Dwseription IR Rimarks
In s
| Hills raceivahle o Gt 1155
3 :-r:;:;mhk Thaiii Jeds 657 [in
5 Hurdry detriors o7 i
i Sispeee Db olr (]
5 | [mhers LiE | Do
TOTAL 33,58

The above figures mentioned in (a) and (b )
above are very old apparemtly non recoverable,
adequate provisions should have been provided
agminst these outstanding assets. As a result of the

Current} {Beyond 12M) are long pending Closing
Balance  receivable from  Govt,  Department
Dvivision wise ! party wise Bills Receivable are
available in sub-ledger ai project level, Such Long
Term Asset will be lguidated at the time of
seftlement of final ball with Govi. Department.

A dedicated Claim Settlernent Cell has been
formed under the Sr. Manager (Civil) at Head
OMfice o speed up the issue pertaining to obd
receivables. These are long pending closing
balance involves recomcilintion snmd b of
formalities o sentle  the  mwee. Afler  due
examination suitable provisions in the Books of
Accoums will be mude.
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above the profit during the vear has been over stated
by Rs 4397 Crores.

L

Schedule 17 Crher non current assets ( Mon
current) contains an amount outstanding Rs 1023
Cr{ =1 vear <15 vears Bs 9,19 crores , more than
15 years Rs 1.04 crores) which has got no yearly
break up or party wise details. Suitable provisioning
for doubtful debts should have been provided after
careful  analysis  of ouwstandingl  1-13  years)
amounting to 919 crores.

Mecessary bad and doubtful debis will be

provided afier careful examination.

i)

Schedule 17 Ciher non current assels contams
an amount oatstanding Bs 1115 Crores as suspense
debit { =1 year <15 vears s 0,98 crores
maore than 15 years Ba 0,17 crores) which has got
no yearly break up or details, Suitable provisioning
for doubtful debls should have been provided
against outstanding { =15 yvears) amounting 1o 0,9
crores. The profit and loss account has been inflated
1o the same extent.

After due examination, suitable provisions
for doubtful debts will be made in the books of

accounts. {Ref. Note-37)

Scgment reporting as per A3 17 for various
product/service segments hos not been made by the
company during the year,

Seoment reporting as per A5-17 has not been
done by the Company.

Schedule 30 (g) (Profit and loss account)
Rates and taxes expenses contains of Bs. 8204 lacs
read with mote no 331}, which is paid For service tax
under protest a paid as appeal fees 7.3% of the
demand of s 1094 crores challenged m CESTAT
Kolkata, This must have been shown as appeal
deposit under cusrent assets instead of debiting the
same to profit and loss account the profit for the
vear has been deflated by 8204 lacs,

As rpegards to the andid observations, an
amount of B=82.04.571/- has been reversad and
kept under current assets during the F.Y. 20240-21,

Deferred tax provision for trming differences
in depreciation as per Income Tax Act 1961 and
companics act 20013 has not been made in books of
pocoumits  during the year which s regquimed
mandatorily by the AS 22 issued by the 1CAL

With repards to the observation, necessary
deferred tax provision has been made during the
F.¥. 2020-21.

|

Computer software have been classified s
intangible assets instead of classifying the same
with computer category.

Pay Roll Packoge and Project Management
information system (PMIS) Software package has
been developed by the Company and amortized in
phased manmer.

The company hos mede 8 prior period Income
s adjustment of Hs, B0.26 lacs in general reserve
account in order to close Deferred Tax provision
held in earlier vears o General reserve which was
unwarranted,

As regards to the observation, necessary
rectification  accounting  eniries  amounting (o
Ra 8026288 84 has been made during the
F.Y.2020-21,
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Amount Payable for out put CGST of Rs |
28.91 crores delay in such paviment atiracis  penal
interest, similarly DGST of Bs 1760 crores i= also i
cutstanding same way. Due to delay in payment the |
company will incur penal interest expenses, these |
showuld have been paid in time.

Output CGET / OGET pavable account is
adjusted against input GST Receivable account or
pavment basis, Mecessary adjusiment eniries are
being made before filing of Annual Retirn
GETR-9.

Balance  confirmation  of each FDR |
outstanding has not been obtained from respective |
bankers as on 31.3.202]. The pccrued interest |
staternent on FDR has not been furnished to audit. |
Similarly balance confirmation note from each of |
the bunk nccount has not been obtained directly for |
us from respective banks, We reserve gur comiments |
on the possible accounting adjustments if any
recuired For the difference thal might occur in ssch
balance confirmation of the banks. |

Oin the basis of FDOR Bank  stotement
received from Bankers, inderest received and
balance has been confirmed and accounted for.

GST provision is not made in awdit foes |
payable for the year so 18% on Rs 1265 lacs |
provision is understated by Rs. 2,25 lacs, |

Initially. provision for audit fees for the year
i5 made as per basic valuwe. Tax component is
entertained when the tax invoice is raised and
received from the party.

Mode 160dyOther loons and advances (Secured |
considered good)- SD, 18D, ete receivable from |
government department is RS, 67.48 crores out of |
which Ks, 22,20 cromes is converied o fixed deposii |
by the departrment and balance Bs. 4528 crores is '
vet to be converted into fixed deposit as per circular |
dated 17, 1.1998 issued by DOWER.

Trade receivables MNote No 17 amounting o |
264.26 Cr have mot been classified in to debis |
putstanding for o period exceeding six months and |
other debis as per the disclosure requirement of pan |
1 of schedule 111 of the companies Act 200 3. l

As per the circular of DeWE  doted
17.01L.1998, all perfommance security are o be
comverted in o Fixed Deposit, kept in the name of
the Company wsnd pledged i favour of
contractees, Regarding non  converied  balance
amount of Rs4528 crores, application  in
prescribed format wall be placed before the client
and Department will be made to pet all the
Secunty Deposit converted.

Long term irade receivables (Non Current)
Mote MNo. 17 contains the items which are Beyond
12 M as per concept of current and nom-curment
classification [ segregation,

Long ferm trade receivables Note No 17 |
includes an amount of Bs 1183 lacs as excise duty
reimbursable form the Dept outstanding for more |
tham 12 months seems imecoverable against which
necessary provisions should have been made in the |
books of accounts during the year. l

As per the terms of the agreement, the excise
duty i reimburaable from the Govi. Deparmmient.
Negotimtion is poing on with  the Gowl
Department for reimbursement of excise duty,

Long term trade receivables Mote Mo 17 |
includes an amount of Bs 18.72 lacs as interest |
realisable from job worker outstanding lor more |
tham 12 months as on 3132009, Management |
agreed to provide for during CY 200%-20 where as
na such provizion has been created,

Afier due examinalion, necessary provision
will be made.
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Long ferm trade receivables Mote No 17
includes an amount of Rs 11546 lacs as suspense
debit  outstanding for more than 12 months as on
31320, Management agreed to provide fos
during CY 200 9-20 where as no such provision has
been created.

Dbservation noded, Mecessary provision in
accounts  will be given following required
procechune.

I

Ckher noncurrent assets (MNode |7} includes an
amount of Bz 115 or as sumdry suspense (dehit)
which is outstanding since several vears, there is no
chimce of recovery . this consists of o major amount
af Bs 86,17 lacs on account of missing assets. This
amount hos e be fully written off 05 unrealizable
assets, As g result of which the profit and loss
account for the year is over stated by the above
A,

These are long pending issues and rolling
accounis  since past several years. Afier due
scruting, mecessary write-pff proposal will be
invitimted,

14,

Chher non current pssets § Mode 171 includes
an amunt of Bs 81LED lacs as leave salary and
surrender  leave  receivable from  Govt.  Dept
(DOWR) since long where the chance of recovery is
bleak, hence this should be written oft. During the
veiar  amsder  audit  the same  provision o
reimbursement  of leave salary of  deputed
employees have not been made owing to no chance
of recovery,

As per Forengn Service Rules, the amount of
leave salary and swrender leave paid to the
deputed emplovees 15 reimbursable from their
respective parent Department. During the year no
such payment has been made to the Deputed
Sail, S1eps have been taken to réalive the amount
as per Foreign Service terms and condition with
Giove, Drepartment (Do R

19,

Inventory Mote Mo 19 mcludes Stores at site
of defunct project amounting o Bs 11,99 | Siores
controd 2. 16lacs, sfores in fransit 3.36 lacs | loose
foods L67 lacs reloted o defunct projects which
have no possibility existence or recovery hence o
be written off,

Aforesaid items are rolling in the books of
accounts since past several years, Afler due
serutiny, necessary write-off proposal will be
taken,

The company has oot made  following
disclosure requirements as required under schedule
3 sec 129 of the companizs Act 2013,

Observation  noted  for DNuotwre guidance,
Mecessary disclosure will be made in succeeding
Financial Year,

(i}

Dhues pavahble to MSME units if any,

Cbservation nofed for future guidance.
MNecessary diselosure will be made in succeeding
Financial ear.

{ii)

Valwe of Impors on ClIF basis for raw
material components spare parts and copital goods.

Ceservation noded for fisture guidance.
Mecessary disclosure will be made m succesding
Financial %ear,

(it}

Expenditure in foreign curmency on sccount of
Rowvalty knowhow  peofessional and  consultancy
fees and others.

Observation nofed Tor fulure guidance,
Mecessary dischosure will e made in succeeding
Finoncial Year.

{iv)

Consumption of raw matenals spare paris,
components for Indigenous and mmported along with
perceniage.

Observation noted for fisture guidance.
MNecessary disclosure will be made m succeeding

| Financial ¥ear.
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v}

Amount remined in foreign  currency on
account of dividend.

(hservation  noted  for  Tutwre  guidance,
Mecessary disclosure will be made in succeeding
Financial ¥enr,

ivil

Eurning in foreipn exchange classifisd for
export of poods caloulated on FOB hasis, Bovalty
know how professional and consultney fees and
others.

Oservation noted  for  future guidance.
Mecessary disclosure will be made in succesding
Financial Year,

Mon Complionce of accounting stundards 2
for the fact that the inventory is valuwed a1 cost price
not s per the cost or net realizable value whichever
is lower, The possible of the same on profit and loss
geocount has nod been determined,

Moted for future guidance,

Annexure ~C-
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinlen

Comfirmation of outstanding balances of all
sundry partics (Debors, Creditoes, advances, loans
eic), banks have not been obtained directly to our
wbdress as required by the SA 330 and 505 issued
by the ICAL In absence of which we reserve our
comments on the possible accounting adjustments
resulting out of such reconciliation,

These are mostly related o Government
Depanmient and considered good. The Company
iz planning o put-up a practice 1o make balance
reconcilistion and obain confirmation, However
confirmatikon i respect of balances related to
Government Agencies may not be possible m all
Cases.

Ll

(al

{hy

Other non current assels (Note 17} includes an
amount of Rs 739 Cr on sccount of Inderest
receivable on  Security Deposits  pledged with
Contractes, The demiled compatation  sheet
showing FIME wise  interest receivable owtstanding
has ot been furnished to us, in absence of which
Wi Feserve our comment on accuracy of the same,

Moreover such interest income recervable on
Secunty deposits FDR duning the year amounting to
Rs.2.20 Crores credited 1o Profit and loss acoount
has nit been backed up by instrament wise icome
receivable we also reserve our comment on the
pecumey o such mleresl mcome  provisioning on
Security Deposit FORSs during the year,

In mast of the cases, Bank wise / FDR wise
! Period wise statement alonge with rate of interest
iz available in concermed praject final sccoum file,
However steps have been taken to represent in a
conscodidited manner w1 Head Office level,

As per the circular dated 17.00.1995 issued
by DoWR, all performance securitics are o be
converted in to mlerest beaning Security Deposit
{ Term Deposits ). 1t will be kept in the name of the
Company and pledged in favour of contractees.

Dring the yvear an amount of Bs.2.36 crores

has been provided as interest income considering
the abowve circular.

Work in progress amounting to Bs, .84 crores
s on 3132020 which has not been determined
without measurement basis, for that reason we
reserve our comment on the comeciness the same.

Un measwred value of execuled works 15
recognized as income on the basis of certification
made by the concemed 5r. Manager (Civil) in-
charge of the project and shown as work
progress under inventories as stated in Significant
Accounting Policies Moub (1)
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Annexure-13 o the Auditors” Report
Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under
Clouse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2003 (*ilhe Act™)

We have audited the intemal fnoncial
controls  over  Tnancial  reporting  of  Oudisha
Construction Corporation Limited (“the Company™)
s of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Ind AS Nnancial staterments of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Hesponsibility for  Internal
Financial Controls,

The Company’s management 15 responsible
for establizhing and maintaning imlemal Tancil
controls baged on the internal control over fmancial
reporting  criterin established by the Company
considering the essentinl components of internal
control gtated in the Guidance Note on Awsdit of |
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting |
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountunts of |
India ‘ICAI"Y. These responsibilities include the
design, implemeniation and maintenance of |
pdequate  miternal  financial  controls  that  were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient comduct of its  business,  including
padherence 1o company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds |
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
pecounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 200 3.

Auditors” Responsibility

O responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company's intermal financial controls over |
financial reporting  based o owur  audin.  We
conducted our audit in accordance with  the
Guidance MNote on Auwdit of Ioternal Fimancin
Contrels over Fiancial Reporting (the Guidanece
Mode™) and the Standords on Awditing. issued by
ICAL pnd deemed to be prescribed under section
14310} of the Companies Act, 2003, 1o the extent
applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Fmancinl
Controls and, both issued by the  Instine of |
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with |
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audid
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o oblain reasonable  asserance aboul  whether
adequate internal financial contrels over financial
reporting was established and mpintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Dwr ouwdit involves performimg procedures (o
ohtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the
internal fimancial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating  effectiveness, Cr
pwdit of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting included ofbaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporing,
assessing the risk that a maferial weakness exisis,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of mternal control based on the
aszessed risk, The procedures selected depend on
the awditor™s judgmient, incleding the assessment of
the risks of materiul misstatement of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ETTION,

We believe that the sudin evidence we have
obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our awdit opinion on the Company’s
imternal  financial controls system over financial
reporing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company’s intemal fnancial contrel over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
repsonable assuronce regarding the relinbility of
Ninancial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with
generally  accepied accounbing  principles. A
company's intemal fnancial conirol over financial
reporting incledes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in repsonable detail, accurarely and fairly reflect the
tranzactions and disppsitions of the assets of the
company; {2} provide reasonnble assurance that
trumsactions are recorded ps necessary (o permil
preparation of financial statements in wccordance
with generally secepted accounting principles, and
that receipis and expendimres of the company are
being made only in accordance with authonzations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance  regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
poouisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
asaets thar could have a material effect on the
financial staterments.
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Inherent Limitations of Infernal  Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of
internal Mnancial controls over Ninancial reporing,
including the possibility of collusion or impeoper
monagement  overnde of  controls,  maberial
misstatements due 10 emor o fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial comtmols over  financial
reporting o future periods are subject 1w the risk
that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may  become  imadequate  because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

In our opinien, the Company has, in all
maferipl respects, an adequate infemal  financial
controls system over financial reporting and such
imternal financial controls over financial reporting
were opersting effectively as ot 31 March 2020,
hased on  the ntermal  control  over  financial
reporting  criteria  established by the Company
considering the essentinl components of intemal
control stated in the Guidance Mode on Audit of
Intermal  Finaneclal Controls  Ower  Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chanered
Accoumiants of India.

Annexure-"*E"
Annexure to The Independent Awditor's Hepoert
of Even Dute
o The Flnancial Statements of
(rdisha Construction Corperation Limited

i Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading of
"Report on (ther Legal and Regalatory
Requirements™ of our Beport of even date)
Report on the divections under section 143(5) of
the Companies Act 2003 by C&EAG

INirectinns Meplics |
1. Whether the Company has | Chn of land of 19,138 Acres in |
tken aloguale mesunes o | gl o Consinection  of
preven encroachmeni of idke | Fabricaiion Ereciinn
kind owngl By B Whether | Wiskahop al Rasulgarh,
ory limd of the company i3 | Bhubaneswar of the Company,

ercmicliod amder liggaton 1317 Aceres ol the Tl weea ol |

ool piE o owse or decleed | has Been under esomachmend
airplus? Dewils  may e | by cinskders, The conipany bas
provided. requesiesd the 0.4 department,
Cioveimimel ol s, 1o jive
final poegsmon  of  land
1l e LD o
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Hiswever ubsve hind &l 1he
company wnder encroschmeni
15 mel erider TRigathon, il il
i v nr declared simplies

2, Whether the svstes in vogin
Tor Idenilfcatlon of peoecis
B b ik up wndgr Public
Private Parnersip i in line
with the guidelines [ policies
of  the  Coventmesm?
Company on deviation
any.

Therw is no svslem by e
Comipany b6 vesee e
jdentification of peojects o be
ke e under Pubda Privine
Partnerchip Hemew ral
pplicotic.

3. Whether sidem (W
mumnikwing The exmastion of
ks visadovis the
milisdones alipukaiad i the
AFTomer 5 In exismence
and e mpaci ol ol
cscakntion, | any, revenues
ket hoan comiraits, .
Rave [ propeerh
merstmted R in e Books,

There iz & sysem W
misitering The exesution of
works wis<ivis the milesones
dipubsial = ihe agreemend is
in exismence.

Impact of Cost escafaibos, by
wary o price éscubilion anl
devigiion claime ke  bem
rensiderad i the pEcimis on
the bemis of socepimoe ol
chenta’ aeliidl reseapls
perniecy  of  realimten e
safepguand the proper revenus
md o compensate bosses hom
coniracin. B is e pepdar
praciice of pecouning [ollnwed
iy the Comparg  sisecs

several years. | Refior Woie Mo ?
& 3 af the sigahcas
pocoaniing  policies  forming.
it oo Tirernsisl slabement)

4, Wheiher fmds  reconml
retivalile e ipeeifie
mscherras from Cgniml’ Seie
agencies  wise  properl
secvumed for' uiilized? Lisi
e cases ol devtions

ki such fimds by bem
mteihed | riehable by e
Compeey #or any schome from
Central / St Agescies during
the wwar or @ ihe pesi
Therefore,  qusthon
uiilinginn or divmiiom dogs ral
Brtee.

5, Whasher e bank guaranices
hive  beem  revalidmed  in

Hank prmmmnices wpsdens oo
mainigined  properly by ihe
Cunrrigermy

i, Coanmiem oar the confimmation
of halees ol Wrde
reoeivahles. Traik
reveivabiles et depumins
bk occounts and  cmh
odilainel.

Bolaree confimaiion on Trde
Reveivahles - Mol ol ned

Bpfance condimurion o Term
Depustils — Sialerenl ol
from Dank & comsidered

e [

Haliaree conllmatins on Bank
Apcounis- Ohimined However,
In lew cases bonk SMIEmE
mevnwd  in considered  as
cun el ins.

Blafance oodilirmarion on Cosdy
- Cibiaimed

T The ooal  incumed o0
ghandoned projecis may be
qusntifed and the ol
sciually wattorenll sball be
et hsnzl.

T thee best of our infommation
mid explanaiion givem o us,
jinjects have Been sbandodel
diring eowsy ol me  madil
e kit
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Fhevever, hese ofe  melm
closed)’ deflanct projecis of the
[EETITHTI Vafioii ild
lighibties' asseis’  advances'
receivoides enmliniies ul
oAy since lasi several
vears igm lving uneondinnod’
urmronod unrealivod
ungaid Bul withind usty wrile
hack or write off byl @l those
RS have liscn
upprapristely commensed n
letall sl e it "Hisis
ol Qualifeed Opinkon® section
sepanilely ol owr Wl
Independert Audii Repain
ishieed on e accounts of e
Compesy Tor dhe year ending
Al= Maoich 2000 whick i
pheee B pefermed o

Report on the sub-directions under section
143(5) of the companies Act’2013 by CEAG

|, Whether the Company has | 1) In respoct of Heod Qe
clew lilelease deeds  Fir ST Chimaites aral Cesiieal
frechold mad leeebold lands, Skwe= and  Blachiners
eenpertively” 1T ol plicise Privjext dl Livtit="%"101,
st the peen of Treehold oed Copabarsfhu Idapar,
kaschold laid for which Fbiihares i, ke desd di
tlolease deeds are ool 0 1080 for o penod of
availalle? O peuen covertiag B Acees
of land i= availabbe with the

Conn iy

11 I et ol Consmct i ol
FPabrication Werkshop mnii
al Jevpore, lase dénl di
ISR TR for o persod of
B penEs ooverlag 10 Acses
of land i= ovailable with ihe
LR TITIETITN

iii] Bn respect ol ConslFaction
of Fabricaiion' Erecion
Werkaling al Rl garh,
Mwhaneswar o ol
requssl maode by erenhile
Imgation  and  Power
depaitinenl W0 Rovinile
Deparimem  For 48,763
Aites ol land  and
sphseymem  relrauishmeni
of mjer pofticn of lnsd
made by e Company
Prizengly losad sonlalile af
%154  Aerez i the
Contipany. Ol ol drcd
19,154 peres of loed, the
Theil slde off Lind of cestral
workshep has encmsched
by vimsiden. The Compuim
bas  mogiesied  fhe A
depirtnienl Cnyeimimenl ol
ihlisha  ®  pive  final
possession of land thnedgh
eyiclion procyss
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2. Wheiher there are any mses | Theve ame no cases of writien
of  walverwrle  off  of | off of detws’ sdvmees by the
debistomsimersa e Il | Commes  dering the vew
vk, he reasons tere [or oad | unded aidda
arssin Healvad.

3, Wieiter proper revonds me | 1 S e ganerally e in

mainzined  fir invemories ihe Teima? ol Juan b
fving wwh thind parles ond Enghmeers Assmmam

mhdEls receivesd as glit Thoin Engimser Il
LETTTC T D) o ol depulntesisl slie o chonge
Akl af the Prjedt e osvwand

st ol sore makérials o
R Wikt or Conliglnm
Tir  esecutinn ol works
Since whi byl slore
oficgs arg soi availnble n
porject oflicn by Company,
therfee wnused singks or
smores are Iying in ithe name
af Jimdor Engineers
Asststan Englreers (S in
Chanpe] m the yeaend e
b issmnd sebsequends 1o
Coilractoreloh  wodkers
Bl walue of swch yvisinend
im0 sk s
eerlificd by  Pmjeed
(& T

il Though cenificsiy reganding
tdding of mock e
avalleble from the above
ramed  oitcials b s
conditomn s o been
cerliliad By the Compan
Toati siich Pl
Enigimee s’ Aocarstant
Engimeers Sibe in Chespe ool
Mol =fes  in o whoss
mame il mppesm in lhe
accoumt ol fhe  proecis
which m our epinien & ool

progee,

i In aocordance  wah  ihe
reactice being Tolkwwed by
the Compamy in carer
vears. i accoonis for a
oty ol vaikeis #ioee
leridls Eiied [T
Conitractersdloh waekers
frean rurming  hills w8 the
time @l rrcasiiremsend unl i
o cash basiz and smime
recenvrrahle A
onusedl ook of  varioes
marierials includng comeni
and sicel ying wiih those
rardes @1 the voaresd e
nH pocousted  for on
micrual Biss which iz in
ur opinkn m propen ivi
Mo oasets have been
moweived s Gl frem
Cinvermingnl in ey
authoritics doring the vear

Sd/- Sd/-
FINANCIAL ADVISER AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
CHIEF ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY

PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND
TAXAS PER STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS

ADJUSTMENT FOR:
DEPRECIATION
INTEREST EARNED

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 258,039,555.64

ADJUSTMENT FOR (CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL)
TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVENTORIES

TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION
TAXADJUSTMENT OF EARLIER YEARS

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY  (A)

. CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY :

INTEREST EARNED ON DEPOSITS
DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS DURING THE YEAR
PURCHASE OF ASSETS DURING THE YEAR

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)

. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY:

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND
PAYMENT OF TAX ON DIVIDEND
PAYMENT OF INCOME TAX

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH &

CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C)

OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO. Managing Director
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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2019-2020 2018-2019
763,013,148.65 773,589,546.27
13,276,496.19 13,872,284.53
(518,250,089.20) (461,783,485.05)
325,678,345.75

(1,053,064,086.87) (835,868,037.72)
504,382,950.85 142,662,803.65
(202,782,361.14) 665,442,463.74
(493,423,941.52) 297,915,575.42
3.00 0.00
(493,423,938.52) 297,915,575.42
518,250,089.20 461,783,485.05
3,043.22 343,413.22
(5,301,435.06) (7,140,744.46)

512,952,597.36

(201,600,000.000)
(41,041,023.000)
(13,171,848.00)

(255,812,871.00)

(236,284,212.16)
2,486,164,286.81

2,249,880,074.65

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

454,986,153.81

0.00
0.00
(27,705,717.00)

(27,705,717.00)

725,196,012.23
1,760,968,274.58

2,486,164,286.81

Sd/-

Anil Mihir & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED , BHUBANESWAR.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020

Particiiars Maie As gl March 31, As at March 31,
M, 2020 2019
i F 3 of
i. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehcéders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 1 176,000 000,00 175, 000,000.00
ik} Surplus 2 1,626 654 388.12 1,321 858 885.31
{2} Money received against share warrant 3 000 0.00
(2) Share Application Momeay D-Elr'rl:IIn-E alkstmant 4 (R 0.0
(d) MNon-current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Bomowing 5 (R[] 000
() Defarred Tax Liabilities (Met) =} 0.00 00k
{c) Crher Long Tamm Liabilites Fil 7816 858, VHG.23 T.3483 006 415.58
{d} Long Term Provisions i} B89 570 303.00 722 73 120.62
(4 Currant Liabilibes
{a) Short-term Bormowings 9 0,00 000
(b} Trade Payablas 10 3,557 220 382 .80 d 435 828 T18.26
(o) Crher Currant Liabilities 11 25851 F17.44 146 580 863 34
{d) Shorlterm Provisions i2 1,298 A5% 444 14 1,006 548 397,14
Total 15,499,689,031,92  15,203,297,401,25
Il. ASSETS
(1) Mon-curmant Asssta
{a) Proparty, Flant and Equipment 13
{i1 Tangible asseis 110,300 205 20 131 0R9 G54 A5
{li} intangibla asaeis 430 531.56 453 823.35
{iil} Capital work-in-prograss 4 442 G54 .00 G117 397 .00
[iv) Intangible assels pnder developmeant .00 0.0
i) Mon-curmant Invastmants 14 0.00 [iRaE]
(o} Defared Tax Assets {Mot) 15 IJ.I:ID| 8,026 258 84
{d) Long term loans and advances 16 2 258 754, 354 06 1,715,536 B88.81)
{@) CHhar non-currant assats 17 2 812 BEF 063,50 1,817 535 058 .53
(2) Currant Assals
{a) Current investmeants 18 .00 0.0
{b} Inventories 19 187 935, 561 .98 G682 312 612.83
(g} Trade receivables 20 BHE 220 B50.44) 1,258 140 8958.23
{d} Cash and cash eguivalants 21 023 3010 055 50 B.122 270,043 .58
(2] Short-term loans and advanoes & 1,305 037 268 28 1,235 B04 430 16
(11 Crher cuirent asssls 23 188 358 126.41 221 710,443 67
Total 15 499 680 031.92 18,203 2097 1258

Haa accompanying nolzs bo tha financial slatemants. 1-53

Sigrwlizant Accountng Pobcies.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & CAQ. Managing Director
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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ODISHA COMNSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED , BHUBANESWAR.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LO55 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

Particilars Mate As al March 31, As al March 31,
Ao, 2020 2014
1 2 3 4 i)
I |Revenue from cperations 24 4742 159.377.50) 4,704 45043506
IL_|Other income 25 519,308 437.02 463,912 831.49
I |Total Revenue { Hl 5,261,467 814.52) 5168,373,326.55
IV, |Expenses:
Cost of matenals consumed 26 202 34508873 255,113.353.07
Furchases of Stock-in-Trade Q.00 0.00
Changes in invantarias of finished goods
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 0.00 0.00
Employes benafits expense 27 3T1.197 026,70 331,119.767.20
Finance cost 28 221.542.85 BT2.247.74
Depracialtion and amorisation expensa 28 13,276.496.18 13,872,284 53
Cither expensas A0 3.811412.811.40 3 685,730 691.52
Tolal axpenses 4,498,454,665.87|  4,396,508,344.06
¥ :::; 2?:1;%?"” S Ny 763,013,148.65 77186498248
VWl |Exceptional tems a1 - {1,724 563 78]
Vil |Profit before extraordinary items and tax { ¥ (+-) V1 ) 763,013,148 .65 773,589 54627
VL | Edraondinary itams S .00 0.00
X, |Profit befare tax { VIFVII ) T63,013,148.65 773,580 54627
A, | Tax expanses: 33
(1) Current fax (272,718 170.00) {271,323,567.00)
i2) Deffered tax - {988,085.00)
X1, |Profinf (Loss ) for the period { 1X-X ) 490,294 978,65 501,277.874.27
Xll, |Eaming per equity shars:
(1) Basic 2,801,868 2 BB 44
2} Dilufed 2.801.69 2 BEd.44
See accompanying nates io the firmncial siatements, 1-53
Significan Accounting Folicies
Sd/- Sd/- Sd- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA&CAQ. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. Chartered Accountants

Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particular

Notel: Share Capital
AUTHORISED
400000 Equity shares of ‘1000/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP
175000 Equity shares of ‘1000/- each fully paid up

As at March 312020 As at March 31 2019

400,000,000.00

175,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

175,000,000.00

Note: Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

Name of the Share Holder - Hon’ble Governor of Odis
No of shares held (face value of ‘1000 each)

Percentage of Total Shares

ha
174,970

99.98%

174,970

99.98%

The Corporation has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of
Rs.1000/- each. The holders of the equity share are entitled to receive dividend as declared from

time to time.

Note 2: Reserves and Surplus
(a) Capital Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet

(b) General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet

Add : Transferred from surplus.

Less :Prior Year Tax Adjustment

Total

(c) Surplus

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add : Profit after tax for the year transferred from

statement of Profit and Loss

Less: Transferred to General Reserve

Less : Proposed Dividend

Less :Tax on Dividend
Total

Total (atb+c)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO. Managing Director
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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2,940,850.05

1,318,919,035.26
312,860,798.65
(8,026,285.84)
1,623,753,548.07

0.00

490,294,978.65
312,860,798.65
147,175,000.00

30,259,180.00
0.00

1,626,694,398.12

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

2,940,850.05

999,083,960.99
319,835,074.27
0.00
1,318,919,035.26

0.00

501,277,874.27
319,835,074.27
150,500,000.00

30,942,800.00
0.00

1,321,859,885.31

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 3:
Note 4 :

Note 5:

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Share warrant
Share Application Money pending Allotment

Long Term Borrowings
Secured
Unsecured
Total

Note 6 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Note 7: Other Long Term Liabilities
(&) Trade payables (Non-Current)
Work Advance received from Govt. Dept. 5,336,447,259.14
S.D.,I.S.D.,E.M.D.,Withheld Amt
Payable to J.W./ Contractor 1,673,420,719.25
Liabilities for Expenses & Prov. for Other Expenses 844,004,486.99
Sundry Creditors (Supplier) 60,295,782.67
Suspence (Cr) 1,622,218.21
(b) Others 1,108,320.07
Total 7,916,898,786.33
Note8: Long Term Provisions
Others:
Provision for Income Tax 969,570,303.00
Provision for Other Expenses 0.00
Total 969,570,303.00
Note 9: Short Term Borrowings
Secured 0.00
Unsecured 0.00
Total 0.00
Note 10 : Trade Payables (Current)
Work Advance received from Govt. Dept. 2,424,533,221.00
S.D.,1.S.D.,E.M.D.,Withheld Amt Payable to
J.W./ Contractor 549,152,390.42
Liabilities for Expenses & Prov. for Other Expenses 570,515,204.66
Sundry Creditors (Supplier) 13,019,566.81
Total  3,557,220,382.89
Note 11: Other Current Liabilities
Income received in Advance 48,049.00
Other payables (Employee Benefits and Others) 25,803,668.44
Total 25,851,717.44
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sa/-
Company Secretary FA&C.AOQ. Managing Director Director
0CC Ltd. OCC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

5,424,082,285.72

1,428,172,403.07
479,877,872.82
58,089,218.69
1,622,218.21
1,162,417.07
7,393,006,415.58

0.00
722,373,120.62
722,373,120.62

0.00

0.00
0.00

2,966,171,692.62

781,462,921.25
678,432,258.87
9,861,846.52
4,435,928,719.26

117,822,027.00
31,758,836.34
149,580,863.34

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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Note 12 : Short Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits :

Bonus Payable 291,492.00 448,583.00
Ex-Gratia in Lieu of Pension Payable 7,926,240.00 4,739,295.00
G.G.Insurance Scheme Premium Payable 13,550,395.00 32,821,855.00
Group Leave Encashment Scheme Payable 9,253,604.00 0.00
Liabilities for Expenses (Arrear Salary) 1,382,778.99 1,645,644.99
Liabilities for Expenses (Arrear D.A) 6,387,241.00 3,104,128.00
Liabilities for Expenses (Arr 7th Pay General) 28,794,569.00 43,969,985.00
Unavailed Leave Encashment Payable 1,694,829.60 1,749,316.60
Sub Total 69,281,149.59 88,478,807.59
Others:
CGST Payable (RCM) 208,790.15 0.00
Krishi kalyan Cess Payable 0.00 5,550.00
OGST Payable (RCM) 208,790.15 0.00
Output CGST Payable 289,090,638.34 158,367,480.72
Output Krishi Kalyan Cess Payable 5,550.00 0.00
Output OGST Payable 176,061,420.37 32,897,331.63
Output Service Tax Payable 0.00 155,388.00
Dividend Payable 297,675,000.00 352,100,000.00
Provision for Income Tax 272,718,170.00 271,323,587.00
Prov for Int on Adv Income Tax U/s 234 A,B&C 27,536,476.00 0.00
Provision for Labour Cess Payable 1,939,222.00 2,301,440.00
Provision for Tax on Dividend Payable 61,201,980.00 71,983,823.00
Provision for VAT 0.00 9,101.00
Royalty Payable 11,973,751.00 9,883,014.00
Service Tax Payable 8,204,571.00 0.00
Swachh Bharat Cess payable 0.00 5,550.00
TDS on CGST 2,963,560.95 8,719,800.64
TDS on IGST 161,275.64 222,008.92
TDS on OGST 9,223,098.95 9,095,514.64
Sub Total 1,159,172,294.55 917,069,589.55
Grand Total 1,228,453,444.14 1,005,548,397.14
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sa/- Sa/-
Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
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ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 14 : Non Current Investments

Note 15 : Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Deferred Tax Liabilities :-

Due to disallowances U/S 40 (a) (ia),
43 B of Income Tax Act

Deferred Tax Assets:-

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

0.00

Sub Total

Due to difference of depreciation as per

Companies Act & Income Tax Act

Due to disallowances U/S 40 (a) (ia),
43 B of Income Tax Act

Net Deferred Tax for the year

0.00

0.00

Sub Total

Add Deferred Tax Assets for earlier years

Deferred tax assets (Net)

Total
Note 16 : Long term Loans and Advances
(@) Capital Advances
(b) Security Deposits
(c) Loans and Advances to Related parties
(d) Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good(Non Current)
Advance against Income Tax
IT TDS Receivable Deducted U/S 194 (A) & (C)
S.D.,ISD etc Receivable from Govt. Dept.
Advance to Job Worker / Contractor / Supplier
Amount Deducted from Work Advance
Other Advances
Sub Total
Grand Total
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO. Managing Director
0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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0.00

988,085.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

324,826,812.00
602,490,906.42
674,774,745.61
640,840,431.12
15,361,590.00
1,469,869.81

2,259,764,354.96

2,259,764,354.96

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

0.00

988,085.00

0.00
(988,085.00)
9,014,373.84
8,026,288.84

8,026,288.84

0.00
0.00
0.00

139,303,639.00
564,088,024.63
641,236,238.61
354,076,584.76
15,347,457.00
1,484,945.81

1,715,536,889.81

1,715,536,889.81

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
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Note 17 : Other Non Current Assets
Long Term Trade Receivables (Non Current)
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
(Outstanding for a period exceeding six months)
Bills Receivable & others from Govt.Dept.
Recoverable & Realisable from Job Worker/Contractor

Sundry Debtors
('32,15,078.77-Prov.for Bad &
Doubtful Debts ‘5,28,607.18)

Suspence (Dr)
Others

Total

Note 18 : Current Investments Total

Note 19 : Inventories
Work in Progress
Stores and Spares
Loose Tools

Total

Note 20 : Trade Receivables(Current)
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
(Outstanding beyond 6 months from the date
they are due for payment)

Bills Receivable & others from Govt.Dept.
Recoverable & Realisable from Job Worker/Contractor

SubTotal
Grand Total
Note 21 : Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Banks
Term deposits
Current/Savings Account
(b) Cheques, Drafts on hand
(c) Cash on hand
(d) Others
Grand Total
Sd/- Sd/- Sdl-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO. Managing Director
0CC Ltd. OCC Ltd. 0CC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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0.00

2,642,562,802.69

53,781,745.10
2,686,471.59

11,546,397.27
102,309,646.85

2,812,887,063.50

0.00

23,415,928.10
161,813,815.92
2,699,817.96

187,929,561.98

0.00

875,259,121.21
12,970,709.23

888,229,830.44
888,229,830.44

7,408,954,536.05

299,201,083.40
14,086,993.00
1,057,369.05
1,074.00

7,723,301,055.50

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

0.00

1,663,143,774.96
39,989,958.66
2,686,471.59

11,546,397.27
100,168,456.45

1,817,535,058.93

0.00

533,687,354.39
155,875,041.78
2,750,116.66

692,312,512.83

0.00

1,228,063,448.00
30,077,510.23

1,258,140,958.23
1,258,140,958.23

6,644,036,373.61
1,463,899,353.17
13,751,642.00
581,600.81
1,074.00

8,122,270,043.59

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Term depositincludes:-

Margin money (B.G.against 100% F.D.)
FD pledged as security and EMD

Bank deposits within 3 months maturity
Bank deposits 3-12 months of maturity

Bank deposits with more than 12 months of maturity

TOTAL:-

Note 22 : Shortterm Loans and Advances
Other Loans and Advances
Secured,considered good

Unsecured, considered good
Adv Against Interim Payment Salary

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

254,354,370.30
459,951,516.00
1,935,533,555.20
4,318,627,513.97
440,487,580.58
7,408,954,536.05

Adv Against Retrenchment Compensation

Adv Against Workmen Compensation

Advance Against Income Tax
Advance against issue of stores
Advance Against Labour Cess
Advance CGST

Advance OGST

Advance to Contractor

Advance to Job workers
Advance to Staff (Ex)

Advance to staff (Works)

Advance to Staff (Group Health Insurance)

Advance to staff (Medical)
Advance to staff (7th Pay Arrear)
Advance to Suppliers

Advances Against Arrear Pay
CGST Deducted From Bills

EMD Receivable

Festival advance

G.1.S. advance

House Rent Realisable From JW
Input CGST Receivable

Input IGST Receivable

Input Krishi Kalyan Cess Receivable

Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO.
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
Managing Director
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar
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0.00

11,467.00

0.00

0.00
301,376,424.00
3,164,098.73
5,624,114.00
184,553,883.62
184,553,883.62
1,661.00
11,131,932.00
0.00
35,251,368.57
180,584.00
33,715.00
304,553.00
8,134,876.11
32,449.00
32,304,999.13
4,106,281.60
1,557,649.00
10,574.04

0.00
221,210,083.81
5,054,929.13
5,703.00

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

0.00

11,467.00

0.00

300.00
185,523,173.00
3,115,120.26
5,985,649.00
155,689,265.45
155,689,265.45
3,150,697.92
389,182,881.27
0.00
35,733,202.71
18,048.00
33,715.00
1,196,381.00
11,344,817.45
85,412.00
14,556,020.13
4,100,951.60
1,441,024.00
13,374.04
33,440.00
99,722,106.04
525,161.01
5,703.00

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Input OGST Receivable

Input Service Tax Receivable
IT Deducted at Source U/S 194(A)
IT Deducted from Advance (DW)

IT Deducted from RA Bills
Bank Interest Receivable

Interest on SD Receivable

Advance to staff (Interest Bearing)
Misc advance

Misc recoverable from pay
OGST Deducted From Bills
Outstanding advance

Stipend (Apprentice)(Reimbursible)

Note 23 : Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued

Prepaid Expenses

Note 24 : Revenue from Operations
(a) Sale of Services

Consultancy Fees Received
Price Escalation Received

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Sub Total
Grand Total

Total

Received Value of Executed Work
Received Value of Executed Work (VAT)
Un-Measured Value of Executed Work

Unreceived Value of Measured Work
Unreceived Value of Measured Work (VAT)

(b) Other Operating Revenues

Others

Sd/-
Company Secretary
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
FA & C.AQ.
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sub Total

Sub Total

Grand Total
Sd/-

Managing Director

OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar
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155,383,554.53
159,670.00
43,857,568.70
0.00
53,868,303.00
844,527.00
17,858,084.00
123,562.85
1,995,291.00
1,950.00
32,304,999.13
6,472.71
28,056.00

1,305,037,268.28
1,305,037,268.28

197,163,612.80
1,194,513.61

198,358,126.41

54,011,978.58
490,079,377.50
3,443,824,471.59
206,640.00
15,803,152.00
712,243,073.60
0.00

4,716,168,693.27

25,990,684.23
25,990,684.23
4,742,159,377.50
Sd/-
Director

OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

38,873,474.41
159,670.00
44,184,466.07
1,462,741.00
50,420,079.85
909,301.00
8,467,057.00
135,562.85
9,240,024.80
1,950.00
14,556,020.13
6,472.71
30,435.00

1,235,604,430.15
1,235,604,430.15

220,455,340.05
1,255,103.62

221,710,443.67

19,749,358.84
94,344,179.00
3,764,636,937.28
159,043,014.00
0.00
627,524,675.00
389,073.00

4,665,687,237.12

38,773,257.94
38,773,257.94
4,704,460,495.06

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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Note 25: Other Income
(&) InterestIncome on:

Bank Deposits

Loans and Advances to Employees

Others

Sub Total

(b) Other Non operating Income

Rent on Staff quarter

Leave salary and surrender leave

Miscellaneous Income/Receipt

Others

Sub Total
Grand Total

Note 26 : Cost of Material consumed
Chips
Metals
Sand
Stores
Others

Total

Note 27 : Employee benefits Expense
Salaries and Wages
Contribution to Provident and Other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

Note 28 : Finance Cost
Interest Expenses
Others

Total

Note 29 : Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Amortization of Leasehold Land
Depreciation of Assets used for Office
Depreciation of Assets used for Works

Total
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA & C.AO. Managing Director
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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505,795,869.20
1,850.00
12,452,370.00
518,250,089.20

379,447.00
0.00
667,730.31
11,170.51

1,058,347.82
519,308,437.02

0.00
0.00
0.00
202,345,988.73
0.00

202,345,988.73

289,766,276.84
76,571,812.00
4,859,737.86

371,197,826.70

131,600.00
89,942.85

221,542.85

13,712.40
2,901,421.40
10,361,362.39

13,276,496.19

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

446,871,196.05
550.00
14,911,739.00
461,783,485.05

420,815.00
230,975.00
1,477,556.44
0.00
2,129,346.44

463,912,831.49

0.00
0.00
0.00
355,113,353.07
0.00

355,113,353.07

292,165,881.00
33,741,440.00
5,212,446.20

331,119,767.20

423,399.00
248,848.74

672,247.74

13,712.40
3,200,943.72
10,657,628.41

13,872,284.53
Sd/-

Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Bhubaneswar
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(@) Consumption of Stores and Spare parts
Loose Tools consumed

(b) Power and Fuel
Energy charges (office)
Energy charges (works)

Fuel for Machinery

Fuel for Vehicle
Water Charges

(c) Rent
House rent

Ground Rent

(d) Repairs to Building

Building

Staff Quarter

Temporary sheds

(e) Repairs to Machinery
License & Renewal Fees of Office Equipment
Repair & Renewals
Repair to Vehicles
R&M to Computer/Xerox/Fax Machine/AC/Fridge

R&M to Plant & Machinery

(f) Insurance

Insurance (Machine)
Insurance (Vehicles)
Insurance (Transit cash)

Sd/-
Company Secretary
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
FA & C.AQ.
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sd/-
Managing Director
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar
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219,708.17
219,708.17

1,716,472.76
2,381,506.00
1,093,438.22
7,919,591.90

48,250.00

13,159,258.88

1,422,925.00
0.00

1,422,925.00

7,855,750.54
5,716,713.34
906,197.90

14,478,661.78

136,048.02
133,356.28
823,721.08
482,512.10
2,620,726.54

4,196,364.02

735,814.30
471,786.67
5,640.00

1,213,240.97

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

403,915.22
403,915.22

1,681,104.00
2,686,284.00
2,774,886.15
13,739,447.01
45,806.00

20,927,527.16

1,671,102.00
0.00

1,671,102.00

5,719,094.22
5,353,887.00
1,453,136.00

12,526,117.22

96,279.08
115,017.17
1,301,960.86
448,046.77
2,568,343.37

4,529,647.25

764,485.50
546,896.00
3,990.00

1,315,371.50

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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() Rates and Taxes (Excluding Income Tax)

Holding Tax

Int. on Advance Income Tax U/s 234(A)(B)&( C)

Interest on Tax (Others)
Labour Cess (works)
Leasehold Rent

Licence fees

Odisha state tax on trade
Odisha Vat

Interest on Tax (TDS)
Penalty

Rates and Taxes (works)
Renewal fees
Registration fees
Royalty (works)

Service Tax

Swachha Bharat Cess
Toll tax

Vehicle Tax

(h)
Payment to Contractor
Payment due to Contractor
Payment to Job workers
Payment due to Job workers

(i) Work Expenses
Carriage and Freight
Consultancy fees
Electrical instalation charges
Erection charges
Fabrication Charges
Incentive Bonus
Machinery Charges
Vehicle Charges

Sd/- Sd/-

Company Secretary FA & C.AO.
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar

Sub-Total

Payment to Job workers / Contractors

Sub-Total

Sd/-
Managing Director
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar
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105,822.00
27,536,476.00
63,690.00
10,080,766.00
2,927.00
19,250.00
2,500.00
84,275.00
73,036.00
220,628.39
19,885.00
8,638.00
54,774.00
4,040,374.00
8,204,571.00
0.00
90,525.00
209,418.48

50,817,555.87

2,483,475,345.98
494,261,848.00
608,235,526.20
62,969,349.48

3,648,942,069.66

706,915.57
49,219,347.26
1,280,931.00
960.00
769,164.00
36,525.00
3,463,692.04
1,803,196.00

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

9,682.00
0.00
4,098.00
21,343,559.00
3,515.00
13,250.00
2,500.00
1,491,910.00
21,805.00
760.00
81,728.00
13,967.00
2,000.00
6,281,459.00
0.00
5,240.00
117,695.00
588,436.68

29,981,604.68

2,070,331,554.78
189,841,155.00
1,067,010,202.15
142,481,268.16

3,469,664,180.09

74,670.00
21,826,051.00
0.00

1,800.00
2,252,167.00
445,225.00
7,207,303.80
4,688,074.92

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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0

Sd/-

Other Charges

Loading and Unloading charges
Machining charges

Repair to Roads

Supply of Labour paid

Survey Charges

Temporary sheds

Testing charges

Transportation charges

Watch and ward Expenses(Project)
Weighment charges

Sub-Total

Miscellaneous Expenses
Advertisement charges

Binding charges

Books and Magazines
Celebration Expenses

Cleaning charges of Office Equipment
Cleaning charges of Office Establishment
Contingency

Crockeries Cutleries and Utensils
Data Entry Charges

Delegation fees

Sitting Fees

Donation and subscription
Entertainment expenses

Fees and Fines

Filling fees

Hire charges of Inspection vehicle
Human Resource Development
Inspection Charges

Legal Expenses

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Meeting Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Miscellaneous Wages

Sd/- Sd/-

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Company Secretary
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

FA & C.AQ.
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Managing Director
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

125

66,335.00
1,325,565.00
16,739.80
0.00
61,426,955.40
25,800.00
0.00
560,585.00
3,580,589.50
7,776,475.58
120.00

132,059,896.15

873,925.10
16,890.00
2,911.00
34,495.00
99,213.00
369,653.22
89,383.34
12,130.18
42,320.00
13,398.58
66,000.00
20,009,000.00
370,984.00
2,040.85
139,360.76
3,793,087.44
3,200.00
165,884.00
721,226.00
698.73
59,463.00
223,439.69
2,444,195.05

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

0.00
1,380,737.00
3,160.00
343,585.00
64,354,476.30
0.00
228,765.00
287,152.00
3,747,975.80
11,338,523.00
0.00

118,179,665.82

1,369,111.08
9,740.00
3,187.00
49,976.00
104,769.00
406,396.00
175,525.56
6,795.18
62,050.00
11,632.00
69,000.00
35,500.00
443,562.00
40,597.00
116,848.52
6,392,497.00
8,880.00
0.00
843,229.00
0.00
104,941.00
370,870.84
2,913,415.00

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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Network Instalation Charges

Network maintenance charges

News paper and periodicals
Penal Damages of EPF
Penal Damages of EPS
Penal Interest on EPF
Postage and Telegram
Printing and Stationery
Professional charges
Retainers fees
Software/Website development charges
Telephone charges

Tender fees

Training Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
Watch and Ward Expenses (HO)

(k) Paymentto Auditors

Audit Fees

Audit Expenses

() Management Services
Taxation Matter
Cost Accounting Services

Internal Audit

Reimbursement of Expenses
Special Audit Fees
Other Services

(m) Prior period Items

Prior year Adjustment

(n) CSR

CSR Expenses

Sd/-
Company Secretary
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sd/-
FA & C.AQ.
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Total - (a) to (n)

Sd/-
Managing Director
OCC Ltd.
Bhubaneswar
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1,000.00
254,342.20
51,594.00
30,091.00
0.00
24,714.00
123,784.58
1,252,627.13
60,000.00
0.00
13,575.00
401,095.00
231,800.00
0.00
1,602,684.00
565,261.00

34,165,466.85

200,000.00
14,632.00

214,632.00

65,000.00
0.00
1,046,000.00
88,699.00
53,170.00
12,500.00

1,265,369.00

(6,460,336.95)

15,718,000.00
3,911,412,811.40

Sd/-
Director
OCC Ltd.

Bhubaneswar

7,077.36
64,343.78
53,165.00

270,383.00
14,592.00
73,377.00

120,503.73

1,015,328.82

123,377.00
10,000.00

216,450.50

447,369.71

630,000.00

2,170.00

2,828,312.00
1,269,727.00

20,684,699.08

200,000.00
120,475.00

320,475.00

90,000.00
0.00
1,142,000.00
189,237.00
0.00
12,500.00

1,433,737.00

780,649.50

13,312,000.00
3,695,730,691.52

Sd/-
Anil Mihir & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar
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Note 31 :

Note 32 :

Note 33 :

Note34.

Note 35.

Note 36.

Note 37.

Exceptional ltems(Loss on sale of Assets) - (1,724,563.78)

Extraordinary Iltems 0.00 0.00

Tax Expense
(@) Current Tax
Income Tax (272,718,170.00) (271,323,587.00)

(b) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax (A) / (L) - (988,085.00)

Total  (272,718,170.00) (272,311,672.00)

Leasehold land measuring 6.00 Acers located at Unit-8, Gopabandhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar for Corporate
Office, Staff Quarter and Central Store and Machinery Project, are under possession of the OCC Ltd.
and Lease deed in respect of Leasehold land has been executed in favour of the Company.

Leasehold land measuring 20.00 Acres located at Jeypore (Koraput) for Regional Workshop are under
possession of the OCC Ltd. and Lease deed in respect of Leasehold land have been executed in
favour of the Company.

Out of total Leasehold Land of 19.154 Acres at Central Workshop at Rasulgarh, land measuring
17.837 Acres are in physical possession of the corporation and the rest 1.317 Acres are encroached
by some outsiders which will be evicted by the GA Department in Government of Odisha and given
physical possession to OCCL. However, Lease deed for 19.154 Acres has been already executed in
favour of the company.

The Assets of the Corporation have been physically verified by the Management. Reconciliation between
the book balance and physical balances is in progress.

There is no impairment loss in the value of fixed assets.

Suspense Debit/Credit represents some discrepancy in stores. The same balance has been reflected
under the head “Other Non Current Assets” sub-head “Long term trade receivable” and under the head
“Other Long term Liabilities” sub head “Trade Payables” respectively.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. 0CC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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Note 38. Details of “Prior year adjustment” Rs. 64.60 lakhs credit balance are as below.

DETAILS OF PRIOR YEAR INCOME FOR THE F.Y. 2019-20

HEAD OF ACCOUNTS AMOUNT
Bonus Payable 3,500.00
Cost of Stores Realised 4,50,717.62
Entertainment Expenses 5,000.00
Excess Provision of Bonus 1,22,286.00
Fuel for Vehicle 312.00
Interest on Fixed Deposit Received 66,67,597.30
Interest on Income Tax Refund Received 23,71,412.87
Interest on Saving/Current A/c Received 45,565.00
Liabilities for Expenses 17,34,591.00
Machinery Charges Realised 1,59,792.00
Payment To Contractor 11,497.00
Received Value of Executed Work 82,37,650.00
Short Term Deposit (FREE) 21,923.00
Stores 7,263.00

TOTAL (Cr.) 1,98,39,106.79
DETAILS OF PRIOR YEAR EXPENSES FOR THE F.Y 2019-20

HEAD OF ACCOUNTS AMOUNT
Advertisement Charges 18,440.04
Bill Receivable (D/W) 2,73,184.00
Bonus 8,750.00
CB Stores at Site 12,28,828.00
Energy Charges Office 2,867.00
Entertainment Expenses 460.00
Fuel for Vehicle 9,122.00
Interest on SD Receivable 9,19,739.80
Misc. Wages 4,800.00
Network Maintenance Charges 1,425.00
Payment To Job Worker 2,53,154.00
Professional Charges 90,000.00
Received value of Executed Work 79,99,583.00
R&M to Computer/Xerox/Fax 12,951.00
Salaries & Allowances (General) 34,477.00
Service Tax 52,427.00
Travelling & Conveyance 7,434.00
Unmeasured Value of Executed (B/R) (Vat) 24,61,128.00

TOTAL (Dr.) 1,33,78,769.84
BALANCE (NET) (CREDIT) 64,60,336.95
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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Note 39.

Note 40.

Note 41.

Note 42.

Earnings per share before prior period adjustment and after Tax is Rs.2764.77 (previous year
Rs.2868.91) and earnings per share after prior period adjustment and Tax is Rs.2,801.69(previous
year Rs.2864.44). The EPS has been determined by dividing such profit by the weighted average
number of equity shares.

Disclosure of Numerator and reconciliation.

The amount used as numerator for calculating basic and diluted EPS and its reconciliation with profit
or loss for the period.

(i) The numerator for EPS before prior period adjustment: Rs.48,38,34,641.70
(i) The numerator for EPS after prior period adjustment: Rs. 49,02,94,978.65
Disclosure of Denominator and reconciliation.

i) Weighted average number of shares used as denominator for calculating basic and diluted EPS
and reconciliation of their denominator to each others:

In the denominator value of the numbers of equity shares of 175000 was taken at Rs.17,50,00,000
(i) Nominal value of shares along with EPS:

The nominal value of shares is Rs. 1000/- each and the EPS before prior period items is Rs. 2,764.77
and EPS after prior period items is Rs. 2,801.69.

As per AS-18 on Related Party disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the related party transactions during the year are given below:

Remuneration paid / payable during the financial year to the directors including Managing Director is
Nil. During the Financial Year, Managing Director has drawn his salaries and allowances from Parent
Department.

There are no loans and advances due by the Directors or other Officers of the company.
STDRs pledged amounting to Rs. 56,12,900/- of Syndicate Bank and Rs. 31,54,158/- of Punjab
National Bank as on Dt. 31.03.2019 have neither been released by our client nor renewed by the bank

even after expiry of the matured date. Hence accrued interest has not been provided for since January
2009.

Trade receivables, Advances, Trade payables and other payables are subject to confirmation and are
mostly related to various Government Agencies.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates

OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants

Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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Note 43.

Note 44.

Note 45.

Note 46.

Note 47.

Store at site for Rs. 11.99 lakhs, store control for Rs. 2.16 lakhs, store in transit for Rs. 3.36 lakhs and
loose Tools for Rs. 0.67 lakhs related to defunct projects which are in process of reconciliation.

The Corporation has provided Rs. 186.35 lakhs towards leave salary and pension contribution for
deputed employees.

Amount spent towards CSR activities by the Corporation during the current financial year is Rs.
157.18 lakhs. Out of this Rs.147.32 lakhs is contributed to Odisha State Disaster Management
Authority(OSDMA) and the balance amount of Rs.9.86 lakhs is paid to “SEBAGHAR” (An NGO).

Proposed dividend of Rs. 1471.75 lakhs and dividend distribution Tax Rs. 302.59 lakhs has been
provided during financial year 2019-20 and accounted as “Proposed dividend” and “Tax on dividend”.

Proposed Dividend for the F.Y.2018-19 amounting to Rs.1505.00 lakhs has been paid to the Government
on 12" October 2020.

Revenue from operation for the year as per accounts and figures shown in GST/ VAT return is
under the process of reconciliation. Necessary effect shall be given in next financial year accounts.

Contingent Liabilities/Assets:

Note 48.

Note 49.

Note 50.

Note 51.

The amount receivable from M/s B. Engineers and Builders Pvt. Ltd. was Rs.162.48 lakhs
out of which Rs. 35.40 lakhs has been realised on revocation of Bank Guarantee. Present balance
outstanding against the party is Rs. 127.08 lakhs. The Corporation has filed a case against M/s B.
Engineers & Builders for realization of its dues and Hon’ble Court has passed order in favour of OCCL
that M/s B. Engineers & Builders has to pay an amount of Rs. 171.39 lakhs with 6% interest per
annum. Being aggrieved, the agency has challenged the order and filed a writ petition before the
Hon’ble High court for stay and stay is allowed.

The Sales Tax Authority has raised demand of Rs. 134.73 lakhs towards sales tax for different
assessment years against which the Corporation has filed appeals before Appellate Authority. The
appeals are pending for settlement in the Sales Tax Tribunal and some cases have also been referred
to Dispute Resolution Committee (DRC) for decision.

The Corporation has filed a petition before the Hon’ble High Court of Odisha against the assessment
order passed by the assessing officer (DCIT, Special Range, Bhubaneswar) for payment of Income
Tax Rs. 12.23 lakhs for the A.Y. 1989-90.

An excess interest provision of Rs. 44.50 lakhs made against loan of Rs. 50.00 lakhs received from
M/s OMC Ltd for STRL work at Daitary, reversed during the year 2002-03 and kept as contingent
liability till finalization of the bill.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates

OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants

Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar

130




ODISHA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

Note 52. Inthe work “Construction of Internal Roads of Info-Valley Project, Bhubaneswar”, a suspected fraud to

the tune of Rs. 3.10 Crores has been reported. A special audit was undertaken to find out the irregularities
involved in the work and the report is under examination. Against the same work Rs. 2.78 Crores has
been booked as Advance to Staff (Senior Manager of the Project). Matter was referred to Economic
Offence Wing (EOW) of Police Department and Sub-judice.

Note 53. (i) The impugned adjudicated order of the GST and Central Excise Authority demanding

10,93,94,268.00 towards the Service Tax dues from the F.Y. 2013-14to  2016-17 and penalty
of the equal amount has been challenged by appealing before the CESTAT, Kolkota by depositing
‘82,04,571.00 towards initial depositi.e. @7.5% of the demanded amount.

(i)  The impugned adjudicated order of the GST and Central Excise Authority raising demand of
‘3,80,66,476.00 towards the Excise duty and penalty of equal amount of Central Workshop,
Rasulgarh has been challenged by appealing before the CESTAT, Kolkota by depositing for
‘28,54,986.00 towards the initial depositi.e. @7.5% of the demanded amount.

(i) The impugned adjudicated order of the GST and Central Excise Authority raising demand of
1,22,63,975.00 towards the Excise duty and penalty of the equal amount of Regional Workshop,
Jeypore has been challenged by appealing before the CESTAT, Kolkota by depositing for
‘9,19,799.00 towards the initial depositi.e. @7.5% of the demanded amount.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles, accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Fixed Assets:

Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises its purchase
price, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
The cost of intangible assets (software) purchased till previous financial year is being capitalized along
with the cost of the hardware and shown in other assets. Intangible assets (software) acquired during
current year is stated at their cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on Straight line Method over the useful lives of the
assets as per Schedule-II of the Companies Act-2013.Intangible Assets are amortized over their respective
individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis commencing from the date the asset is available
to the Company for its use.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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10.

Retirement Benefits:

Obligations on Retirement Benefits are provided as per actuarial valuation annually. Gratuity and Leave
Salary is covered under ‘Group Gratuity Insurance Scheme’ and ‘Group Leave Encashment Scheme’
respectively.

Inventories:

i. Stores and loose tools are valued at cost.

ii. Work-in-progress is valued on the basis of cost and technical assessment.
Revenue Recognition:

i. Revenue of projects has been recognized on the basis of percentage of completion method as per AS-
7 and measurement taken by the contractee. The works physically completed but not measured by
the contractee are recognized, on the basis of certificates submitted by the Senior Managers of the
Corporation and certainity of realization.

ii. Income from Consultancy services is accounted for on the basis of amount billable, commensurate
with the progress of work under the contract.

iii. Recovery from contractors against empty cement bag, rock products, and other stores is recognized
in accounts as and when recovered from the bills of contractors.

iv. Income towards interest on Term Deposits is recognized on time proportion basis.
Price Escalation & Deviation claims:

Price Escalation and deviation claims have been considered in the accounts on the basis of acceptance
of client/actual receipt/ certainty of realisation.

Claims against work done:

Claims received against work done from the client are taken into account on the basis of acceptance of
client/actual receipt/ certainty of realisation.

Expenditure during construction period:

The initial expenses prior to commencement of new projects are being debited to Work-in-Progress
(Preliminary Expenses) under Inventories. It is suitably adjusted during the period of execution of work
and receipt of consideration.

Figures related to previous year have been regrouped, rearranged, reclassified, wherever necessary to
confirm to this year’s classification.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary FA&CA.O. Managing Director Director Anil Mihir & Associates
OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. OCC Ltd. Chartered Accountants
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar
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